County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room
County Administrative Center
224 North Edwards
Independence, California

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda. Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from the Board Clerk and
indicate each item you would like to discuss. Return the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.

Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or
County Government. No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period.

Public Notices: (1) In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at
(760) 878-0373. (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title Il). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2). (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience.
May 15, 2018

8:30 a.m. 1. PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code 854956.9] — County of Inyo v. Los Angeles Department of Water and
Power, Inyo County Superior Court Case No. SICVCV 18-61899 (Well 385).

3. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code 854956.8] —
Property: APN 010-490-12, Bishop, California. Agency Negotiators: Kevin Carunchio, County Administrator,
and Marshall Rudolph, County Counsel. Negotiating parties: Inyo County and Inyo County Development LLC.
Under negotiations: price and terms of payment.

4, CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code 854957.6] — Employee
organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association (EOAA); Inyo
County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees Association (ICEA); Inyo County
Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators’ Association
(LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. Agency designated representatives: County Administrative Officer
Kevin Carunchio, Assistant County Administrator Rick Benson, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion,
County Counsel Marshall Rudolph, and Assistant County Counsel John Vallejo.

OPEN SESSION _(With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order
during the meeting in the Board'’s discretion.)

10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

6. PUBLIC COMMENT
7. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)
8. PROCLAMATION - Supervisor Jeff Griffiths/Veterans Service Office — Request Board

approve a proclamation titled, “A Proclamation of the County of Inyo, State of California
Declaring May 2018 National Military Appreciation Month in Inyo County.”

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 1 May 15, 2018



CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Motor Pool — Request Board: A) declare the vehicles and equipment identified in Exhibit A as
surplus; B) authorize Motor Pool to offer the vehicles and equipment for sale utilizing the Public
Surplus auction site; and C) authorize Motor Pool to utilize either the previously approved
consignment auction agreement with Enterprise Fleet Management or another auctioneer for the
removal and sale of any vehicles remaining unsold after the Public Surplus process.

Motor Pool — Request Board award a contract to Bishop Ford in the amount of $213,708.18 for
the purchase of six (6) 2018 Ford Police Interceptor Utilities and approve a purchase order to
Bishop Ford in the amount of $213,708.18.

Personnel — Request Board consider authorizing the County Administrator to sign an Agreement
between the County of Inyo and CPS HR Consulting for Employee Engagement Services, in an
amount not to exceed $33,450 for the term May 15, 2018 through June 30, 2019, contingent on
refinements to Employee Engagement Survey Services Proposal and all required signatures
being obtained on associated Agreement.

PROBATION
Request Board approve Amendment No. 2 to the agreement between the County of Inyo and
County of Tulare, extending the term by one year, effective July 1, 2018 and expiring June 30,

2019, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

PUBLIC WORKS

Request Board: A) approve a resolution titled, “A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors,
County of Inyo, State of California, Annual Certification of the 2017 Maintained Mileage Log;”
and B) authorize the Public Works Department to file the resolution with the District 9 Office of
the State of California Department of Transportation.

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

Request Board: A) declare Lexipol of Irvine, CA a sole-source provider of policy manual cross-
reference services; and B) approve the purchase of the Lexipol In-Custody Manual Cross
Reference in an amount not to exceed $3,170, increasing the Sheriff's Department’s
purchasing authority with Lexipol for Fiscal Year 2017-2018 to an amount not to exceed
$12,620.

Request Board: A) declare Siemens Industry, Inc. of Fresno, CA a sole-source provider of fire
and safety equipment maintenance services; B) approve a three-year contract between the
County of Inyo and Siemens Industry, Inc. for the provision of maintenance of fire and safety
equipment in an amount not to exceed $70,710 for the period of July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021,
contingent upon the Board’s adoption of future budgets; and C) authorize the Chairperson to
sign, contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained.

DEPARTMENTAL (To be considered at the Board’s convenience)

16. PLANNING -

Request Board: A) receive a presentation from Death Valley National Park staff on the Draft

Saline Valley Warm Springs Management Plan and Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS); B) receive
a review by Planning staff on the comments previously submitted by the County and how they relate to the
DEIS; and C) provide direction to submit comments on the Draft Management Plan and DEIS.

17. WATER DEPARTMENT - Request Board provide direction to the County’s Inyo-Los Angeles Standing

Committee representatives for the Standing Committee meeting scheduled for May 31, 2018 at the John
Ferraro Building in Los Angeles.

18. WATER DEPARTMENT - Request Board: A) resolve (by approving Resolution No. 2018-26) to withdraw Inyo

County’s status as a Groundwater Sustainability Agency in the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin contingent
on other GSAs within the Basin also rescinding their GSA status, and acceptance by the Department of Water
Resources of the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority as the exclusive GSA for the Basin; and B) sign a joint

Board of Supervisors AGENDA

2 May 15, 2018



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

letter to the California Department of Water Resources to be signed by the four existing GSAs in the Basin
indicating that they collectively are GSAs for the entire Basin, they are each members of the OVGA and
support the OVGA’s intention to become the GSA for the Basin, they jointly agree this is a non-material
change to their respective boundaries, and have adopted resolutions with these findings.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Personnel/CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS/AUDITOR-
CONTROLLER/COUNTY COUNSEL - Request Board review and approve the County of Inyo Election
Worker Policy.

CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS — Request Board conduct a follow-up workshop on Inyo
County’s new voting system.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Here It Comes Emergency”
that was proclaimed in anticipation of run-off conditions from near-record snowpack posing extreme peril to
the safety of property and persons in Inyo County.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Rocky Road Emergency” that
was proclaimed as the result of flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow drifts over portions of Inyo
County caused by an atmospheric river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017 and continued
throughout February.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR — Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation to continue the local emergency known as the “Land of EVEN Less Water Emergency” that
was proclaimed as a result of extreme drought conditions that existed until recently in the County, while
considering how to address the ongoing hydrologic issues in West Bishop.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR — Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staffs
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Gully Washer Emergency” that
resulted in flooding in the central, south and southeastern portion of Inyo County during the month of July,
2013.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Emergency Services — Request Board discuss and consider staff's
recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as the “Death Valley Down But Not Out
Emergency” that was proclaimed as a result of flooding in the central, south and southeastern portion of Inyo
County during the month of October, 2015.

TIMED ITEMS (ltems will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time after the
scheduled time)

11:45a.m. 26. PROCLAMATION - Request Board approve and present to Inyo County Superior Court Judge

Dean Stout a ceremonial proclamation recognizing his career and achievements, in honor of his
upcoming retirement.

Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the
Board’s discretion, including before scheduled timed items.

COMMENT (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff)

27.

PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE - INFORMATIONAL

28.

Inyo County Sheriff — Sheriff's Department and Jail overtime reports for March 2018.

BOARD MEMBER AND STAFF REPORTS

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 3 May 15, 2018




WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

PROCLAMATION -.Fk s
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS,
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DECLARING MAY 2018
NATIONAL MILITARY APPRECIATION
MONTH IN INYO COUNTY

The freedom and security that citizens of the United States enjoy today are direct results of the
bloodshed and continued vigilance given by the United States Armed Forces over the history of
our great nation; and

the sacrifices that such members of the United States Armed Forces and of the family members
that support them, have preserved the liberties that have enriched this nation making it unique
in the world community; and

the United States Congress, in 2004, passed a resolution proclaiming May as National Military
Appreciation Month, calling all Americans to remember those who gave their lives in defense of
freedom and to honor the men and women of all of our Armed Services who have served and
are now serving our Country, together with their families; and

the months of May and June were selected for this display of patriotism because during these
months, we celebrate Victory in Europe (VE) Day, Military Spouse Day, Loyalty Day, Armed
Forces Day/Week, National Day of Prayer, Memorial Day, Navy Day, Army Day and Flag Day.

NOW, THEREFORE, in recognition of the sacrifices of our veterans and active duty military, their widows,
orphans, dependents and families, the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors does hereby proclaim May 2018
as a special time to show appreciation for the U.S. Military and declares it National Military Appreciation Month
in the County of Inyo and encourages all citizens to join in showing their gratitude by the appropriate display of
flags and ribbons during the designated period and to wear red on Fridays to Remember Everyone Deployed

(R.E.D.).

PASSED AND PROCLAIMED this 15" day of May 2018 by the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors.

Chairperson, County of Inyo Board of Supervisors

Attest: KEVIN D. CARUNCHIO

Clerk of the Board

By:

Assistant Clerk of the Board



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ﬁ
COUNTY OF INYO
X Consent [ Departmental []Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing
[] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session ] Informational
FROM: Motor Pool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15,2018
SUBJECT:  Request to Dispose of Surplus Motor Pool Vehicles and Recycling Waste Management Equipment

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request that your Board, A) declare the vehicles and equipment identified in Exhibit A as surplus, B) authorize
Motor Pool to offer the vehicles and equipment for sale utilizing the Public Surplus auction site and C) authorize
Motor Pool to utilize either the previously approved consignment auction agreement with Enterprise Fleet
Management or another auctioneer for the removal and sale of any vehicles remaining unsold after the Public
Surplus process.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

In 2015 your Board approved a comprehensive vehicle acquisition process utilizing Enterprise Fleet Management.
Most County Motor Pool vehicles are now being leased through Enterprise. At the end of their useful life, the
vehicles will be auctioned by Enterprise and the proceeds credited to the County.

Fully transitioning to the Enterprise model will take several years. Until then, the Public Surplus online auction site
has proved to be a very successful and efficient way to find buyers for vehicles the County owns. Therefore, the
department is requesting your Board’s approval to continue to use the site.

In addition to the Motor Pool vehicles being removed from service, the Recycling & Waste Management
Department has identified several pieces of equipment no longer needed and ready to be surplused. There is also one
vehicle assigned to Public Works ready for auction.

Included here, as Attachment A, is a list of vehicles either recently or soon to be taken out of service by the County.
It is requested that your Board declare these vehicles as surplus and authorize Motor Pool to offer these items for
sale through publicsurplus.com. Any remaining vehicles will then be sold through a traditional auction agreement or
through Enterprise Fleet Management.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board may determine that some or all vehicles are not surplus. In that event, vehicles will remain in storage or
used for backup. However, given the age and history of the vehicles this option is not recommended.

Rather than using Public Surplus , the vehicles and equipment could be sold through the sealed bid process or placed
directly into a vehicle auction either through Enterprise or another auction house. This may limit the ability of local

residents to bid on the vehicles and produce less revenue for the County.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Auditor, Recycling Waste Management, Road Dept.



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING:

The proceeds received as a result of the auction sale will dictate the amount received by the County. The funds
received will be allocated to the Motor Pool Internal Service Fund, the Recycling Waste Management Department

and the Road Department.

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerik.)

A Approved: _ N/A Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

e

’L_/@ Approve&—% " _Date / Y (

submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: :'_ “/
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) '/ / bt i
(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required) ¢ &

-

/

I ==
Date: é‘/—’ / f/")/
.l’r,

L~

\,



Agenda Request
Page 3

Attachment A
Surplus Vehicle List
Motor
Pool
VEH # DESCRIPTION VIN
1 8318 2004 FORD ESCAPE 1FMYU921X4KA41405
2 8439 2006 FORD ESCAPE 1TFMYU93196KD53653
3 8792 2009 FORD FOCUS 1FAHP35N69W 169007
4 8838 2010 FORD ESCAPE 1FMCU9DGXAKC28456
5 8206 2001 JEEP CHEROKEE  1J4FF48591L623231
Solid
Waste
VEH # DESCRIPTION
1 6114 1989 Toyota truck 4x4
2 6526 1983 Dodge 1 ton 4x4 truck
3 6755 1977 Kenworth 3 axle dump truck
4 7111  Forklift
5 7555 1970 Fruehauf Belly Dump Trailer
6 8214 1989 826C COMPACTOR B B
7 8352 2003 John Deere 755 Truck loader
8 8395 1974 International 3 axle truck
9 1969 Kenworth 10 wheel dump truck
Road
Dept
VEH # ~ DESCRIPTION
1 7249 1996 Chevy 3/4 ton pickup

4/30/2018



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 10
COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent [] Departmental [“]Correspondence Action [ Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Motor Pool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15,2018
SUBJECT: Purchase of FY 2017-2018 Motor Pool Vehicles

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request your Board award a contract to Bishop Ford for the purchase of (6)
Six 2018 Ford Police Interceptor Utilities and approve a purchase order in the amount of § 213,708.18.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Motor Pool went through the formal bid process for the purchase of six 2018 Police Interceptor Utility
Vehicles. Bishop Ford provided the lowest bid. This bid is consistent with the budgeted replacement cost. Since these are Sheriff’s
patrol vehicles they fall outside of the Enterprise contract.

The Motor Pool 5-year Vehicle Replacement Schedule projected an expenditure of $315,000 for the purchase of 13 vehicles in fiscal
year 2017-2018; however, with this order we will be purchasing six new cars. These new vehicles proposed for purchase will replace
patrol units that have met the Motor Pool Replacement Criteria (that being age, high mileage, excessive costs from repairs, and/or
dependability) and are needed by the Sheriff’s department.

It is expected that the vehicles being taken out of service will be sold at auction.

Two bids were received: Bishop Ford $213,708.18 and Capital Ford of Carson City, NV $215,503.91. This price is for the purchase of
the vehicles only. Specialized equipping will be bid separately.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose not to purchase some or all of these vehicles at this time. However, staff recommends
making the purchase as these vehicles meet or exceed the Motor Pool Replacement Policy criteria.

FINANCING: The vehicles recommended for purchase have been included in the 2017-2018 Motor Pool Budget 200100, Object
Code 5655.

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

AUD CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to |, 1 clerk.) ;
|/
' Approued.‘-/(—ﬁ%r Date ) ////90/5’

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved Me director of personnéf sefvices prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

[

o /W Approved: Date_ _ _
- /# 7 2./, -/ 5 g = __&‘)_-'- ~, Ao -
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: - ’{/‘//5,/ Z « A Ti777 Date;_ 9 A / f

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)// 3



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS / /
COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent  [1 Departmental [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for 7] Closed Session O Informational
FROM: County Administrator - Personnel
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Employee Engagement Initiative Services Agreement

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request your Board consider authorizing the County Administrator to sign an Agreement between the County
of Inyo and CPS HR Consulting for Employee Engagement Services, in an amount not to exceed $33,450 for
the term May 15, 2018 through June 30, 2019, contingent on refinements to Employee Engagement Survey
Services Proposal (draft attached) and all required signatures being obtained on associated Agreement.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Earlier this year, on February 12 and 13, Bob Lavigna, Director of the Institute for Public Sector Employee
Engagement, made presentations to your Board of Supervisors as well as groups of senior management team
and employee representatives, and labor associations, on “Building a Culture of Employee Engagement.”
Feedback from those who participated in the meetings, and even some employees who heard about the
presentations, has been positive. Your Board, also, indicated enthusiasm for moving forward with a focused
employee engagement initiative.

Staff has been working with Mr. Lavigna and CPS HR Consulting to develop a scope of work and agreement
for moving forward with the Employee Engagement Initiative which, as your Board will recall, will start-off
with a survey of all County employees, analysis of survey results, and then follow-up focus groups and action
planning workshops. A copy of the draft proposal is attached. We are working with Mr. Lavigna to refine the
proposal to include follow-up and on-going support services — including pulse-survey later in the year and
individual department coaching via phone and webcast as requested or desired.

To ensure funds already budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget can be encumbered for the Employee
Engagement imitative, and work can proceed later this month (when your Board is “dark™) we are asking that
your Board approve moving forward with the initiative, and authorize the County Administrator to sign the
associated agreement once it is approved by County Counsel, the Risk Manager, and the Auditor-Controller.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve moving forward with the Employee Engagement Initiative, or request
the final proposal and resulting contract be brought before your Board for consideration at a future meeting.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

All County departments and staff



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING:

There is sufficient funding for this contract in the Personnel budget approved by your Board for Fiscal Year 2017-2018,

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission fo the board clerk.}

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/ICONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

/u@//__ Approved: % gi% Dategééﬁ&/g

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONMED,AND RELATED ITEMS (Must he reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

D L Approved: J Date g\CL( \&

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: { “ Qﬂ, Cﬂ_,\_, f--1 l ?
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) —d AG A \f\ N U e Date: b )CL }

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are requirad)




CPS HR =~ CONSULTING

PROPOSAL

County of Inyo, California

Employee Engagement Survey Services
2018

April 26, 2018 o4 I I

e -

Robert J Lavignha
Director

Institute for Public Sector
Employee Engagement

CPS HR Consulting
608-395-8472
rlavigna@cpshr.us
Tax ID: 68-0067209

.cpshr.
WWw.cpshr.us Your Path to Performance



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

April 26, 2018

Mr. Kevin Carunchio
County Administrator
Inyo County, CA

Dear Kevin:

CPS HR Consulting (CPS HR) is pleased to submit this proposal to the County of Inyo, California to conduct
an employee engagement survey. This proposal is based on our recent discussions.

CPS HR is a self-supporting government agency that specializes in addressing the unique challenges faced
by other government agencies. We understand the context and environment of government and have
been a trusted advisor to our public sector clients for more than 31 years. With more than 115 full-time
employees and 200 project consultants and technical experts nationwide, CPS HR delivers solutions that
can transform public sector organizations to positively impact the communities they serve.

We have also worked with government agencies for more than 10 years to design, administer, analyze
the results of —and take action on—employee surveys. This work will be performed by the CPS HR Institute
for Public Sector Employee Engagement™, which is led by nationally recognized engagement experts.

CPS HR recognizes the importance of an employee survey process that will support the County’s vision,
mission, values and strategic planning. We will create baseline and actionable data to enhance the ability
of the County to deliver consistently high-quality services to residents, and attract and retain talent. CPS
HR offers:

B A singular focus on the public sector, including an understanding of how to drive change in the
unique environment of government;

Team members with deep expertise in employee engagement;

A proven model for measuring engagement and acting on the results;

An engagement survey specifically designed for government agencies; and

National benchmark data from our survey of public and private sector employees.

We are excited by the potential to work with Inyo County on this important project. Please contact me at
(608) 395-8472 or at rlavigna@cpshr.us with questions or for more information.

Sincerely,

Dt T Loy

Bob Lavigna

Director

Institute for Public Sector Employee Engagement
CPS HR Consulting

Page | 2



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

Project Understanding

The County wants to conduct a survey of its approximately 350 employees, using a survey process that
incorporates leading employee survey practices. The County seeks cost information on both our standard
survey services and optional services.

We expect that employees will be able to receive and respond to an online survey delivered to each
employee’s County email address. All County employees would be encouraged to participate; and will be
able to complete the survey online, either through their computers, smart phones or other devices
connected to the Internet.

CPS HR is a self-supporting government agency that specializes in addressing the unique challenges faced
by other government agencies. We recognize the importance of an employee survey process that will
support the County’s vision, mission, values and strategic planning. Our survey will create baseline and
actionable data to help the County deliver consistently high-quality services and attract and retain talent.

This project will be managed by the CPS HR Institute for Public Sector Employee Engagement. The
Institute is devoted to helping public sector organizations measure and improve engagement and
conducting research to advance the state of knowledge about employee engagement, particularly in the
public sector.

CPS HR frequently works with government agencies to design and administer employee surveys on
engagement, strategic planning, performance management, training needs, and customer service.

Our Project Team

The project team members will include Project Manager Bob Lavigna, Principal Consultant Janelle
Callahan, and Project Consultant Dr. Kammy Haynes. If necessary, we will also assign additional consulting
and administrative support staff.

Bob Lavigna, a nationally recognized authority on employee engagement, is the author of Engaging
Government Employees: Motivate and Inspire Your People to Achieve Superior Performance (American
Management Association). Bob has spoken about engagement throughout the U.S. and abroad. He was
selected as “Public Official of the Year” by Governing Magazine and is an elected Fellow of the National
Academy of Public Administration. In one of his previous positions, as VP-Research for the nonprofit
Partnership for Public Service, he was responsible for producing the annual “Best Places in the Federal

Government” ratings and rankings.

Janelle Callahan also led the “Best Places to Work in the Federal Government” research and was a research
Fellow with The Engagement Institute™, a community of practice that includes public and private sector
organizations committed to exploring and improving engagement.

Dr. Kammy Haynes is the CEO of her own company and a CPS HR Project Consultant. She is a highly
experienced professional in providing organizational performance solutions, increasing productivity and
leadership capabilities, and improving cross-functional relationships. Kammy’s recent CPS HR projects
include employee engagement for the city of Menlo Park, succession planning/employee development

Page | 3



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

for the San Diego Housing Commission, strategic planning for the Los Angeles County Department of
Huma Resources, and strategic leadership planning for the Port of Long Beach.

We can provide more detailed résumés if requested.

Methodology/Approach

We believe employee engagement can — and should — be measured. Government organizations should
survey their employees to measure engagement levels, and to understand what drives engagement.
Surveying employees is only the start, however. The real payoff is taking action to improve engagement.
While there is no one-size-fits-all solution to building a high level of engagement, the CPS HR Institute for
Public Sector Employee Engagement™ will leverage decades of research, experience, and insights to help
guide the County on a path to improved engagement, as outlined in the model and description below.

Also, as described below, we will not simply apply our model as an off-the-shelf tool. Instead, we will
adapt it and offer a comprehensive survey item bank to meet your specific needs and requirements.

CPS HR Employee Engagement Process Model:

3. Analyze

& Shuare

Results

Adapted from Engaging Government Employees (American Management Association)

by Bob Lavigna
In each section of our proposed process, below, we describe how we will deliver our survey and follow-
up services. Because this will be a highly collaborative effort, we also identify what we propose the
County’s role will be in each phase.

1. Findlize and Plan Engagement Survey

After we have a solid understanding of the County’s goals and critical issues, we will work with you to
finalize the survey instrument and administration process. Our starting point will be CPS HR Institute for
Public Sector Employee Engagement™ Survey, carefully constructed to measure engagement specifically
in the unique environment of the public sector. We will work with you to customize the survey to meet
Inyo County’s needs.

We can also develop and include open-ended questions to gather qualitative feedback.

Below, as an illustration, are the questions in our survey that comprise our engagement index. We can
provide other examples of typical engagement survey questions on request. We will work with you to
finalize the survey, including the demographic questions to include.

Page | 4



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

Employee Engagement Index (five-point response scale: “strongly disagree” to “strongly agree”)

B | would recommend my organization as a good place to work
| am proud when | tell others | am part of my organization
| feel a strong personal attachment to my organization

My organization inspires me to do the best in my job

| feel comfortable being myself at work

B My organization motivates me to help achieve its mission.

We also provide benchmarks, including from our online national survey of the U.S. workforce that
represents a wide range of industries/occupations and geographic locations. This dataset, available
exclusively to our clients, will allow the County to compare its survey results (overall levels of engagement
and question-by-question) to the public sector as a whole; as well as to local government, state and
federal government, and the private sector.

In the section below, we describe the steps CPS HR will take to work with you to plan and conduct the
survey, and take action on the results Because this will be a partnership with Inyo County, we also identify
your role. Unless identified as “optional,” all the CPS HR Institute steps described below are included in
our basic package of services.

To design the survey, the Institute will:
¢ Provide our engagement survey item bank as a starting point.

¢ Agree with the County on the questions to include. in the survey, including up to 10 demographic
guestions (e.g., age, tenure, role).

e Agree on up to three open-ended narrative questions (optional).

* Provide our communication guide and template, which includes communication suggestions and
FAQs, to serve as a basis for a comprehensive communication strategy across the Inyo County
workforce.

¢ Provide instructions for the County to “whitelist” our email invitations to ensure emails are not
diverted due to SPAM filters or network firewalls.

The County will:

e  Work collaboratively with the Institute to finalize the survey, including deciding which
demographic questions to include or track, as well as whether to include any open-ended
questions.

» Decide on the breakout question-by-question reports (e.g., by department, location, demographic
group, etc.), up to 20 total. For smaller units, we will incorporate their results into the County-
wide report. We can also roll up small-unit responses into a single separate category.

* Provide an Excel file with accurate employee contact information (name, email address and
department) for each employee. Any information necessary for the desired breakout reports also
must be included in the contact file or asked as a question in the survey. CPS HR needs to receive
the final contact file one month before the desired launch date.

Puge | 5



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

e Communicate the cut-off date and who will be included in the survey to employees (e.g.,
employees who started after the final contact file was submitted will not be included in the
survey).

¢ Communicate about the upcoming survey by all-staff email and other forums (e.g., web site,
meetings, posters).

e Work with County IT to “whitelist” our email campaign domain to ensure our emails with survey
links are not rejected/SPAM filtered).

Conduct the kick-off (pre-survey) meeting

We will conduct one or two webcast kick-off (pre-survey) meetings with stakeholders the County
designates. We have also included pricing for on-site, in-person kick-off meetings. During these meetings,
we will discuss the survey and survey process. In addition, we also cover what engagement is, why it
matters (the business case for engagement), and actions that other public sector organizations have taken
to improve engagement. We will also emphasize that individual employee survey responses will be
confidential; and why it is important to communicate across the entire County workforce to achieve a
high response rate.

The material we cover will also focus on how improving engagement can help the County deliver the best
possible services to its residents. Responsibilities to prepare for, and conduct, these meetings are as
follows:

The Institute:
e Work collaboratively with the County to develop the meeting presentation material.
e Review background information (e.g., strategic plan/goals) to inform the agenda.

e Conduct the 90-minute kick-off meetings, which will focus on what engagement is, the business
case for improving engagement, examples of actions taken by other public sector jurisdictions,
and the process the Institute and the County will use to conduct the survey and act on the results.

e Optional: Conduct the kickoffs, in person, on the same day.
The County:
e Schedule the meetings, including inviting key leaders and other critical staff.

e Provide background information and feedback to help finalize the agenda.

Page | &



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

2. Administer Employee Engagement Survey (Survey Employees)
To administer the survey, the Institute will:

¢ Advise on communication strategies and provide message templates (including FAQs) to help
drive a high response rate.

e Program and test the survey in SurveyGizmo™, our online survey platform. We can provide
technical information/specifications on the survey platform on request.

e Send the online survey invitation and link to employees. They will be able to access the survey
through desktop computers, mobile devices and smartphones. In the invitation, we will
emphasize that each employee’s responses will be confidential. CPS HR assumes all employees
will have access to email and be able to complete the survey online. This proposal does not include
alternative ways to take the survey {e.g., paper).

e Provide an email address for employees to contact CPS HR with technical problems.

* Monitor and report on response rates during the survey period, and answer employee technical
questions via email. CPS HR will provide two detailed response rate reports during the survey
administration period.

« Send reminder emails to employees who have not yet responded during the survey period.

The County will:

e Encourage employees to participate and, if necessary, answer any non-technical employee
questions.

3. Deliver Survey Results Reports.and Provide Recommendations

Our analytical approach applies a range of methods to identify strengths, opportunities for improvement
and recommended actions. The CPS HR Institute will deliver a summary of findings report that includes
the County-wide summary scores for level of engagement (i.e., percent of employees who are fully
engaged, somewhat-engaged and not-engaged).

We will also provide more detailed question-by-question results (i.e., percent positive, neutral and
negative) for the County overall, and for up to 20 breakouts (e.g., departments, demographic groups).

The Institute will use regression analysis to identify the questions that have the largest impact (i.e., the
key drivers) on the County-wide engagement score, provided there are at least 100 responses. We will
provide one key driver analysis for the entire County. We can also provide, as an option, key drivers for
any departments with 100 or more responses.

The Institute will also provide our proprietary benchmarks for overall engagement levels as well as for the
individual questions in our survey. These benchmarks are for internal County use, to compare the views
of County employees to other public and private sector employees, including in local government.

In addition, we will compile and report any open-ended (verbatim) responses from the survey, if you
decide to include optional open-ended questions. Please note that we will report open-ended responses

Fage | 7



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

un-edited, except we will redact names/self-identification. Our reporting will not include qualitative or
content analysis of the written responses.

We also believe it is important to share results with employees as soon as possible after the survey closes.
Therefore, we will work with you to plan how and when to share overall results with employees. We
recommend sharing the County-wide results with employees within six weeks after the survey closes, if
possible; and breakout results (e.g., departments) soon after release you release the County-wide results.

The Institute will:

Produce a PowerPoint County-wide overview report.

Conduct one key-driver analysis to identify the factors that have the greatest impact on the
employee engagement score County-wide.

Produce up to 20 breakout reports (departments or employee demographics where at least 10
employees respond).

Compile a County-wide report that includes any raw open-ended survey question responses, if
used, with only names redacted as already noted. (Open-ended questions are an optional
service.)

The County will:

Share overall results and describe next steps to employees.

Help protect the Institute’s proprietary benchmarks.

4. Take Action

Our analysis and reporting will reveal areas for the County to focus on toimprove employee engagement.
The Institute will also offer options from our recommendations and resources library, ranging from no-
cost quick wins to more comprehensive solutions. In addition, employees may offer their own ideas,
through their survey responses. This proposal also includes the option for CPS HR to facilitate on-site focus
groups and action-planning workshops with County leaders, employees and/or implementation teams.

The Institute will:

Recommend specific actions for our recommendations library, linked to the County’s survey
results, to improve employee engagement.

Present results in a webcast (approximately 90 minutes)

Optional: Present results, in person, in one or two on-site meetings (approximately 90 minutes
in length) on the same day to key stakeholders you select.

Optional: Plan and conduct up to eight onsite focus groups (two-hour sessions, 10-12 employees
per group, on two consecutive days) to drill down on the results, and provide a written summary.

Optional: Plan and conduct two onsite action-planning workshops (two-three hours in length, on
the same day) with County leaders and others to help the County develop concrete and
measurable actions to address any engagement gaps.

Page | 8



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

The County will:

Decide on the actions to improve employee engagement.

Designate the employees who will participate in the onsite focus groups, if held, and coordinate
scheduling and resources (e.g., dates, locations, rooms, AV).

Designate the employees who will participate in the onsite action-planning workshops, if held,
and coordinate scheduling and resources (e.g., dates, locations, rooms, AV).

5. Provide Follow-up and Ongoing Support

Improving and maintaining employee engagement requires a sustained commitment to evaluate the
actions taken and understand what has, or has not, worked. The County may consider highlighting
successes or lessons learned from the engagement initiative. The Institute will support this strategy to
sustain momentum and focus on improvement.

The Institute will offer tools and templates to help the County take action.

The County will identify any implementation concerns and how the Institute may help.

Qualifications

CPS HR frequently works with government agencies to design and administer employee surveys on
engagement, strategic planning, performance management, training needs, and customer service. We
have conducted surveys, including for local governments, of up to 10,000 employees. Some examples:

City of Memphis, Tennessee —2017, 2018

Alameda County, CA water District — 2018

California State Lottery — 2010, 2011, 2014, 2018

California Department of Human Resources — 2017

City of Corvallis, Oregon — 2017

Napa, California Sanitation District — 2010, 2011, 2014, 2017

City of Suffolk, Virginia — 2017

Texas Municipal Retirement System — 2017

lowa Finance Authority — 2017

University of Wisconsin — 2012, 2014, 2016

City of Fort Worth, Texas — 2013

Central Marin, California Sanitation Agency — 2014

University of California Hastings School of Law — 2013

Coachella Valley and Mosquito and Vector Control District, California — 2013
Western Municipal Water District - 2011

Sonoma County, California Water Agency — 2002, 2004, 2006, 2008, 2011

We can provide more specific reference information on request.

Page | 9



Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

Project Schedule/Timelines

To deliver exceptional service and successfully conduct the engagement survey, we propose the timeline
of activities listed in the table below. We will begin when we have a signed contract, agree on the survey
questions, and receive the County’s list of employees with valid email addresses. CPS HR must receive this
contact file one month before the desired launch date. If we receive this information sooner, we may be
able to adjust the schedule. Likewise, if there is a delay, it will affect the timeline. We can launch the
survey about four weeks after we receive the file with the employee email addresses and other County
approvals.

Our schedule is designed to enable us to work with you to conduct the survey, deliver results reports,
develop an action plan and implementation strategy, act on the plan, and evaluate progress. This schedule
will require close communication between the County and CPS HR, as well as timely County feedback and
approval on survey stages and products. The timeline incorporates a three-week period for employees to
complete the survey.

Phase Description Week #

# Tailor and finalize the survey, process and strategies
* Develop the survey plan to meet the County’s needs
e Conduct kick-off webcast/meeting

1. Finalize and plan engagement
survey, conduct kick-off
meetings

e Launch survey

e Monitor and reporf on response rates
2. Administer survey ® Send reminder emails 6-8
* Answer employee technical questions

o Provide results reports (summary of findings, and up to
20 department/division or demographic question-level
reports) 9-14
Provide recommendations for action

3. Deliver results reports and
recommendations

4, Present results, begin to take

. e Present results via webcast or in person (optional) 15
action
e Conduct and report on up to 8 focus groups on 3
5. Optional: Conduct focus consecutive days (optional)
groups/action-planning e Conduct 2 action-planning workshops on same day 16-24
workshops (optional)

Evaluate actions (i.e., inform next survey iteration, keep

Ba Bfioyide dollonZlpEid the County on track to improve engagement) 25-34

ongoing support

Page | 10



Fees

Proposal to Inyo County, CA
Employee Engagement Survey Services 2018

CPS HR will complete this project for a fee of $8,000 for the standard survey services package, as described
below. We also list optional services and costs. Travel and materials expenses are included in all fees.

Standard Services

Optional

Services

Optional
Services
Costs™

1. Finalize and plan

¢ Tailor and finalize survey and process

Bob Lavigna will

engagement e Develop survey plan conduct 1-2 on-site $6,000
survey, conduct e Bob Lavigna will conduct webcast kick-off (90-minute) kick-off
kick-off meeting(s) meeting meetings {(same day)
e Launch survey by sending email invitations
with individual survey links to all employees
e Monitor response rates and send 2 response | Include 3 narrative
2. Administer survey rate reports comment fields in $250
s Send email reminders to employees survey
o Answer employee technical questions via
email
»_Provide results reports (summary of findings | Calculate and provide

3. Prepare and and up to 20 breakout question-level reports) | additional drivers for
deliver results e Provide 1 key driver analysis for County any unit with at least | $600/driver
reports overall 100 respondents

# Report on apen-ended comments (optional)
Bob Lavigna will

4, Present results, e Bob Lavigna will present results via webcast | Present results on-
begin to take e Provide recommendations for action (overall, | site(one or twe 90- | $6,000
action and for up to 20 departments) minute sessions on

same day)
Dr. Kammy Haynes
will conduct 6 on-site

5. Optional: Conduct N/A focus groups (2 $4,200

focus groups consecutive days) and
deliver summary
report**

6. Optional: Conduct D':' Kammy Hayne.s
Setlon=planning N/A will cc?nduct 2 action-
Wohlkshops planning workshops $2,000

(on same day)**

7. Provide follow-up | Evaluate actions (i.e., inform next survey
and ongoing iteration, keep the County on track to improve N/A N/A
support engagement)

Total $8,000 TBD

*Includes travel costs, estimated based on available transportation modes, schedules and options
** If the County chooses to conduct more or fewer than 6 focus groups or 2 action-planning
workshops, we will adjust the price.

Page [ 11



For Cleri’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS | >
COUNTY OF INYO

/[Eé Consent [X] Departmental  []Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing

& Scheduled Time for; 1:30 pm  [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Chief Probation Officer
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018
SUBJECT: Amendment to Tulare County Agreement No. 27885

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board to approve the amendment to the Tulare
County Agreement No. 27885

CAO RECOMMNEDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: As a result of transitioning the Inyo County Juvenile Center from a full service
juvenile hall to a special purpose juvenile hall, the County of Inyo entered into an agreement with Tulare
County on November 1, 2016, to obtain facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile
offenders. Said agreement was for a period of one (1) year. The two counties amended the agreement on
July 1, 2017, for an additional year. The Probation Department requests that the agreement be amended to
include an extension of one (1) year, effective July 1, 2018, and expiring on June 30, 2019.

ALTERNATIVES: Board could decide to not approve the amendment.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING: All financial terms remain the same as the original agreement.

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET AMENDMENTS (Must be reviewed and approved by Budget Officer prior to being approved by others, as
needed, and submission to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, PURCHASES, CONTRACTS, RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES, AND CLOSED SESSION AND
RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to s ssion to the Assistant Clerk of the
Board.)

Apvroveds” Date orlézf'als
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: | ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed arid approved by the Auditor-Coftrollér prior to

submission to the Assistant Clerk of the Board.)
/‘)/\// Approved:"»/(yﬂ’%« Date '-5;/8(/'-‘?2)()’

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL\AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Director of Personne/l[rer\fTS prior to

51318

[

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: 2 )27 / /
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) i )4*/,/2/2'4//71 Date:S/ ? / y
(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are‘fsguné/d/}g/ == I r

5

\

Approved: \, Dat




COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 01/01/2018

SECOND AMENDMENT TO
TULARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (“Amendment”) to Tulare County Agreement Number 27885 (the “Agreement”)
is entered into by and between the COUNTY OF TULARE (“PROVIDER COUNTY”) and COUNTY OF INYO
(“RECIPIENT COUNTY”) as of , with reference to the following:

A. The PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY entered into the Agreement on November 1, 2016, to
obtain facilities and services for the detention and/or commitment of juvenile offenders;

B. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY have previously entered into an amendment to the Agree-
ment on July 1, 2017 to extend the term one additional year and;

C. PROVIDER COUNTY and RECIPIENT COUNTY now wish to amend the Agreement in order to extend the
term one additional year.

ACCORDINGLY, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:
1. Section 1 of the Agreement, entitled “TERM”, is hereby revised to read as follows:

TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of July 1, 2016 and shall expire at 11:59 PM on
June 30, 2019 unless otherwise terminated as provided in this Agreement.

2. This Second Amendment becomes effective as of July 1, 2018.

3. Exceptas provided above, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

"
/11
1
1/
1/
/1]
!
/1

Page 1 of 2



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 01/01/2018

SECOND AMENDMENT TO
TULARE COUNTY AGREEMENT NO. 27885

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their authorized
signatures below.
COUNTY OF INYO

Date By
Chairman, Board of Supervisors
ATTEST: KEVIN CARUNCHIO Approved as to Form:
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board County Counsel __
of Supervisors of the County of Inyo :
By, By~ L
Deputy Clerk (Dpp{w;d,j,aw/

Matter # /\J}/A—

[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the
chairman of the Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president (or another officer having general, operational responsibili-
ties), and (2) the secretary, any assistant secretary, the chief financial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another officer having
recordkeeping or financial responsibilities), unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution of the corporation’s
Board of Directors authorizing the execution of the contract. Similarly, pursuant to California Corporations Code section 17703.01,
County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Company be signed by at least two managers, unless the contract is
accompanied by a certified copy of the articles of organization stating that the LLC is managed by only one manager.]

COUNTY OF TULARE

Date By

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: MICHAEL C. SPATA
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of Tulare

By

Deputy Clerk

Approved as to Form:
County Counsel

By.

Deputy

Matter #

Page 2 of 2



For Clerk's Use Only:

AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS | 2
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent [ Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [J Public Hearing

[[] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session O Informational

FROM: Public Works Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: M4 15 518
SUBJECT: Resolution No 18- , 2017 Maintained Mileage Certification

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request that your Board:

A) Approve Resolution No. 2018- ;

B) Authorize the Public Works Department to file the Resolution with the District 9 Office of the State of
California Department of Transportation.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Section 2121 of the Streets and Highways Code stipulates that in May of each year, each county shall submit to
the California Department of Transportation Districts any additions or exclusions to its mileage of maintained
county highways, specifying the termini and mileage of each route added or excluded from its county
maintained mileage. The submittal is to be in the form of a resolution by the Board of Supervisors. The
reported maintained mileage is for the previous calendar year.

The updates required for the 2017 Maintained Mileage Certification are shown in Exhibit A to the Resolution.
These updates include the addition of two new roads and an extension of an existing road accepted by the
Board which had not yet been added to the maintained mileage list. Also included are the correction of several
road names in Darwin and the removal of a duplicate.

ALTERNATIVES: The Board could choose not to approve Resolution 2018- certifying the additions and
deletions from the Inyo County Maintained Mileage, and could direct the Public Works Department to modify
the list as deemed appropriate.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: County Counsel

FINANCING: N/A




Agenda Request Form

Page 2

APPROVALS

COUNTY

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND

COUNSEL RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to
ij?ffu J&[ é the board clerk.) _ %, / 7
E Approved: YES Date /

AUDITOR/ ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the
CONTROLLER: auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A  Date )
PERSONNEL PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of
DIRECTOR: personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: N/A _Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: M (CHA_,
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) [, N - Date:



Resolution 2018-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS,
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF THE 2017
MAINTAINED MILEAGE LOG

WHEREAS, Section 2121 of the Streets and Highways Code requires an annual

report to Caltrans District 9 Office of the State of California showing the Maintained County
Road System, specifying the termini and mileage of each route added to or excluded; and

WHEREAS, “Exhibit A” sets the Maintained County Road System from January 1, 2017
through December 31, 2017;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, by the Board of Supervisors of
the County of Inyo the “Exhibit A” attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference
shows additions, revisions, and exclusions to the County Maintained Road System for the
period of January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Department of Public Works is
hereby directed to file a certified copy of this resolution with the Caltrans District 9 Office of the
State of California Department of Transportation.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this ____ day of , , by the Inyo County
Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Dan Totheroh, Chair

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
ATTEST:
Kevin Carunchio, Clerk of the Board
By:
Assistant Clerk of the Board




Exhibit A

1. Relinquishment to County from State: None

2. Additions (new roads):

New

Road Name Road Number | Mileage Record Document

Hunter Rd 4062 | 0.25

Valley View Dr 4063 Subdivision Map Book 4,

0.17 | Page 92-96, June 17, 2015
3. Additions (extensions):
Road Previous New
Road Name Number Mileage | Mileage | Record Document
MT LANGLEY LN 4061 0.13 0.39 | Subdivision Map Book 4, Page
92-96, June 17, 2015

4. Exclusions (abandonment of portion):

Road Name

W South St

Road Abandoned Explanation
Number Mileage P
4410 0.08 Name was changed to Tim Holt (Rd # 4429)
but original was not removed

5. Exclusions/Addition (road name changes):

Road Road Corrected Road Coriected New
Road R Record Document
Name Number Name Mileage
Number
Ness St 5053 | Fulton 5053 0.2 | subdivision Map, Book 3 Pg.
Fourth St 5053A |  0.05 | 59-70: Townsite of Darwin
School St 5054 | Reddy St 5054 0.5 | subdivision Map, Book 3 Pg.
NW Second Ave 5054A 0.06 | 59-70: Townsite of Darwin




K:\04 Bithop \#~0369 Welters\ACAD\ Troct Map Working Dromhgs\4~0369-FA Phase ddwy May 182015 - 2:06pm, pleder

e

BOOK H__ OF SUBDIVISION MAPS AT PAGE 93

OWNERSHIP STATEMENT

We the undarsigned, being all parties having any record title interest in the real
property being subdivided, do hereby consent lo the preparation ond recordation of
this fract mop. We hereby grant and dedicate to the public the 60.00 fool wide right
of ways designated hereon as Valley View Drive and Mt Langley Lane as shown hereon.

As owners:
Portal Preserve /, LLC, A Cdlifornia Limited Liability Company.

Jloetbin
J«ﬁ(u Waiters, Manager

A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES
ONLY THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED, AND NOT THE TRUTHFULNESS, ACCURACY, OR
VALIDITY OF THAT DOCUMENT.

State of Colifornia
Counly of inyo

on M&}l_ l‘!’ 1wl

Jomes Wolters

personally appeored

who proved to me on the basis of satlsfoctory evidence fo be tha person whose nome
bioned ook r

is subscribed to the within insts dowd to me that he executed the
same in his authorized capacily, ond that by his signafure on the instrument the
parson, or the entity upon behalf of which the parson octed led! the insir L

! certify under PENALTY OF PERJRY under the laws of the State of Collfornia that the

foregoing paragraph /s true ond correct.

WINESS my hand and (optional) official seadl:

in de f.,

Erid De Leus
Netary Public (sign and  prinl ngme)
My commission expires: _QLZB&Z_
County of my principal place of business: %"y

PN
EHICK DE LEUS E
Gommission & 1965445

Rotary Pubie - Catitaimlo E

Lo Angeles Gounty

1 e Mrumm Eagires Yam 13, 2004

CLERK OF THE BOARD'S STATEMENT
On motion of Supervisor '-RJ{'P\ , duly led and corried, it Is
ordered that Tract Map No. 239 — Phase 3, be and the same, is hereby approved ond

that the right of ways for Volley View Drive opd M. Lengley Lane, shown hereon ond
offored for dedication, are hoveby - on beholl of the public, that the

certain s/ agsemant delineated hereon ahd offered for dedication is hereby
accc.ég:cfﬂ on behall of the public. The Clerk of the Hoard js direcled to
adorse the face of sald map, a copy of this order authenticoted by the seal of the

Board of Supervisors. | hareby certify (hat the foregoing prder was ted by the
Boord of Supervisors at a meeting of said Bourd held Jrul N ffg » 2015
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors:

ate: @’/!‘?Z!j ==
fot ~Rat-Guasclbp- VoW O . Caruncinie

JAX COLLECTOR'S CERTIFICATE
| heraby certify thot, according to the records on file in this office, there are no lians
against this subdivision, or any part thereol, for unpaid state, county, municipal, local

toxes or speclol ags: nts collected os taxes, excepl taxes or special assessmenls
not yel payoble. Taxes or special assessments collected as taxes which are a lien
but not yet payable ore estimoted to be in the amount of $ for

which receipt of good and sufficlent security conditioned upon payment of these toxes

is hereby acknowledged.
e oSS

Allsha McMurtrie
Inyo County Tux Collector
y Inye C‘t'mnfy Tax Collector

before me, €4\KR L

LEOVD, GG ' R' !!QE

The declarations of covenants, conditions, restrictlons and reservations are recorded as
Instrument No. — » an file In the office of the Inyo County Recorder,

and the supplement to the omended and restated covenants, conditions ond restrictions

to record concurrently AR W

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE
Instrument No. _ 015~ 000 |4 @a

Filed this \1thday of JUNe& | 2015 ot |4:34 O.M., in Book H  of
Subdivision Maps at Page A2-Qle |, at the request of Triad/Holmes Associates.

Kammi Foote
Inyo County Recorder

By
LDepirty Inyo County Recorder

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

This map was prepared by me or under my direction and is based upen o field survey
in eonformance with the requirements of the Subdivision Map Acl und local ordinance ot
the request of James Walters in November 2014, | hereby state that ofl the monuments
are of the character and occupy the positions indicated or that they will ba set in
those positions before April 22, 2016, ond that the menuments are, or will be,

sufficient to enable the survey to be retraced, and that this final muap  substantially
conforms to the conditionally approved lentative map.

A=
Andrew K. Holmes [.5 4428

his mop has been exomined by me ond the subdivision as shown is substantially the
some os il appeored on the tentative map, and any approved olterations thereof Al
provisions of the Subdivision Map Aet and any local ordinances opplicable at the time of
gpproval of the tenlative map, if required, have been complied with. | am sofisfied that
this map is technically correct.

Inyo County Surveyor:

Ll s
ate Clint Quilter

P[5 6839

TRACT MAP NO. 239—PHASE 3

IN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF INYO COUNTY STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST

BEING A_SUBDIVISION OF THE REMAINDER PARCEL OF TRACT MAP NO. 239—PHASE 2 AS PER MAP
RECORDED N BOOK 4 OF SUBDIVISION MAFS AT PAGE 85 IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER,

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

TOGETHER WITH LOT LINE ADMISTMENT PARCEL 1, AS SHORN AND DESCRIBED IN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE NO. 240 RECORDED. SEPTEMBER 26, 2006 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 20060003967 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY RECORDER.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM LOTS 1, 2, 3 LOT A AND THE 60 FOOT OFFER OF DEDICATION TO INYO COUNTY
AS SHOWN ON TRACT NO. 239-PHASE 1, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 4 OF SUBDIVISION MAPS AT
PAGE 77, IN THE OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY RECORDER.

] ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM LOTS | THROUGH 8 INCLUSIVE OF SAID TRACT MAP NO. 239—-FPHASE 2 AS
FPER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 4 OF SUBDIVISION MAFS AT PAGE 85, IN THE OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY
RECORDER.

THIS TRACT MAP [S SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL OF TENTA TVE TRACT MAP NO. 239. THE
CONDITIONS THAT APPLY TO PHASE 3 AS SHOWN HEREON ARE SHOWN ON SHEET 5 OF THIS MAP. LOTS 1
THROUGH 14 AS SHOWN HEREON ARE LOTS 3, 2, 10, 11, 12 13 14, 15, 24, 23, 22, 21, 20, AND 19
RESPECTIVELY, AS SHOMWN ON APPROVED TENTATIVE TRACT WAP NO. 239,

AREA: 37.82 acres

Atmodhoimes associms ;040369 SHEET 1 OF 5




:\O# Biahap\4-0369 Woiters\ACAD\Troct Map Working Drowings\4~0389—FM Phase Sdeg un 10,2015 — 12:4%m, pheier

BOOK Y_ OF SUBDIVISION MAPS AT PAGE 9%

NORTHWEST CORNER.
PARCEL 3 PER (R1)

NORTHWEST CORNER
PARCEL 4 PER (R1)

B.LM.
APN 23-250-20

—_—

451.11° (R1,RIR4,R5&M)

BASIS OF BEARINGS

1310.89° (R1,R3,R4,R54M)

9.78" (R1,R3,P4,R5&M)

85,

S 0001'56" £

Yy

|~ PER (R1)

60° RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER (R2) AND OFFER
OF DEDICATION TO

INYO COUNTY PER (R1)

END OF RIGHT—OF
—WAY PER (R2)

EXISTING OFFER OF

DEDICA TON

70 INYO

COUNTY FOR ROAD AND
UTILITY PURPOSES PER (R1)

SPOBAQOE __ _727.49" [RARAREEM)

e

i | I
PORTAL ROAD _ _E = e ‘ =
Y o b il ioY —
= __ WEITNEY S BEAZIW ;m“s‘zﬂ‘(cmmm{%y 3 s "J =
= : ) .
| g S ke vy
| ¥ i AT GROUND LEVEL
' 1% 2 PER (R1)
[ LoT 2 Lor 3 R o
Lor t | B &
| .. LOT 1 2 LOT 1
.2 TRACT MAP NO. 239, PHASE 1, SDMB 4/77 = P TRACT MAP NO. 239,
: 8 = 8™ PHASE 2, SDMB 4/85
: 60’ OFFER OF DEDICATION . 8
S0001"00"W TO INYO COUNTY PER (R4) []
A

123.76"

(RJ,R‘(,RMN
|

TRACT MAP NO.\' 239,
PHASE 2, SPDMB 4/85

Lor 8

LOT 6__ -]

321.90" (R3,R4,R58M,

)

%_Nonmmsr CORNER
PARCEL 4 PER (R1)

R:

/4,

EAST LINE PARCEL
£ PER (R1)

SOUTHWEST CORNER
PARCEL 4 PER (R1)

)
FND.
CFR
LP.
PME

RAD
ROW

S 89%9°00" £

LEGEND:

1314.90" (R1,RIR4,R58M)

B.LM

APN 23—-250—-20

FOUND REBAR AND CAP LS 4428
OR AS OTHERWSE NOTED PER (R1)

FOUND 2" IP AND TAG LS 4428

PER (R1)
SET 5/8" RESAR AND CAP

STAMPED 'L.S4428° UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWSE

SET SPIKE AND WASHER STAMPED

LS4428" FOR € MONUMENTS

BRASS CAP STAMPED ‘LS 4428" IN

MONUMENT WELL
MEASURED

FOUND

CALCULATED FROM RECORD
IRON PIPE

PARCEL MAP BOOK
SECTION 180
RADIAL

RIGHT OF WAY
CENTERLINE

GRAPHIC SCALE

')
DRAINAGE PROTECTION NETHD o7 W ot ] T
AREA, SEE SHEET 3 60.00" (R3, ) § ;g
= N XY
N Qg
) 33
=
¢ sl § g
W8 & h
2 g T T NE R

?*z‘ P~ :3 x

/ T T T T T T g

/ ol S

Lor 12 / / >

— /
e \ / LoT 13 LOT 14
- =2 /
———————————— — | P “N
_______ e DRAINAGE PROTECTION
7 == 5 e &5 ey B SOUTHEAST CORNER
1/16 COR y; ’ /pmc& 4 PER (R1)
Vi P d 1
L £
_ = 5 895808 W 122363 (RI,RIRAR5EM) =
LA.D.W.F.

SoU

LINE PARCEL 4 PER (R1)

& LLA|PARCEL 2 PER (R3)

(R1) = RECORD INFORMATION PER PMB 5/13.
(R2) = RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT PER O.R. 91/531

(R3) = RECORD INFORMATION PER CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE NO. 240 RECORDED AS INSTR. NO.

20060003967

(R4) = RECORD INFORMATION PER SDMB 4/77
(R5) = RECORD INFORMATION PER SDMB 4/85

THE WEST LINE OF PARCELS 3 AND 4 PER PMB
5/13 AND SHOWN HEREON AS S00°01°56°F.

( IN rexT )
1 inoh = 150 ft.

e

TRACT MA

APN 23-250—16

P NO. 239—PHASE 3

IN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF INYO COUNTY STATE OF
CALIFORNIA, SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE REMAINDER PARCEL OF TRACT MAP NO. 239-PHASE 2 AS PER MAP
RECORDED IN BOOK 4 OF SUBDIVISION MAPS AT PAGE 85, IN TME OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER,
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

TOGETHER WTH LOT LINE ADMSTMENT PARCEL 1, AS SHOWN AND DESCRIBED IN CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANGE NO. 240 RECORDED SEPTEMBER 26, 2006 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2006—0003967 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM LOTS 1, 2, 3, LOT A AND THE 60 FOOT OFFER OF DEDICATION TO INYO COUNTY
AS SHOWN ON TRACT NO. 239-PHASE 2, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 4 PAGE 77 OF SUBDIVISION
MAPS, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM LOTS 1 THROUGH 8 INCLUSIVE OF SAID TRACT MAP NO. 239—PHASE 2 AS
PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 4 OF SUBDIVISION MAPS AT PAGE 85, IN THE OFFICE OF SAID COUNTY
RECORDER.

THIS TRACT MAP IS SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 239. THE
CONDITIONS THAT APPLY TO PHASE 3 AS SHOWN HEREON ARE SHOWN ON SHEET 5 OF THIS MAP. LOTS 1
THROUGH 14 AS SHOWN HEREON ARE LOTS 3 2, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 24, 23 22 21, 20, AND 19
RESPECTIVELY, AS SHOWN ON APPROVED TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 239

AREA: 37.82 acres

*triodﬂx*ms associahes  JN: 04.0369

SHEET 2 OF &




In the Rooms of the Board of Supervisors

County of Inyo, State of California

1, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County of Inyo, State of California,
held in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the 16" day of May 2017 an order was duly
made and entered as follows:

ROAD DEPARTMENT  Public Works Director Clint Quilter said he asked for this agenda item to be moved to

— HUNTER ROAD Departmental so he could address some minor errors. He said the wrong exhibit was
OFFERS OF included for the Liggett and Kemp parcels and the Swanson property owner
DEDICATION signature page was inadvertently included in the backup but assured the Board the

correct documents would be recorded. Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded
by Supervisor Totheroh to, with the necessary corrections made: A) accept the
Irrevocable Offers of Dedication for road, utility and drainage purposes including the
roadway infrastructure on Hunter Road; B) accept the Irrevocable Offer of Dedication
for drainage purposes as depicted in "Exhibit A”; and C) authorize the Director of
Public Works to accept the Irrevocable Offers of Dedication as the Road
Commissioner and accept Hunter Road into the County of Inyo’s maintained mileage
system. Motion carried unanimously.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 16"
Day of May, 2017

Routing

cc ) KEVIN D. CARUNCHIO
Purchasing Clerk of the Board of Supervisor
Personnel s

Auditor TS e
CAO -

Other; Road Department By:

DATE: June 14, 2017

— =
T T




BOOK 2 OF PARCEL MAPS AT PAGE _Co

N

M
k]
B g
2

ANZ, FT, TORSITIY
-y
2 OALTRANS BRASS O4F B
MNLAENT ML, ST WW
LA EISH RAT X80 LT

(M) = INDICATES MEASURED

(R1)= INDICATES RECORD INFORMA TION PER INST. NO. 20000003581,
(R2)= INYD COUNTY RELG BOOK 85 FAGE 415,

(R3)= INDICATES RECORD INFORMATION PER RSMB 14 PAGE §—12
(Ré)= INDICATES RECORD WNFOMATION PER MAP BOOK 1 PAGE 53

O = MNCATES SET [8° LONG 5/8" REBAR MTH CAP STAMPED LS 4428"
® = NOICATES FOLND WONCMENT AS SHOWN HEREDN.

THE THREE MONUAMENTS FOUND TAGLED ‘lﬁs‘nn’(mmmo'
ROSERTS0N) WERE SET PER AN ALT.A SURVEY FERSTRMED BY SAD
APRE 2000,

FOUND 2° CALTRANS BRMSS
AP IV MOWMENT
STAED T PG.T.
19347030 22 1T PR
MG PT. 19040545 /'{
PR RY

PARCEL MAP NO. 348

SEING A SUSTYISTON OF A PORTION OF THE SOUTH HALF OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28 TOMNSHP 15 SOUTH,
RANGE 36 EAST, MDM., IN THE COUNTY OF INYD, STATE OF
CALIFORNIA.

Athnsmxd- W 4235 SEET 2 OF 2




j22ee0n POR. S1/2 NE1/4 s% 28 T.15S.,R.36E., M.D.B. & M. _ w o o

12-05-05 59-002 59-~007

O
I

—h

XN

|
| - -~
]
cso=lo ——| ONE—— - — - —PINE— - — - —AVE. 5
l 2 N 0020° £ ~20.82" I e
l 10,73 a 222.22 .1 Fl. 26T g 165.00 ¥ 1 l- e
© «|ASSEIRSSORS g I3 ¢ = 9%
_ g I® T O TRACTT " Jo | 25700
=L _ @ Ve AT - 59
m B | = ~orsor > 19t \5\ % = S
‘ | ! . 5 e %
| E

g
3

|
|
|
-
P
% %
2\

1020
TOWNSITE

PINE

ASSESSOR’S TRACT NO. 7 M.O.R.
LONE PINE TOWNSITE Bk. 1 Pg. 53
RS. Bk. 4 Pg 94

RS. Bk 8 Pqg. 12

RS 96-04 Bk. 14 Pgs. 9—12 (HWY.)
P.M. 348 Bk. 5 Pgs. 56

Assessor’s Map Bk. 05 Pg. 14
County of Inyo, Calif.
: SR 1950



30359 |s0
8.3 459 Jo /R
SCALE: ["=60' SHEET 10OF 12

MAY 22, i1972.

SURVEYED AND PLATTED BY OR UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF
ROGER D. GLIDDEN, INYO COUNTY SURVEYOR AND HOWARD W.
YOUNG, INYO COUNTY SURVEYOR.

1, Varne Summers, Judge of the Superlor Gourt of the
State of California,for The County of Inyo, suecessor to
the original County Judge 1o whom the Federal Patent
for the lands to be held in trust for the use and bene—
fite of the occupants of the Townsite of Darwin, Calf—
ornio, do hereby consent to the preporation ond filing
of sald mop and subdivision shown within the colored
border.

| hareby dedlecte fo $he public use, all sireets, highways
and other public woys shown on soid map.

pel 23 1575). . {7
Verne Summers, Judge

)} Hereby Certify Thot 1om a licensed Land
Surveyor of The State of Colifornia; That This
Map Consisting of Twelve Sheets, Correctly Re~
presents a True And Complete Survey Made By
Me, Or Under My Suparvision; That The Char-
octer And The Locations Shown Here on Are In
Place; That Sald Monuments Are Sufficient
to Enable The Survey to Readily Be Retraced
And Thot | am Satisfied That This Map is Tech-
nicolly GCorrect.

Doted 4w/ 25,1979 ffrms

Houwgrd W. Young
County Surveyor
L.8, 2378

TOWNSITE OF DARWIN

IN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF INYO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BEING A RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF

GOVERNMENT LOTS 13,14,15,16 AND ALL OF TRACT 38IN SEC-
TION 23, TOWNSHIP |9 SOUTH, RANGE 40 EAST, M.D.B. 8M,AS
SHOWN ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL GOVERNMENT PLAT DATED .

RECORDED AY REQUEST
OF BOARD OF SUPEAVISORS

DATE __AFRIL 31, 1018
RES— ] E——] Y
PAST ¥.00 nM

DOCUMENT, 2301
N |00k 803
AT PAGE 59 Jo 7

OF WAP RECORDS
INYO COUNTY, CALIE
MARGARLT BROMLEY

ETY WS

BruY

RESOLUTION NO. _79=33
A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE TOWNSITE OF
DARWIN AND ACCEPTANGE OF OFFERS OF DEDICATION
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, Section 6647 7.| of Division 2 of Title 7 (commanc~
ing with Saction 66410} of I1he Government Code requires a carl-
Ificate for sxecution by the clerk of sach opproving governing biody
stating thot the body approved the map and accepled orrejected,
on behaolf of the public, any parcels of land offarad for dedication
for public use In conformity with the tarms of the offer of dedication.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thal this Board of Supar-
vivors hareby orders thot the map of the Townsita of Darwin be and the
some is harshy approved; ond that all highways, other public way,
places and easements shown upon scid map thersin offered for
dedicatlion on behalf of the public use are Mrcby‘ ocqopfed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED thot this mop shall become the
offlciol map of the Townsite of Darwin ond supersedes oll other
survey maps of this Townsite.

Passed, approved and adopted this _24Wdoy of __APRIL

1979.
Shuirman + Boord ﬁ Sunar;-i'mu
Ret t .
Public Vorks b ass
1 6_251 ne 22 FECORPED AT ntoutsrzr
&

MYO CU. LECUNDER
UARBARET BROMLEY
CENTIFICATE OF CORRRCTON

In accordance with the provislons of Government Code
Section 66469 of the "Subdivision Map Act” the Pinal Map
Townslto of Darwin filed Lr Map Book SD 3, Pages 59 through
79 s hereby amended in the followlng manners

Bagtlon 11, Tounphip 19 Douth Mange 40 Exst
M.D.BsM. in the description shown on each

sheek, shall read Section 24 Township 19 Sowth
Range 40 East M.D.D.sM,

T hereby cartlfy that thim Cortiflcate of Correction was
prepared by me or undnr ny direction and complles with the
provisinne of the Subdivialon Map Act.

pmen Goouh
County Burveyor

County of Inyo

oG MV ETSN00



Bia fu e i e e TR

3 034s |sp
8K 3 Fob5 7o /2

Scalfe /160’ Y Sy

TOWNSITE OF DARWIN

IN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF INYO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BEING A RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF
GOVERNMENT LOTS 13, 14, 15,16 AND ALL OF TRACT 38 IN SECT-
ION 23, TOWNSHIP |9 SOUTH, RANGE 40 EAST,M.D.B.&M,,AS SHOWN
ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL GOVERNMENT PLAT DATED MAY 22,1972.

i
b I
>
=
]
e AP
i sSete P by
G “Dowrr_ P
N L53dez —= :
gl £5. ;
N, T 282.00 HA
x _ % i
m :
= A [q 99997 93257 3l 5o [0 3555 o I . .
] |0 . SefBoart Sprte
N 2508 g ia_ / N LEMEE 0 . N 35, 35 ‘j;‘f;’,"gg P
i v o ¢y . § v N N a
N ! 1 YR , 13
ESp o @ ¢ Y Hglt e ) 2 ¥R
N . - _ 18
§t 7 € N TR 7 « l%;
q 3_.2:9.!!'_2‘ qu-lf v % e - o qqs 4 ;‘I
- . NLE 1872V " —_—
S — 282007 e hg_ 2a2.00" 2 aaa;lag’ ; 8 —  zaroo’
MfKEUZ/[ /a”%wo-zs,;raaeﬁz'ﬂ } :ﬁ
/ Sns9’ 959.99' ‘a ) 5999’ [F| o999 g R >
F——  Sefese 10 Y e y H o A2 4
’2 O ¥ ) | - ¥ 10" Oowr 0O
P L.S.Szzg % s % ‘i 2 " \ 2.5 302 Q-
= e
i ¥
- Yo [ - NIRRT - ]| o)
O §§ voe @) s yg v 8 @f) s ‘lg -
fe D) u & )
.y N N ‘l b . \,\' l.l.l
N L I « WX i
h \ i) ]S
K A = A Y 1 &y & = F ©
- o e e A
— 2az00° 3 L aazoo! PR oo’ 3 ; _ _eazoo’ T
FELP -8~ [ 3
(_—:l R /?4;00 b~ a:.m e 2 ST
= W =99’ 259" | 89 98’ EXF IS o ,
Ol sereer g o ! :-| ! e / § _-/5;”,105%%_5,9:&
M spown N ¥y A e
— £.5.3462 q > . . - .S,
w Q s v g w 2 y \ }\
i i R =i - I —
AR 2 @ s Y YOR o B9 "3@
} $ N | & v, HEREN
KN 7 ¥ g |y N
551357 [N N - R
- 99.99°
————— . AlES® 1L 12" W
— Aaran’ L ‘ﬂ. B AA20 o B _2Azon’ T
se/z"/ﬁl 3 ..
10" Dowrr ] | ‘ J ﬁfa!m'zp
£.5.346Z ]’] {53462
MATCH SHEET 3 I MATCH SHEET 8

TS #E EaSNe0g



[T T -

HANGES 424

30343

|50

8K 3 /B.43

Se8 /2

SBeok- /" r60°

Sheert &P /8 Srhoceris

TOWNSITE OF DARWIN

IN THE UNINCORPORATED TERRITORY OF THE COUNTY OF INYO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BEING A RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF
GOVERNMENT LOTS 13,14,15,i16 AND ALL OF TRACT 38 IN SECT-
ION 23, TOWNSHIP |19 SOUTH, RANGE 40 EAST, M.D.B.8M.,AS SHOWN
ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL GOVERNMENT PLAT DATED MAY 22,1972.

2
2
k
.0
8 E MATCH SHEET 4
St ’
3 & | =
35’%&5" | 8 h
7
- Y : ¥ A AE I TETW —
—— 7683 _::i.t‘/ E& ____28200 — :’Ev _282. .
Seteip — NMARKET ‘Z‘?’S’«é’" - N -
4.5.3462 T ass A TR 39332 257188 9 So.03 <
R RN =
v.JF % \\; a
N vo° x
g §$.& \ o
N 91y N o)
R\ N x
Q7 m
G i 1 —— ;
N VO Masies’fy s N g
N / ) iy w asap’ b agaa’ b —
AN 7 & P AAEETEW salEE N . ——
N N -G8 emzad’ ys3eez ;\;3& sz =
AN “Rewerov ST & N
\\ WIZB7ETE W IBLOS u, \ NG
\\ Set iR s 3 y N
£.5. 9462 e }
L ¥ Y
s A / Q %& Q
C)_D\ \'O c& Q
w2 S~ Wi R
~
N '
r‘i“;\ eSS N
N\ ‘ g_zdz.oo'
N 3 § RENO ST
b,
% SekS VL2
N 4.5.3462
N\
N\
N
~
&
N
~
AN
AN
AN
N
N







For Cierks Use Only

AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS l"f
COUNTY OF INYO
'I_':_ [X] Consent [] Departmental [ Correspondence Action [] Public Hearing
S [} Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Sheriff's Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018
SUBJECT:  Purchase of a Lexipol In-Custody Policy Manual Cross reference

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request the Board declare Lexipol as a sole source provider and approve the purchase of the Lexipol In-Custody
Manual cross reference in the amount not to exceed $3,170, increasing our purchasing authority with Lexipol for FY
2017-2018 to a not to exceed amount of $12,620.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This purchase would allow our In-Custody Lexipol Manual to be cross referenced with our previously existing policy manual
to clearly document duplicate policies and new policies based on current case law and legislation not referenced in the previous
policy. The entire manual should be cross referenced in order to blend agency specific policies with policies routed in state and
federal statute that pertain to the custody environment. Our office contracted with Lexipol to re-write our Operations Policy
and Procedural Manual which was also crossed referenced with our previous manual. The result was a comprehensive and up
to date manual that complies with the current best practice in law enforcement procedures and is continually updated to address
new changes in case law and risk management. Purchasing the Lexipol In-Custody cross reference provides current best
practice in the custody platform and allow for customization for specific departmental policy and procedures.

ALTERNATIVES:
Should your Board choose not to authorize this purchase, Sheriff’s personnel would be tasked with revising the
current manual without the benefit of Lexipol resources and expertise.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING:

Funding for this purchase is budgeted in the Jail General budget (022900), object code Professional Services (5265)



Agenda Request
Page 2

COUNTY COUNSEL:

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed
and approved by county counsel! prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

C -

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

% Approved:— (- Dpate_ )/ (¥

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: )ﬂ&) MJ <
(Not to be signed until all approvals are recaived) kw Date:




i+ O O TN i
PROPOSAL

Prepared for:

Inyo County Sheriff’s Department

Prepared on:
April 23, 2018

Lieutenant Eric Pritchard Theresa Furman
epritchard@inyocounty.us 949.313.6583

(760) 878-0325 tfurman@lexipol.com

Inyo County Sheriff’s Department Lexipol

550 S. Clay Street 16755 Von Karman Ave., Suite 250

Independence, California 93526 Irvine, CA 92606

lexipol.com




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As a Lexipol client, you know the value of being supported by a company committed to helping you
improve your agency’s performance. With this proposal, we’ve further designed a solution to save you
time and money, allowing you to focus on other pressing priorities with the benefit of knowing your
department is protected.

~ ADDITIONAL SERVICE(S), DESCRIPTION ~ PRICE TERM
CROSS REFERENCE $3,170 ONE-TIME
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Standard Policy Cross-Reference
Making the transition to Lexipol starts with understanding how your agency’s current policy content
compares with Lexipol’s master policy content. Our Standard Policy Cross-Reference service provides a

logical method to distinguishing between the two.

* Analysis of your existing policies and procedures to identify content similar to Lexipol’s California
master content, as well as content unique to your jurisdiction and not covered within the Lexipol manual

* Your existing policies returned with annotations and tips to integrate into the Lexipol master content

* One-on-one review with your agency to discuss the cross-reference report

Lexipol is uniquely qualified to provide these services. By utilizing Lexipol experts and their familiarity
with Lexipol content and proven methods of operation, policy manual update implementation times
can be drastically reduced and DTB validation quality can be vastly improved.




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS , 5
COUNTY OF INYO

k|Consent [ Departmental [Correspondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [J Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Sheriff William Lutze

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018
SUBJECT: Approval of Siemens Industry, Inc., Maintenance Contract

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board declare Siemens Industry, Inc as sole source,
and approve the 3-year contract between the County of Inyo and Siemens Industry Inc, for the provision of
maintenance of fire and safety equipment, in an amount not to exceed $70,710.00 for the period of July 1, 2018
to June 30, 2021; and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent on appropriate signatures being obtained
and contingent upon Board’s adoption of future budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: SimplexGrinnel originally installed the electronic controls and Life Safety
system in the Inyo County Jail. SimplexGrinnel held the maintenance contract on this equipment every year
due to the proprietary nature of the entire system and replacement parts. In July 2003 the Sheriff’s office
received a proposal from the Fire Safety Division of Siemens to maintain, repair and inspect our Fire and Life
Safety equipment. Siemens was able to offer a maintenance contract because nearly all of their technical
service personnel were former SimplexGrennel employees, specifically the technicians who provided service to
our facility. Siemens could also acquire the needed parts and guarantee a 4 hour emergency response time.
SimplexGrinnell will only commit to a 24 hour response window under any circumstance.

Siemens has been awarded the maintenance contracts since 2003 and the primary service technicians continue
to maintain the system.

ALTERNATIVES: The Board could choose not to award the contract to Siemens. This is not recommended
as Siemens has been reliable and knowledgeable with our system and provides the emergency response we
need. The 4-hour response time is a critical issue to our jail operations. The Sheriff’s Office has developed a
strong working relationship with Siemens and its technicians, who have an understanding of the specific needs
of the Jail.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel
Auditor’s office

FINANCING: Funding will be included in the FY2018-2019(& subsequent years) requested budget in Budget
Unit 022900 Jail General, object code 5265 Other Professional Services.



Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AMD RELATED ITEMS (Must be

reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board W

Approved: / Date 0%
2 A

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed anél’approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

T s iy, S
— il
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: /% y'/ 45 7/6)
L] _ Date:

(Not to be signed until all approvals are receive
(The Original plus 20 copies of this document dre rew




AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC

FOR THE PROVISION OFEQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for

of BUFFALO GROVE, IL (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by LT. ERIC PRITCHARD .
whose title is: LIEUTENANT . Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2, TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from JULY 1, 2018 to JUNE 30, 2021
unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 1 07172017



D. Limit upon amount payable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
$70710.00 Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
“contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Biling and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (5th) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (5th) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

@) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,499.00).

3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other assessments on
such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for payment of
Contractor's taxes or assessments.

4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the Internal Revenue Service and the California State
Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County an
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORK SCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. It is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 2 07172017



professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from
receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qgov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of Inyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 3 07172017



10. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. It is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shalll
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

1. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to
defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss
of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or
other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,
employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or
omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent pemitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers, and empioyees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 4 07172017



B. Inspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

If the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 5 07172017



18. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County’s written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLICTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POST AGREEMENT COVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22, FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
In the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendment).

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 6 07172017



23. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

24, NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of In%_o
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF Department
550 S CLHAY STIP O DRAWERS

Street

INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526 City and State

Contractor:
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC
4273 WEST RICHERT AVE. SUITE 110 Street

25, ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

i m

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 7 07172017



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC

FOR THE PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
THIS DAY OF

COUNTY OF INYO CONTRACTOR
By: By:
Signature
Dated:
Print or Type Name
Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County C/of
/ /

CF
APPROVED AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

(4 s,

County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO PERSONNEL REQUIREMENTS:

/V/Pr N S 6’/_@/18

Personnél Ser\ncés

APPROVED AS TO INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

M Bk

County 'Rlek Manager

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 8 07172017



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND S/EMENS INDUSTRY INC

FOR THE PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

TERM:
JULY 1, 2018 JUNE 30, 2021
FROM:__ TO:

SCOPE OF WORK:

AS NOTED IN THE ADVANTAGE SERVICE AGREEMENT, DATED APRIL 3, 2018; SPECIFICALLY PAGES 3-6 OF THE PROPOSED
ATTACHED AGREEMENT,

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 9 07172017



ATTACHMENT B

NT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND SIEMENS INB&&E&ME

FOR THE PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SERVICES

TERM:

JUNE 30, 2021

JULY 1, 2018
: TO:

FROM

SCHEDULE OF FEES:
$23579.00 ANNUALLY $5892.50 QUARTERLY

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 10

07172017



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC

FOR THE PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SERVICES

TERM:

FROM:JULY 1,2018 T0: JUNE 30, 2021

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of Inyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(Independent Contractor)
Page 11

07172017



Specifications 1

Insurance Requirements for Most Contracts
(Not for Professional Services or Construction Contracts)

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder and the results
of that work by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office (ISO) Form
CG 00 01 12 07 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products-
completed operations, personal & advertising injury, with limits no less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: 1SO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code 1),
or if Contractor has no owned autos, hired, (Code 8) and non-owned autos (Code
9), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3. Workers’ Compensation: as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000
per accident for bodily injury or disease.

If the contractor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity requires and
shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the contractor.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following
provisions:

Additional Insured Status

The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials,
parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations.
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Contractor's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 if a later edition is
used).



Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor’s insurance coverage shall
be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its officers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance

and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation

Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation

Contractor hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Contractor may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has
received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a

lower deductible or retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and related
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.

Acceptability of Insurers
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less
than A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Verification of Coverage

Contractor shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor’s
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Special Risks or Circumstances

Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



®

Adva ntage Services

Fire Service Renewal Agreement for In_yo County Sherlffls Departm ent

April 3, 2018

SIEMENS




Advantage Services

greement for Inyo ounty heriffls Department
A I C S

April 3, 2018

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 1



Table of Contents

—_

Advantage Services
1 Overview
1.1 Executive Summary
1.2 Siemens Capabilities & Commitment to Our Customers
2 Service Solution
2.1 FIRE ALARM & LIFE SAFETY SERVICES
2.1.1 Customer Support Services
2.1.2  Technical Support Services
3 Service Implementation Plan
3.1 Fire Alarm & Life Safety Services On-site Response Time and Call Windows
3.2 Maintained Equipment Table
3.3 Service Team
4  Siemens Industry, Inc.
4.1 Signature Page and Investment By and Between:

4.2 Terms And Conditions

0 W o 0 N U b A A AW W W W W

—_

Appendix A. Discounted Labor & Material Pricing

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 2



1 Overview

11 Executive Summary

You have made a significant investment in your facility and its complex technical systems which are critical to the
profitability and productivity of your overall business. This proposed service solution, our Service Agreement, will
proactively serve to protect that substantial investment through a program of planned service tasks by our trained
technical staff.

This Service Agreement has been specifically developed to support your unique faC|I|ty, and the services provided
herein will help you in achieving your facility goals.

12 Sier’nens Capabilities &Com mitment to Our Customers

Siemens Industry, Inc. is the leading single-source provider of cost-effective facility performance solutions for the
comfort, life safety, security, energy efficiency and operation of some of the most technically advanced buildings
in the world. Siemens is pleased to offer this proposal for technical support services to your facility. For more than
150 years, Siemens has built a culture of long-term commitment to customers through innovation and technology.
We are confident that we have the capabilities to meet your critical facility needs today and in the future, and we
look forward to the opportunity to serve you.

2 Ser‘vice Solution

2.1 FIRE ALARM & LIFE SAFETY SERVICES
Approach

Bronze/Custom

The Bronze Advantage Services plan is an economical choice for customers who require planned and scheduled
inspection services. Service calls outside the scope of regularly scheduled inspections can be handled on a time
and material basis and will be responded to as soon as staff is available.

PerForm ance

Designed for customers requiring absolute confidence in their fire system operation, Advantage Services
Performance Package provides you with the world-class expertise available only from Siemens, the world leader in
fire alarm systems and system maintenance. Our single-minded objective is to make certain your system is
operating properly 24-hours a day, 7 days a week and that your system is in full compliance with local and national
requirements. The Performance Package is also specially designed to reduce false alarms and help minimize
system downtime and costly repairs.

The Performance includes code-compliant testing of your fire alarm system, smoke detector cleaning and
sensitivity testing, and a detailed written report following each service visit.

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 3



2’11 Custom er Support Services

Wr‘ltten Report of AII Servlces Perform ed

We will complete a service report for each visit detailing the purpose of the call and summarizing the work that
was performed.

21 2 Technical Support Services

Flre Alarm System Testing & |nspection

We will perform an annual test of all covered fire systems by certified specialists using testing protocols specified
by NFPA as well as any local guidelines that are required for your facility. In addition, we will perform sensitivity
testing of all smoke detectors to ensure that the equipment is operating within the proper UL-specified sensitivity
range. Necessary documentation detailing the results of the inspection, including a list of deficiencies, will be
provided upon completion of the test to satisfy the AHJ and to maintain your Certificate of Occupancy.

The equipment included as part of this service is listed in the List of Maintained Equipment section of this service
agreement.

Sm oke Detector Sensitlvity Testing

Smoke Detector Sensitivity testing will be performed, in accordance with NFPA guidelines, using the
manufacturer's recommended test methods and a UL approved testing device. We will provide an analysis of the
test results along with recommendations for detectors that require either cleaning or replacement.

3 Servicelmplementation Plan

31 Fire Alarm & Lir‘e Safety Services On‘site Response Time and Call
Windows

Custom

Attribute

Emsrgency Onitine/Phone Within 30 minutes

Response

Hours or Service 24 x 7- emergency Service Response will be provided within a
4 hour on site or 30 minutes by phone. Emergency service will
be provided 24/7,365 days per year.

Winadow ror Cait Handiing 24 x 7 — Availability to take your call (1-866-SBT-PROS)

*Labor and material costs for troubleshooting problems and repairing or replacing components are
handled separately. These costs can be billable or included within your Repair and Replacement
Coverage. See List of Maintained Equipment to view your current Repair and Replacement Coverage.

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 4



32 Maintained EquipmentTabIe

Siemens Industry, Inc.
Service Agreement

Equipment ‘ Equipment | ,
Category SubCategory ‘ Equipicutly ity
Conventional
Detectors Detectors Heat 78
Detectors

Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (1)

‘ Location

‘ Mfg/Model

Conventional

Detectors Detectors Duct Smoke 9
Detectors

Services (Times per year): Sensitivity Testing-Manual (0.5) - Test and Inspection (1)

Conventional

Detector

Detectors Detectors Smoke 129

Services (Times per year): Sensitivity Testing-Manual (0.5) - Test and Inspection (1)

Peripherals Field Peripherals Pull Station

Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (1)

Field Conventional 8

Field : . Door
Peripherals FiglgiEenphensly Holders 1

Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (1)

Field Speakers or

Peripherals Strobes

Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (1)

Field Peripherals  Horns with 3

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018

Page 5




Field . . Speakers or
Peripherals Field Peripherals Horns 3
Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (1)
Tamper
Field . . Switch
Peripherals field Eerphaals Monitor e
Module
Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (2)
Waterflow
Field . . Switch
Peripherals REIT Renphirals Monitor 8
Module
Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (2)
Simplex
Control & : Control & 4002 & 8
Annunciation . Annunciation = Simplex
4100 8 node
Services (Times per year): Test and Inspection (1)

Additional Inspections: The following repair/maintenance is for parts only, up to $7,000 annually.

(a) Check and maintain all panels, boards, power supplies, batteries, switches relays, light bulbs,
keypads and intercom.

(b) Testing, servicing and repair of the door control system.
(¢) Eight node network system controls all door system. We cover all panels, switches, batteries and parts.

(d) Special Provisions:
All testing will be performed during normal working hours (8:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday)

The inspection and testing of the fire alarm system will be performed in accordance with NFPA code as adopted by the
State of California. Siemens technicians will test the entire system at least once annually, which includes the fire alarm
panel and all field devices. Siemens technicians will provide documentation and make recommendations where
repairs or replacements are required.

Maintenance provides for component replacement of the central processing unit, replacement of circuit boards and all
components in the fire alarm control panels, Annunciator panels and remote panels due to failure, unless the panel or
component has been declared obsolete or discontinued by the OEM, rendering parts available.

Replacement of faulty wiring and field devices is not included unless specified.

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 6



33 Service Tea m

An important benefit of your Service Agreement derives from having the trained service personnel of Siemens
Industry, Inc. familiar with your building systems. Our implementation team of local experts provides thorough,
reliable service and scheduling for the support of your system.

The following list outlines the service team that will be assigned to the service agreement for your facility.

Your Assigned Team ofService Professionals will include.

Danetie Henry-Sates Account Representative manages the overall strategic service plan based upon your current
and future service requirements.

Sh awn Neylo n- Service Acco unt En gineer or Tea m Lea der IS I’eSponSib|e fOI’ ensu”ng that our Contractua|
obligations are delivered, your expectations are being met and you are satisfied with the delivery of our services.

Ryan Masioskie- Service Operations Manager is responsible for managing the delivery of your entire support
program and service requirements,

Lucy Arroyo-Service Coordinator is responsible for scheduling your planned maintenance visits, and handling
your emergency situations by taking the appropriate action.

Ofrice: 559-276-2600

Toll Free 24/7 Service l_ine: 1'866'SBT“PROS

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 7



party, provided that the breaching party has nol remeded te breach or commenced to cura ihe treach within a
reasonable period, having due regard to tho nature of the beeach

1 FORCE MAJEURE / DELAYS. il edhos parly & unable to parlorm iv suffers delay nt podommance, due to any
cause beyond is teasonable control (regardiess of whothet ihe cause was foreseaible). INClding without denitation acts
of God. mclement or unusually severe weather conditions, strikes, labor shorfage or disfurbance, ire, accident, war or civil
dsturbance, dolays of camars, Cybor attacks. torronst afacks. faikire of nomal sources of supply, of acts of Inaction of
povernmant, 1he lime of perdormance wiil be exiended by a panod sgual 1o the length of time il 1akes 1o overcome the
ettoct of the even!. in addton, Siemens shak te entitied t0 be componsaled by Buyer lor reasonable and drect additional
cods incurred during such event. Siemons will nolify Buyer within 4 reagonable tme after bocoming aware of any such
ovent. ¥ theve are force majoure dolays exceading 180 days i the aggregate, Siemens may lerminale the Agreemant.
For (he avoidanco of doubt, Talurg to pay shall (10l Corglitidé & forco majours delay.

[ 8 BUYER'S REQUIREMENTS. Siomons performance is contingont upon Buyor timely complyng with arxd hulfiling
al of #s oblgations under this Agreement. These oblgabons inchude the Buyer supplying all necessary access 9
Equipment, whero applicabie, and all required “Thisd Party Pans™ (parts, components, equipment or malariais provded by
Buyor or that exist in the Equipmont which were nol manutactured o supplied by Siemans or which wero onginaly
supplied by Ssemens and subsaquently repaired, serviced of otherwise allered by any party not allatod with Siemens),
doouments, parmits and approvals needod tor Semans o perdform includng, tul not limited 10, sccurata lechnical
idomation and data, drawang and document approvals, and all necessary commercal documentation.  Buyes shall
provide access to the Site as reasonably raquirad by Siomens for tho performance of the Services. Siemons may roquest
a change order for an equitable adjustment in prices and Iimes for pedormance, as wel as 10 adjust tor any additional
cosls of any dolay resulling from the talure of Buyer. Buyer's conlractons. SuccSSO7S of 2ssigns 1o meet thesa obligations
of any othor obligatons it i Agreement.

Buyer shall also masntain the Site in & sate condiion, notily Siemons promptiy of any sifo conditions requiring spacial
cara, and provide Siemens with any avallable documents describing the quantdy, nature. location and sxtent of such
conditions, including any Matortal Safety Data Shoals (MSDS) related fo all harardoug matedals a the Site whech may
mpitl that Sorvices.

T INDEMNITY. Siemens and Buyer icach as an "indemntar”} shall indomndy. hoid harmiess and detend the othet
("indemniee’) om and against all third party claims alieging bodily injury, death or damage 10 a third party's @ngibée
propedy. biut only to the exten caused by the Indemniior or its subcontiactor's neghgent acts or ormissions  If the injury o
damage 16 caused by the parties joint or contributory neghgence, the 1035 and/or sxpenses shall bs borne by each party
in proportion 1o its degree of negliigence. No pari of Buyer's Sae or propany of Buyer (or Site Ownesj is considered third
party propony.

indemnitee shall provide the Indemnior with prompl weitten notice of any thisd party claims covered by this Adide
Indemntor has the unrestriclted right to select and hire counsed, and the exclusive nght to conduct the legal defense
and/or setfle the clamn on tha indemnitee’'s behall indemnnitee shall not make dry admission(s) which might be prejudical
to Indemnitor and shall not entes nto a sertlemant withoul the express permission of Indemnitor

[} WARRANTY. (a) Slomons wivrants thal 4 will pedorm the Sorvioos in a profassional and workmaniko mannee If
the Services fail fo meet e warranty standards set lonth in this Article 8{a) within the Warranty Penod defined in the
mtached Addendum A, and Buyoer promptly reports such non-conformance |o Siemens dunng the above mentioned
Watranty Period, Siemens shall al its own expense re-perdom (he relevant Services or, in Siemens’ sole discretion,
refund Buyer the pro rata portion of the lees paid 10 Siemans under this Agreement allocable to The nonconforming
Services (the “Waranty”)

) Conditions 10 The Waranties The Wsiranties are conditioned on: i} no repars, modiications o alterations being
made to the Equipment’ othes than by Siemens or its authorized representatives; (i} Buyer handing, using. storing.
wataling, operating and maintaining the Equipment n complinnce with any parameters of instructions n any
specihcalions & 16. or Incorporated into Ihis Agreement. () or in the absence of such condibons, parameters o
instructions or 10 the axdent not applicable, i accordance with the gonerally accopted Industry standards applicable in 1he
cule whevo Ine Sarvices aro baing parformed and having regird to the natwe of the Services. {iv) Buyer discontinuing

Smsramw Soarsne Tavite and Compaonm o Satw 101 Sa7 iiow
Wi b0 {ioguacomiar el Yage D &I R

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 10



use of the Equipment aher it has, or should have had knowledge of any defect in the Equipment. (v) Buyar providing
Siemons with reasonable acoess to oporating and maintenance data as mquested by Siemens, (which may inciude
socure brondband comnection) Without expense ¢ Siemens, Buyer shall provade to Siemens and Semens
subcontraciors and their respective employees and agents on a twenly four [24) hours & day, seven (7) days & wesk
basie, access 10 the Site, and each unit, including nghts of way and easements rquired 1or safe acoess ol SUCH PErEONS
and equipment, as well as. to the extent appliicable, online access 10 the Ste, Induding 10 an nstallad remote monitonng
system and 1o all unils, as recossary 16 pormit Slemens 1o parform the Sordces.: (vi) Equipment not having baen
subjectad 10 accident (induding laice majeure), alleration. abuse or misuse, and (vil) Buye not beng in delaunt of any
payment oblgation Buyer shall provido, withou! cost lo Swmons. access 1o the nonconformity by disassembling,
removing, replacing and roingtaling any Equpmeont. matesials or siructures 1o the exlont necessary 10 pormit Siemens 10
padonn ds warrandy obligatiors.

{¢) Exctusions from Warranty Coverage. The Warranses do nai apply to any Third Pany Parts or Equipment os to
sorvices not perlormed by Siomons pursuant 1o this Agroemort.  Swomens will hisve no kability to Buyer under any logal
theory for such Thisg Panty Pans. Equipmind, services or any raaled assignment of wastantion

@ Wairanty Notice. Buyer must provide witlen natics ol any chms (o broach of Wamanty wihin ihe applicitie
Warranty Penod. Additionally, absont writton notice within the Warranty Poned, any use of the Equipmant alter expiration
of tha Warranty Porod is conclusive evidanco Hinl the War anties have boon salldwd,

{e} Romodios Buyer's scla and oxcusive remidws for troach of the Watranlies aro kmited. af Siemens discretion, 1o
re-poriormance of the non-cordorming porion of the Services. within a reasonable time poriod. or refund of all or pant of
the purchase pice. The warranty on re-pedormed Sorvices s bmiled 1o the remainder of the original Warranty Period.
Unloss Siomons agroos otharwse in wiiting. Buyor will be responsible for any costs associaled with: (1) ransporation lo
and from the Semens (actory o« repar facility. and (i) damage 1o Equipment componarnis or parts resulting i whola of in
part Irom non compaance by the Buyer with Asticie 8ib} o from their detenorated condilion.

() THE WARRANTIES IN THIS ARTICLE 8§ ARE SIEMENS' SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND ARE
SUBJECT TO THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY W ARTICLE 9 BELOW. SIEMENS MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, COURSE OF DEALING AND USAGE OF TRADE.

L LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY,
SIEMENS IS NOT LIABLE, WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE},
STRICT LIARBILITY, INDEMNITY OR ANY OTHER LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEQRY, FOR: LOSS OF USE, REVENUE,
SAVINGS, PROFIT, INTEREST, GOODWILL OR OPPORTUNITY. LOSS OF PRODUCTION, COSTS OF CAPITAL,
COSTS OF REPLACEMENT OR SUBSTITUTE USE OR PERFORMANCE, LOSS OF INFORMATION AND DATA,
LOSS OF POWER VOLTAGE IHREGUILARITIES OA FREQUENCY FLUCTUATION, CLAIMS ARISING FROM
BUYER'S THIRD PARTY CONTRACTS, OR FOR ANY TYPE OF INDIRECT. SPECIAL. LIQUIDATED, PUNITIVE,
g:E;Jg‘}?FA\’ﬁCQPgTERAL‘ INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR FOR ANY OTHER LOSS OR COST
TYPE.

SIEMENS' MAXIMUM LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGAEEMENT UNDER ANY THEORY OF RECOVERY, WHETHER
BASED IN CONTRACT, IN TOHT {INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABIL|TY:, UNDER WARRANTY,
lNOEMO:I.TY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT ENXCEED THE TOTAL PRICE PAID TO SIEMENS UNDER THiS
AGREEMENT.

BUYER AGREES THAT THE EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS IN THIS ARTICLE 9 WILL PREVAL OVER ANY
CONFLICTING TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT AND MUST BE GIVEN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT
WHETHER OR NOT ANY OR ALL SUCH REMEDIES ARE DETERMINED TO HAVE FAILED OF THEIR ESSENTIAL
PURPOSE. THESE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY ARE EFFECTIVE EVEN IF SIEMENS HAS BEEN ADVISED 8Y
BUYER OF THE POSSIBRITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE WAIVERS AND DISCLAIMERS OF LIABILITY. RELEASES
FROM LIABILITY AND UMITATIONS ON LIABILITY EXPRESSED IN THIS ARTICLE 9 EXTEND TO SIEMENS
AFFILIATES, PARTNERS. PRINCIPALS, SHAREHOLDEARS. DIRECTOHS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, AGENTS AND SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OF SIEMENS.

Guwrumrm Soaxpm) Toveny o Companrm of Sulw dne S
Was w0 g panl { ogst Fage A 8

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 11



FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT. IN THE EVENT THAT PHYSICAL LOSS OR DAMAGE TO TME BUYERS
PROPERTY RESIATS FROM THE FAILURE OF A PORTION OF TME SERVICES TO CONFORM TO ITS
RESPECTIVE WARRANTY DURING THE APPLICABLE WARRANTY PERIOD SIEMENS' UABILITY SHALL IN NO
CASE EXCEED SIEMENS OBUGATION TO PERFORM THE REMEDIES SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 8, AS APPLICABLE.
WHICH SIEMENS WOULD HAVE HAD TO PERFORM IF SUCH REMEDY HAD BEEN CARRIED OUT IMMEDIATELY
PRIOA YO THE OCCURRENCE OF THE PHYSICAL LOSS OR DAMAGE .

10.  INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY.

Siamans will, al ks own option and expense. dalend ot sattie any sut or procasdry brought against Buyer based on an
alogabon that any processes perlormed by Siemaens in connection with the Sonvices constitutes an indringemont o any
Patant Cooperalion Treaty {*PCT'j country membors patent o¢ avisappropriatbon of a thind pany's ace soctel of cogyright
in the countsy whore the Buyor s Site is located. Buyer will promplly give Siemans wAillon notice of the guit o proceeding
and the aufhority, iformation, and assisiance needed 1o dedend ihe ciwms. Siemens shall have full and exclusive
authority (o defend and settle such Gaim and will pay the damagas and cosls awarded aganst Slemons i any suit o
procending 30 dotendad. Buyer shall nol make any admission(s) which might be projudicial 1o Slemens snd shall no
entar info a satiement withoul Siemens’ consent. it and 1o the exient any process performaed by Siemens ot connection
with o Sorvicen &s & rosull of any Buit or procoeding 8o dolended is held to consstule inlrngeman o its use by Buyer s
anjoined, Siemers will, at its option and expense, edhet: (i) procure for Buyer the nght 10 continue Lisny saxd process; tin
replnce 1 with substantially oquivalont non.infrnging process; o (i) modify the process & 1's usa is non-infringing.

Swamons wik have no duty or obhgation undar ihis Article 30 if the process is: {i) performed according 1o Buyet's design of
inglrucions and complinnze tharewith nas causad Semens (0 Aevialo froim its nommal coutso of porformance; (i) moditiod
by Buyer or s confraciors alter perdommancs: or (i} combined by Buyer of its contraciors with devices, methods, systoms
o piocesses nal funished herounder and by roason oF siid desgn. instruction, modfication, or combination a sull s
trougiv agains! Buyat, In a0dton, i by reason of such design. Msirechon, modification or combinabion, a sull or

is bivugh! aganst Seemens, Buyer must piotect Sicvtians in the same mannar and (o the same exlent that
Siemong has agroed to protect Buyer undor this Aniclo 10

THIS ARTICLE 10 1S AN £XCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF SIEMENS’ DUTIES AND BUYER'S REMEDIES RELATING TO
PATENTS, TRADE SECRETS AND COPYRIGHTS. AND OIRECT OR CONTRIBUTORY INFRINGEMENT THERECOF.

1. CONFIDENTIALITY.

(a} Both during and sher the lorm of this Agreement, the parties will treat as cordidential ali infsemation oblamed from the
disclosing party and a!l idormation compiled or generated by the disdiosing party under this Agreement for the receiving
party. including bt not limited o bumness information, the quotation. the Agreoment. processes and procedures, know
how, mathods and techniques employed by Siemans in connection with the Services. lechnical data, drawings, flow
charts, program listings, software code. and othar softwam, pans and projections  Noither perty may disclose or reler 1o
the Sorvices o be periormed under ths Agreameont in any manner 1hat identfios e other party without advance wrillen
permission. Excepi for security survesliance, the observing or recordng of the Services or any pan thereof. whether by
photographic, video or Audio devices 9 in any othe: misnner is prohibited  [n the event Aty such prohdited cbservation or
recording occurs. Siemens may (in addition 10 any other legal or egutable nghis and remedies) stop the Services undl
Ssomens has satistied iiseff that the prohibled conduct has coased. and in such event {a) the date of delivery o tme for
perfomnance will be extended by & period of ime which Siemens determines necessary and (bj Buyer will reimburse
Siemens for Siemens’ and its Suppliers’ additonal costs and expenses resulting from such delay, induding but not limited
o any for demabilization o remobilization. Unless required by sppropriate goveitimiontal authorities, neithes party shal
without the pror witen consent of the other parly, ssue any public statement, press release. publiaty hand-out or other
matarial relaing to the Services pedormed on Buyor's Site o Equapmoent However, Siemons has the righ io share
confidential infformanon with s afflate and subcontactors provided those recipenis are subject 10 (he same
confidentiality obiigations set forth heroin

i) Nothing in this Agreement requires a pany (o treal as confidential any milomation which: §} is of bacomas penerally
knowr to the publlic, without the taudl of the recewing pary, (4 i6 disclosed (o the receiving parly. withow obligation of

Sarvmrn Swnsanl Tooven a0 Dommson o Saiw i Sar s
Waaniwr § ¥ Frapavmnbin §ogal Page a g

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 12



confidentalty, by a third party having the right 1o make such disclosure; (iiij was previously Xnown 1o the recelving party,
without obligation of conhderinlity, which 1act can be demongimied by means of documents which are in the possession
of the recenving party upon the dale of this Agreement: o (iv} was independently developed by recelving party of 23
represomiatives, as evidenced by written records, without the use of discloser’s confidentual information, or {vi is mquired
10 bie disclosed by law. excep! to the axtent eligibie for spociai treatment under ak ApProprise OIECtvVE order. provided
that the pany required to disclose by law wil promptiy advise the onginating party of any requirement 1o make such
daciosuno 10 allow the ongnating party the oppotuiity 10 ablan a protocive order and assist the onginating party I 0
toing.

(g} I s Slomens’ policy ndt (o unlawhdly o impioperly reoive o LEe confidental iMomation. indudirg trade secras.
belongng 1o othars. This policy preciudes Siemens irorm obtaining, directly or inderactly from any empioyos, contractor, of
othor individual fondoring setvices 10 Siomens conbidential Information of & prior employeor, dient of any other person
which such employee, contractod. or individual |s under an cbligation not to dssclose. Buyer agrees 1o abide by thes palicy.

{d) Slemens shall retain ai intobeciual property righis in the Servicos, warks. Siomens’ documonis, processes, Siemons
corfidential inlormation, and ary design information and'or documents mago by oz on behall of) Siomens Upon recoipt
of all toos, exponses and taxes due In respect of the rokevant Services, Siemens grants 1o the Buyer a nos Iransterable.
non-axdusive. royaly free licensa fo copy. usa and communicate Siemens' documents for the sdle purpose of operation
and mantonanco of the tadility upan wiveh the Servions have been pedornied.

12 COMPUANCE WITH LAWS. The partios agree 1o comply with alt applicable 1aws and reguiations.

13. CHANGES IN SERVICES. No change will be made (o the scope of Services unless Buyer and Siemens agree in
writing 10 the change and any tosulting prico, sthadulo or pther contractual modiications. |l any changa 16 any law, rue,
reguistion, order, code. standard or raquiremant impacts Slemens obligatons of performance under this Agreement.
Siamens shali bo onstlod 0 a changs ordor for an equitable adustmont ik the price and ime of pordormance

" NON-WAIVER. Any waiver by a party of sirict compliance with this Agreement musi be in wrifing, and any tadure ty
Bie Parties 10 roquitg strict complance in ono Nance will not wive 13 Aght 16 insisl on sirct complance hereafter,

5. MODIFICATION OF TERMS. These (orms may only be modifiod Ry & writlen mstrument mgned by inuthorized
representatives of both partes.

18.  ASSIGNMENT. Nedher parly may assign all or par of s Agreement, or oy nghts of obligations under ths
Agreemen| withou! the prior written oonsent of the other, bat ether party may assign & rights and obligahons. without
recourse o consent to, any parent, wholly owned subsiday or affiliste o afilate s sucosssor organization (whether as a
resull of reorganization resiructunng or sale of -substantially ail of a party’s assets) However, Buyer shall not assgn thes
Agreoment to & competitor of Siemens: an antity in [Bgation with Siemons: or an aniity lacking the Enancl capabildly 1o satisty
Buyer's obligasions. Any assignee expressly assumes fhe performance of any obligation assigned. Sasnens may grant a
socurtty interest in thes Agreemect and‘or assign proceads of this Agreoment without Buyer's consent,

1. APPLICABLE LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agroemeant & ire govemed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard 10 i18 contiics of laws pnnoples  The application of the United Nations
Corwention on Contracls for the Iermational Sale of Goods is excluded.  BOTH SIEMENS AND BUYER KNOWINGLY,
VOLUNTARILY AND IRREVOCABLY WAIVE ALL RIGHTS YO A JURY TRIAL IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING
RELATED INANY WAY TO THIS AGREEMENT. Each party agrees hat claams and disputes ansing out of thes Apreement
must be decided exclusively in a federal or state oot of competent Junsdiction located # a stade in which asther Buyer or
Semens mantains s pancipal place W busness  Each party submits o the personal prisdhcnon of such cournts for the
purpose of isgating any clasms or dspiies.

18 SEVERABILITY. If any provison of g Agraeman! ig held invabd. illegal of unerdorcoatie. the remaming provisions

wil nol in any way be affected or impaed. A cout may modity the invalid, llegal & ynenforceabile provision to reflect, as
closaly as possible, the parses’ onginal inténd.

Samreww S atent Toving i Dovbaors of Sain i Sar vt
Vesmaw 0 0 Dwgsiitnsaerl $dgai Taga B

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 13



19 EXPORTAMPORT COMPLIANCE. Buye acknowledges thal Siemens « roquined b comply wath applicable
exportmpon laws and reguintions refaiing 10 the sale, export, impon, Yansfer, assgnment, disposal and use of goods or
information peovided n the pedosmance of the Services, ncluding any exponimpornt loense requesments. Buyer agrees that
such poods or information shall not at any time directly or indirectly be used, exported, imported, sold, transterred, assgned o
otheivase disposod of in & maniner which will resull 9 1o coOMpPAANco With any axponimpon laws and reguiatons Semaens
continung pedomMmance hareundsr (s conditioned on compliance wih such expostimpon laws and reguiaons af Bl limes.

20. WUCLEAR. In (he event tho Services provided under the Agroement are %6 be perdommed at or in any manner
CONMBCHon with a nuciear instalation, the following condtons shall apply:

A Buyer's insurance

%) It Buyer procures property damage inswance applicable 1o occumences at the Site and thed party nor-nuclesr
liablity insurance, or edher of such types of insurance, such insurance will name Siemens and its subcontractorns as
addbona snareds.

{23 Buyoe shall have al #3 own cosl. pior 1o the arvil of nudioar tuol at the Sae, secured and shall tharealioe
maiam in 16rce protection agains kabllty ansing out ot Ot resulting fram 2 Nuciear incident {as definad in the Alomic
Energy Act of 1854, as amondod) as requirad by (he Nudear Regulatory Commission. provided, however, that il the
nuciear kability protecton systom n offect on the date of the Agreement expires or & repesiod, changed, o imodiliod,
Buyer will, withowt cost to Siemens. maintain iability prolection tiwough government indesnnity, bmilation of kabibty.
andior liabiity insurance which will not remilt i & matony impamment of the protection atforded Siemens and its
subcontractors by such nudear lisbity protection system whuch is in elfect as of the date of the Agreement, taling inis
account the availability of insurance, customary practios in the industry for plants of similar aize and character, and
other relevani tactors in light of then existing conditions. In sny event, the protection provided pursuant to this Articla
shali remain in ethect until the decormmissioning of the auciear plard

B. Waivers by Buyer. Neither Stamens. nor ils subcontractors shall be Gable tor any loss of, damage 0. of loss of
uso of proparty or oguipment whorv o lociitod, anmng out of o resulting from a “Nucloar Incidant.” Buyer waives and wakt
requile s ingurers 1o wane all nghts of recovery against Siemaens and its subcont/aciors on account of any such loss.
damage. o/ loss of use, Ali such waivors shall bo Rl and wirestrictod and m a form acceptabla to Siemens.

in the event Buyer recovers damages from a third party based on losses al the Sae resulting from the hazardous
proparies of source, spocal nuclonr o byproduct matonal (as delingd in the Atomee Enargy Act of 1954, as amended).
Buyer shall defend. indemnity and hold Siemens and its subcontracions harmiess against daims by such third party which
w0 based 0n Buyer s recovory of such damages In additon. Buyer waw ot and wil roquire it insurers 10 wave all rights
of recovery against Slemens and its subcontraciors, for any and all cosis o exponsas ansing out of o¢ in CoNNECIoN WITh
e investigation and setlement of claims o the detense of suits for damape resulng Iron the nuclear enorgy hazard,

C. Third Paity Property Protection: Buyer will indomnify and hold Siemens and its subocontractors hareiess kor any
liatility ariwing out of logs of or damage 1o proporly at the Site which ariges dul of 2 Nudieat Incidont. In agstion, Buyer
shall otdain tor the benefit of Semens and ds subconliacions, protection against Sabilty for. ansing out of, o resulling
from damage 1o any propery of equipmant iocaled al the Site which s used o intended o7 Use by Buyer in conneclion
with the oporation of the nuclea power plant {induding but not kmited 16 fuell and whith s ownad by parties other than

D.  Decontamination. Buyer shall, withoul cost to Siemens, pedorm any required decordaminason and health
physice nacossary for, rofated o of ratulting from Siomons porformancs of 43 cortractus cbligations. This includas but 1
ol limded lo decontamination of any Siomens equpmont or 1008 usad in e pedormance thered! Buyer Rhall provide
documentation demonstrating thal components or pants boing returned 10 Siomens alter such docontaminanon meol the
!;:A‘:iranem denignated tor undesiricied roloase s sot forh in the Unilod States Code of Federal Regulions. Title 10

20.

21,  SURVIVAL. The Aricles enstied ‘Inteliectual Property,” “Limilation of Liabikty,” “Indemnity’, *Cordidentality.”
‘Risk o Loss and Schedule.” “Exportimport Complance.” and “Nuclear survive any lemmination, expiration of
cancillation of thig Agreamor.

Suvrugrw Sharwdnet Taviny wnd Cansioern of Saiw o Sar dbes
Wampn 1 4 o Tiepsereai $egsl Fage b ik

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 14



2 SITE SAFETY. Buyer shall comply with all fedoral, state. and local safety regulations and standards applicable to the
Ste and 1o the Equipmont on whch Semons will parform the Services. Siomens shall not be abligated 1o commence or
perform Services unless Buyer's Ste complies with a# appicable safely mquirements. In the evert Buyer's Site safety 1s non-
comphiant, Semons may suspend the Services unti such ¥me ks Buyor comrects the non-complance. To the extont Semens
mours addibonal time and expense as the result of Buyer's non-compliance, Siemens shall be emtied W an equitable
adustment in e schedule. price and siher aftectod provisions of Ihe Agrismernit

2. ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE To tho extent that the parformance of Seevices al the Site may involve the
enarabon of hazardous waslo as such lorm is dofined in the Resource Conservation and Rocovery Act (42 US.C. 6001,
& 504}, the laws of the stale in which the Site is located and the nies of rogulaons ssued thereunder as are naw in
oltect or haroaltor amended from tme o lime (such gerermtod hazardous wasle being heroin retorred 16 as “Mazardous
Waste") shail apply.

Buyer shall al s expoense and n accordance with all applicable fedeml, stale and local laws, 1ues. egulabons and
ordinances () furnish Stemens with containers for Hazardous Waslo, (s) designate a slorage anea al the Site proxmate 1o
the Servicus where such conlhingrs are 1o be placed; and Gil) handie, sture and dapose of Hazardous Waste, Buyer shall
ramburse Semens 10 additional costs, # any, wcurred in complying wath any such faws. regulations. rules andior
ordinances.

Siomens shail hive no responsibility o lintakty with rogard to any Hazardous Waste which it doos not know or have
reason o know will be peneraled or released in the performance of the Services. and Buysr shall indomnily and hold
Siemens harmioss for ail damagos, losses. costs, liabiines, lines and penafties. (including reasonable attomeys’ foes)
reintod (0 polution ard environmental snpairmont aising 1om he Buyor's property, the Equipment or he Senvices

. ASBESTOS

The terms “Asbesios” and “Presumed Asbestos Containng Malerial® shali nave the meanings set fonth in United Statos
Code of Federal Regulations Chaplor 29 Soction CFR 1526.1101 ot saq,, and "ACM" shall mean Asbestos and Asbostos
containng materials.

(4} The Buyer warmwits and represents that, i any areas which may be accessed by Siemans or iis Supphers, any
ACM which i of is contamed in thermal insulabion or sprayed-on surtacing material s conspouously and specifically
marked as ACM, and any othor ACM & in a lawful condition.

2 P 1o Sumans commeoncement of Sorvicee o ary Sdo:

fa)  The Buyer shall, at Buyer's expense remove @ thomal insulation. sprayed-on surfacing material, and'or
Asbostos Contaming Matarial (ary o all of tho loregoing horenadier "PACM"), and ACM which may be
dsturbed during or removal of wisch is required for e pardormance of the Sesvices, and.

(o)  The Buyer shall ensure thal any areas whore By BCUvies nvolvig The abatement o ramovad of PACM
o ACM shali be conspicuously dentified, posted and isolated. all as required by apoiicable law

BUYER EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES TMAT, IN PERFORMING THE SERVICES AND DISPATCHING
EMPLOYEES TO WORAK AREAS, SIEMENS 15 RELVING UPON THE AGREEMENTS, WARRANTIES. AND
REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY BUYER IN THIS ARTICLE 24 Without miting s other rights and remedas, Somens
(il shal not be obiigated to commence. and may stop any affected Services, unless and unti o is tully safisfied that the
Buyor is in complinnce with this Article 24, and (i) shall be entied to an oguitable adjustment n the schedule, price and
other provisions of the Agreement resulting from Buyer's non-compliance:

{3 In ng event sha Siamons b obligated 1o msladl, disturt, handle, of rémaove any PACM
4 Siormens makes no regrenontation that it « icensed 1o abate ACM

Suwrawn Vi umiel Toerns sl Comgtirwn o Sain i Sarvitwm
Yo b 4 Tegsiriman { 8Qai Fagu T wiE

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 15



5 Buyer shal uefend, indemnify and hold Siemens harmiess agans! any and all claims, demanas, damages,
losses, habilities, fines, penallies. costs or expenses, INCuding withou! mdation any clean up or remedal measures
rising out of, connected will, or resultng frans the Buyer s fallure 10 comply with the provisions of (his Anlicke 24.

2.  THIRD PARTY PARTSB

Buyor warrants thal any and all Third Paty Parts which may be the subject of any Sanices shall (2} e tuly compatibie
with the conespondng pal. component. equpmaent or matanal of e Original Equpment Manufacturer ("OEM™) i torms
of torm, Sit, snd function; (b} shall bo timaly provided 10 Siomens hereundor: and {c) shall be capable of installation in the
Srno mannes and within e same 1ime as the comesponding OEM part, componant. equipmant, of malenai.

Savesden Suronet Tavre soid Compions of Sain i Sarvites ) .
Vemon § ¢ Tinguenirian) | myul Ragh B 00

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 16



SIEMENS STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Standard Terms Addendum for Fire and Lifo Safety

The lerms and conditions of this Addendum for Fire snd Lite Salety (“FLS") are applicable only 1o the Fire and
Lite Safety Services identified in the Proposal and supplements the Standard Terms and Conditions with the
following four (4) paragraphs (the lerms “Work" and “Setvice™ are used interchangeably 1o releronce what
Siemens |s providing 10 the Buyer as delsied in the Proposal):

FLS 1. It the FLS Equipment that Is 1o be serviced under this Agreement falls (o comply with all applicable codes or #
removad of any llem of Equipment from coverage would compromise of Impalr the Integrity of tho compkanco wih law
applicable to such FLS Equipment. and the Buyer fails 10 lake 2 nocessary conoctive action to athivs complianca, then
Swmens may lorminate this Agroamont without turthes obigation and efain all monies received pursuant fo this
Agrodmant.

FLS 2. To the axtont that Work on a Fire and Lite Safoly ("FLS') system 1s included, the antira FLS sysam witl bo tosted
and inspectod as set lorth i1 the National Flse Protection Association {'NFPA') gusielngs 72 2013 edition (or most cutren
editisn), Chaptar 14, (boreby incorporatod by reference). or as othorwiso may be roquired pursuant 10 the law of the
applicat¥e jurisdiction. All lesling of any FLS sysiem will be pedomoed al the time and place and in the manner doemed
appropriale by Siomans, » accordance with applicablo law and the requirements of NFPA and other relevant standards
Buyer wil by soluly responsible for, and heoby indemnifies and holds Siemaens hanmiees trom and agalnst, any kabiity
anging from the Buyer's specification of any lesting schadule other than n accordance with NFPA guidetings ot othet
applicable standards.

FLS 3 Buyer alone shall act 10 protodt ido and propeny from the tima a partal of full systom 1alure ocouss until Siemens
notfies Buyer thial such system is operational or 1he emegency has boon cleared. Buyers actions shall incude al
appropriate intorim salety procautions (such as a mamal ‘fee watch”). Siemene shall have no obligation To provide
Quivds. fire watch parsonnel, or other services following a syslem fabure. eicapt Sorvices as am specilically piovidod for
in this Agreement

FLS 4. The Buyers sole remady for any and ail caims, losses or exponses arising from, o caused by, the failure of 4
Siomens ingtaliod FLS system to opoerate properly shall be limited to the same romady as the Buyor's sole remedy for a
deloctive non-contorming FLS system provided hereunder which shall be In acodance with the warranty tonms
coniained in ths Agreement

Srameas Sinnaea ¥ s and Coeasank
BT 5LG Riow
Sempn ) 50 Urepae st :mgai P 1 it

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 17



Appendix A.

Discounted Labor & Material Pricing

As a Service Agreement customer with an active contract, you will receive the benefit of a discount from our
standard labor rates and material prices. Standard rates and preferred customer rates are documented below.

Siemens Industry, Inc.

Rates effective through life of agreement.
Please note: Rates shown are for the period referenced above and are subject to change.

Standard Straight Time Regular Overtime Sundays & Holidays
Labor Rates: (M-F 8 AM to 5 PM) (M-F 5 PM to 8 AM, & Sat)
excl. Holidays excl. Holidays
Automation $217.00 $326.00 $434.00
Specialist
Fire Safety $172.00 $258.00 $344.00
Specialist
Fire Sprinkler Fitter $221.00 $331.50 $442.00
Electrician $250.00 $375.00 $500.00
Security Specialist $181.00 $271.50 $362.00
Mechanic $260.00 $390.00 $520.00
Add All:
(plus $55.00 truck charge) | (plus $55.00 truck charge) (plus $55.00 truck charge)

Customers with an active Service Agreement will be eligible for the preferred customer labor rates listed below.

Preferred Customer Straight Time Regular Overtime Sundays & Holidays
Labor Rates: (M-F 8 AM to 5 PM) (M-F 5 PM to 8 AM, & Sat)
excl. Holidays excl. Holidays
Automation $174.00 $261.00 $348.00
Specialist
Fire Safety $136.00 $204.00 $272.00
Specialist
Fire Sprinkler $177.00 $265.50 $354.00
Fitter (plus $50.00 truck charge) (plus $50.00 truck charge) (plus $50.00 truck charge)
Electrician $200.00 $300.00 $400.00
Security Specialist $145.00 $217.50 $290.00
Mechanic $208.00 $312.00 $416.00
(plus $50.00 truck charge) (plus $50.00 truck charge) (plus $50.00 truck charge)

Minimum Charge: Service involving travel to the customer site will incur a three-hour minimum labor charge for
non active Service Agreements.

Material Rates: Customers with an active Service Agreement will benefit from a discount of 25% off the standard
pricing for Siemens Building Technologies products. Customers without a Service Agreement will pay standard

pricing for Siemens Building Technologies products.

Siemens Industry, Inc.

4/3/2018

Page 18




4 Siemenslndustry,lnc.

41 Signature Page and |nvestment By and Between:

Siemens Industry, Inc. Inyo County Sheriff's Department
4273 West Richert Ave. Suite 110 PO Box “S”

Fresno, CA 93722 550S. Clay Street

Danelle Henry Independence, CA 93526
559-916-8448 Janis Odum

760-878-0326
Services shall be provided at 550 S. Clay Street, Independence, CA 93526.
Siemens Industry, Inc. shall provide the services as outlined in the attached proposal dated 4/3/2018, and the
terms and conditions in the “Agreement between County of Inyo and Siemens Industry Inc. for the Provision of
Maintenance of Equipment Services” as incorporated in pp. 1-11, inclusive and Specifications 1 (‘Insurance
Requirements”)”

Duration: This agreement shall remain in effect for an Initial Term of 3 Years beginning 7/01/2018.

Investments:

Year 1 07/01/2018 to 6/30/2019 $23,570 annually paid $5,892.50 quarterly
Year 2 07/01/2019 to 6/30/2020 $23,570 annually paid $5,892.50 quarterly
Year 3 07/01/2020 to 6/30/2021 $23,570 annually paid $5,892.50 quarterly

Applicable sales taxes are not included in the price of this proposal. Prices quoted in this proposal are firm for 120
days.

Proposal accepted by: Proposal submitted by:
Danelle Henry
Account Executive

Inyo County Sheriff's Department Siemens industry, Inc.

Signature Date Signature Date
P.O.# Brian Klee

"PO Number will be used for Internal Purposes Only” Branch Manager

0 Customer purchase order included as an attachment to this Siemens Industry, Inc
agreement and will be referenced on invoices. T
Or
0 Customer purchase order not required. Invoices will be
approved and processed with signature of authorized

customer representative.

Signature Date

The Customer acknowledges that when approved by the Customer and accepted by Siemens Industry, Inc., this
Proposal and the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale for Services, (together with any other documents
incorporated into the forgoing) shall constitute the entire agreement of the parties with respect to its subject
matter. BY EXECUTION HEREOF, THE SIGNER CERTIFIES THAT (S)HE HAS READ ALL OF THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AND DOCUMENTS, THAT SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES HAVE MADE NO
AGREEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS EXCEPT AS SET FORTH THEREIN, AND THAT (S)HE IS DULY AUTHORIZED TO
EXECUTE THE SIGNATURE PAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CUSTOMER.

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 8



42 TermsAnd Conditions

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE FOR SERVICES

1. APPLICABLE TERMS. This Agreament govems the sale and peformance of serices provided by Semens
{'Services”). Tno Standaid Torms Addonda. those ferms. any ather applicatio addenda. Siomens' proposs. price quole,
puichase order or acknowledgament issued by Siemons lorm tha pames’ final agreement ("Agreament’). in he everd of
oy ambiguity o¢ conllict betweon those documonts, precedonce shall apply in accordance with 1ho atdot writlon in the
previous sentence. Siemens' proposal, offer or accoplancs is conditionad o Buyer's acceplanc of ths Agreament. Amy
additional or conflicing terms in Buyoers roquest for proposal, specifications. purchase ordor o any other writion of oml
communication ae nol binding on Semens unless separatoly sgned by Siemons.  Siemons’ falure 1o obyec! 1o Buyer s
additional or o kcting torms does ot operate as & waiver of the terms containad in this Agreemen,

2 PRICING & PAYMENT. Prices and payment fenns are: §) as stated v Siemens’ proposal, or 4 none are stated: (1]
Siomong’ slandard ratos in offoct whon Somons rocenos Buyor's purchaso order; of 4 nedther (i) nor (it apply. hon Semons’
slandad 1ales n effect when the Services are perlormed.

a) Payment - Uniggs giated n Siomens’ proposal. all paymedls dre due nel thuty (30} days lom the iwoice dale »
United States Oollars.

) Credit Apgrova - ANl orders are subject 1o credt approval by Siemens, Siemens may moddy, suspend o withdraw the
cradil amount or paymont terms at any Lime. 1! thore is doud! as 1o Buyer's linancial condition, Siomons may withhoks
parformance of Services, roqure Gash payments or advance payments, o require olhe: satisladiory financlal security
before performance of Services.

{¢} Taxes - Unless staled in writing by Siemens. Siemers’ rafes exchude charges for taxes, excises, fees. dutes of other
govemmenl chargos related o (e Services. Buysr Wl pey these amounts or rimtasse Siemons. || Buyer caims a tax or
other exemption of drect payment permit, Buyer will provide a vabd sxemption cercate or permi and indemvely, ddend and
hoki Siemens harmissa from ary taxes. cosls and penalties arising from same  Increases. changes (including in applcation),
adjustments o surcharges which may be incurred are for Buyet's account.

{0} Late Paymants-- Late payments shall bear intorest al an snnual percenage mte of twalve percon (129 or the highest
rate allowed by iaw, whichever is iower

6) Disputed Invoice - il Buyer disputes all or any portion o an invoice, t must tirst deliver writen notce 1o Semens of the
disputed amount and the basis for the dispute within wenty-one {21) days of recewing the vwore Failure of Buyer & limely
notity Siemoens of any dispute constitutes A waver of Buyor's daim # Buyer ondy disgiates 3 porion of tho invoics Buyet must
pay the undisputed portion w accordance with Anicle 2(a}. Uson resolution of the digoute in tavor ol Siemens, Buyer must pay
the involos or the remaincer of the invoeos, plus any acorued intarest on he iale payment,

1} Suspension Temination Right - Siemens may suspond Services # an undisputed invoce is more than lifteen (15) days
past due. Siemens may lerminale this Agreemant 4 an undisputed invoice ls more than thirty (30) days past due. Unless
otherwise prothibited by law, Slemens may also terminale this Agreement immadiately in the evert of a material adverse
change in the Buyer s financial condition, including, but not limfed to bankruptcy, nsalvency. or Iuidation

3 RISK OF LOSS AND SCHEDULE. Soivices shall be pordormod al the locabon identified 1n the Agreoment
(*Sae”), Risk of loss of or damage to Buyer's equpment. including "Equipment” (equipmen, matedials, components and
iems of any kind for which Siemens is to provide Senvices under the Agreement], shall remam with Buyer al 9l limes
auring the perdomancd of the Senices hereunder, I Buyesr procures o has procured properly damage insurance
applicable fo oocurtences al the Sie. Buyer shal obtan a waiver by tha insurors of all subrogation nghts against
Siemony,

Aoy pertormance or completion dales aro ostimated dales ondy. Stomang is nol llable lor any joss of sxpense incurred by
Buyer or Buyer's customars i Siemons fails 10 mee! any such datos.

4 CANCELLATION.  Escop tor Giemons nght 10 levminaie i acootdanca with Artice 2 and Article 4, this
Agropment © non-cancofable during the intial Term, Theroatier, either pany may lerminate this Agrearment olfective at
the ond of the initied Tarm or al the ond of a ronawal panad By giving the Other party at leaet sixty (80) days prior wriften
nolice of its intert 1o cancel the Agreement Either pay may ferminate thes Agreement for malerial troach of the other

St Sabrwinnd Tarmni il Cotmions (¥ Satm bo! Sed e
Viargrwi ¢ Crnguartininl L sgal Fagis ¥ it

Siemens Industry, Inc. 4/3/2018 Page 9



For Clerk’s Use Only:
i AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS | (p
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent X Departmental [ICorrespondence Action [] Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for a.m. [] Closed Session [C] Informational

FROM: Inyo County Planning Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15,2018

SUBJECT: The DRAFT Saline Valley Warm Springs Management Plan and DRAFT Environmental
Impact Statement (DEIS)'.

RECOMMENDATION:

e Receive a presentation from Death Valley National Park (DVNP) staff on the DRAFT Saline Valley
Warm Springs Management Plan and DEIS;

e Receive a review by planning staff on the comments previously submitted by the County and how
they relate to DEIS; and,

¢ Provide direction to staff to submit comments on the DRAFTsS.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The National Park Service (NPS) - Death Valley National Park (DVNP) has
been working on a management plan for Saline Valley Warm Springs over the past several years. This
area has a long history of being a clothing optional bathing and camping, rustic, resort. In April, 2012
Inyo County, along with the Bureau of Land Management and the Timbisha Shoshone Tribe became a
cooperating agencies with DVNP in the plan development.

The DRAFT Saline Valley Warm Springs Management Plan and DEIS were noticed in the Federal
Register on May 4, 2018 (attached). Comments are due by July 2, 2018. DVNP staff will present the
project and the DRAFTS to the Board.

The County provided comments on the Alternatives proposed to be included in the DEIS. A comparison
of these comments and how they relate to the Preferred Alternative included in the DRAFTs have been
prepared and will be reviewed by staff (attached).

The Preferred Alternative includes:

e Fencing would be installed around the developed area to exclude burros.

e Officially designating the Chicken Strip airstrip as a landing strip through an associated
rulemaking process, allowing it to remain open. Camping would be allowed at the airstrip.

e Camping permits would be required. Permits would be free at first, but a fee might be
implemented later. Camping would continue to be limited to 30 days per calendar year. Dispersed
camping will be allowed in designated areas.

' DRAFTSs can be viewed at: https:/parkplanning.nps.gov/projectHome.cfm?projectid=39438




Agenda Request
Page 2

e Remove non-native vegetation (including palms) from the Upper Springs. No replacement palms
would be placed at Lower Springs when the existing ones die naturally.

e Art that is found to be 50 years or older is considered eligible for the National Register. Art
installations determined to be eligible would be managed in accordance with the National Historic
Preservation Act. Non-historic art would be removed regularly to preserve the natural beauty of
the area.

ALTERNATIVES: Do not receive the presentation from DVNP staff or planning staff. This is not
recommended as the County is a cooperating agency in the development of the Saline Valley Warm
Springs Management Plan.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Bureau of Land Management; Timbisha Shoshone Tribe; the Inyo
County departments of Public Works and Environmental Health; and, other interested persons and
organizations.

FINANCING: General fund resources are utilized to monitor planning work by Federal Agencies.



Agenda Request
Page 3

APPROVALS

COUNTY AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION

COUNSEL: AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTR. | ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved

OLLER: by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the

DIRECTOR: director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

K:_\_K \H\B\};h T Date: f)_/ 7// / r




Federal Register/ Vol. 83, No. 87/Friday, May 4,

2018 / Notices 19817

Sec. 26, W¥2NEVa, W2SEV4 and W4;

Sec. 27;

Sec. 28, that portion east of the easterly
right-of-way boundary for State Route
121;

Sec. 33, that portion east of the easterly
right-of-way boundary for State Route
121;

Sec. 34.

T.21N,R. 34 E,
Sec. 25, lots 1 and 2, W*ANEVs and NWVa,
T.21N,R.35E,

Sec. 17, W', except patented lands;

Sec. 18, lots 5 thru 11 and
Ev.SEY4SEV4aNEVa.

The area described for Dixie Valley

Training Area aggregates 68,804.44 acres in
Churchill Gounty.

Jurisdiction for the decision on this
withdrawal proposal lies with the
Secretary of the Interior, or an
appropriate member of the Office of the
Secretary, pursuant to Section 204 of
FLPMA.

The BLM’s withdrawal petition/
application and the records relating to
the petition/application can be
examined at the BLM Carson Gity
District Office, 5665 Morgan Mill Road,
Carson City, Nevada 89701, during
regular business hours (7:30 a.m., to
4:30 p.m.), Monday through Friday,
except Federal holidays.

A copy of the legal descriptions and
the maps depicting the lands proposed
withdrawal for land management
evaluation purposes are available for
public inspection at the following
offices:

State Director, BLM Nevada State
Office, 1430 Financial Boulevard, Reno,
Nevada 89502

District Manager, BLM Carson City
District Office, 5665 Morgan Mill Road,
Carson City, Nevada 89701

For a period until August 2, 2018 all
persons who wish to submit comments,
suggestions, or objections in connection
with the proposed withdrawal may
present their comments in writing to the
persons and offices listed in the
ADDRESSES section above.

All comments received will be
considered before any final action is
taken on the proposed withdrawal.

For the proposed 4-year withdrawal
for LME purposes, the BLM is the lead
agency for NEPA compliance and with
this Notice invites public review of the
EA. Because of the nature of a
withdrawal of public lands from
operation of the public land laws,
including the mining laws, the mineral
leasing laws, and the geothermal leasing
laws, for land management evaluation
purposes, subject to valid existing
rights, where the purpose of the
withdrawal is to maintain the status quo
of the lands, mitigation of the
withdrawal’s effects is not likely to be

an issue requiring detailed analysis.
However, consistent with Council on
Environmental Quality regulations
implementing NEPA (40 CFR 1502.14),
the BLM will consider whether and
what kind of mitigation measures may
be appropriate to address the reasonably
foreseeable impacts to resources from
the approval of this proposed
withdrawal for land management
evaluation purposes.

You may submit comments on the EA
for LME purposes in writing to the BLM
using one of the methods listed in the
ADDRESSES section above. To be most
helpful, you should submit comments
by the date specified in the DATES
section above. The BLM will use this
NEPA public participation process to
help satisfy the public involvement
requirements under Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act
(NHPA) (16 U.S.C. 470(f)) pursuant to
36 CFR 800.2(d)(3). The information
about historic and cultural resources
within the area potentially affected by
the proposed withdrawal for LME
purposes will assist the BLM in
identifying and evaluating impacts to
such resources in the context of both
NEPA and Section 106 of the NHPA.

Comments including names and street
addresses of respondents will be
available for public review at the BLM
address noted above, during regular
business hours Monday through Friday,
except Federal holidays. Before
including your address, phone number,
email address, or other personally
identifiable information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personally identifiable information—
may be publicly available at any time.
While you can ask the BLM in your
comment to withhold your personally
identifiable information from public
review, we cannot guarantee that we
will be able to do so.

As the public land referenced in this
Notice have already been segregated as
described, licenses, permits, cooperative
agreements, or discretionary land use
authorizations may be allowed during
the segregative period, but only with the
approval of the authorized officer and,
as appropriate, with the concurrence of
the DON.

The proposed withdrawal will be
processed in accordance with the
regulations set forth in 43 CFR part
2300.

Authority: 43 CFR 2310.3-1

Michael C. Courtney,

Acting State Director, Nevada.

[FR Doc. 2018-09670 Filed 5-3-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-HC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-ANRSS-24195;
PPWONRADE2, PMPOOEI05.YP0000]

Notice of Availability of the Saline
Valley Warm Springs Draft
Environmental Impact Statement at
Death Valley National Park, California
and Nevada

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice of Availability.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service
(NPS) announces the availability of the
Saline Valley Warm Springs Draft
Management Plan and Environmental
Impact Statement (plan/DEIS).

DATES: The NPS will accept comments
on the plan/DEIS for a period of 60 days
following publication of the
Environmental Protection Agency’s
(EPA) Notice of Availability of the plan/
DEIS in the Federal Register. After the
EPA Notice of Availability is published,
the NPS will schedule public meetings
to be held during the comment period.
Dates, times, and locations of these
meetings will be announced in press
releases and on the plan/DEIS website
for the project at http://
parkplanning.nps.gov/SalineValley
WarmSprings.

ADDRESSES: You may send comments by
any of the following methods:

e NPS Planning, Environment and
Public Comment website: http://
parkplanning.nps.gov/SalineValley
WarmSprings.

e Mail or Hand Delivery:
Superintendent Mike Reynolds, Death
Valley National Park, Death Valley
National Park, P.O. Box 579, Death
Valley, CA 92328.

For detailed instructions on sending
comments and additional information,
see the “Public Participation” and
“How to Comment’” heading of the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of
this document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Please contact Superintendent Mike
Reynolds, Death Valley National Park,
Death Valley National Park, P.O. Box
579, Death Valley, CA 92328, or by
telephone at 760—786—3243. Information
is available online for public review at
http://parkplanning.nps.gov/Saline
ValleyWarmSprings.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
process is being conducted pursuant to
the National Environmental Policy Act
of 1969 (42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.) and the
regulations of the Department of the
Interior (43 CFR part 46). The purpose
of this plan/DEIS is to develop a



19818

Federal Register/Vol. 83, No. 87/Friday, May 4, 2018/Notices

management strategy for the Saline
Valley Warm Springs area that will
complement the Death Valley National
Park General Management Plan (GMP).
This plan/DEIS is being developed in
cooperation with the Timbisha
Shoshone Tribe, Inyo County, and the
Bureau of Land Management.

Saline Valley is a large desert valley
located in the northwest portion of
Death Valley National Park. The
National Park Service has defined the
warm springs area of Saline Valley as
approximately 100 acres of back country
surrounded by wilderness. It has not
been formally or systematically
developed for use by the National Park
Service but does have a number of user
developed and maintained structures
and facilities.

The plan/DEIS is intended to provide
a framework at the Saline Valley Warm
Springs area for: natural and cultural
resources management; administration
and operations; and managing visitor
use. It is intended to provide guidance
for Death Valley National Park managers
as they work with various stakeholders
and promote the partnership between
the park and the Timbisha Shoshone
Tribe to ensure the Saline Valley Warm
Springs area is protected and enhanced
by cooperative activities.

Action is needed to implement the
GMP and address visitor use and
development at the Saline Valley Warm
Springs area. Past visitors of the warm
springs area have altered the natural
aspect of the area through diversion of
water from the natural warm springs
and through construction of soaking
tubs and other amenities. The warm
springs area is also part of the Timbisha
Shoshone Natural and Cultural
Preservation Area, and the ethnographic
uses by the Tribe and recreational uses
by other visitors can be in conflict.

This plan/DEIS evaluates the impacts
of the no-action alternative (Alternative
1) and four action alternatives
(Alternatives 2, 3, 4, and 5).

Alternative 1 would continue existing
management practices and assume no
new management actions would be
implemented beyond those available at
the outset of this planning process. The
users, with help from the volunteer
camp hosts, would continue to
informally oversee the recreational uses
of the warm springs area and visitors
would continue to be able to use the
Chicken Strip airstrip, soaking tubs and
associated facilities as they currently
exist.

Under all action alternatives, the park
would enforce existing laws and
policies and continue to cooperatively
manage the area with the Timbisha
Shoshone Tribe pursuant to the

Timbisha Shoshone Homeland Act of
2000. The NPS could create a no cost
registration for all overnight guests. In
addition, each action alternative
includes some type of fencing,
dependent on archeology surveys and
consultation, as a means of excluding
feral burros from the source springs.

Under Alternative 2, the NPS would
retain much of the existing use of the
warm springs but bring the actions and
conditions into compliance with NPS,
state, and federal regulations. The NPS
would consult with the Office of Public
Health to develop an approach for water
quality monitoring, add signs at sinks to
inform visitors of non-potable water,
add filtration systems for discharged
water at the dishwashing stations, and
make the facilities accessible to the
extent possible. The NPS would also
take steps to restore the natural and
cultural environments of the warm
springs by controlling nonnative plant
species, removing user-created fire
rings, and requiring visitors to haul out
ash and charcoal.

Alternative 3 aims to involve user
groups more formally in the cooperative
management of the area. The user
groups would be engaged through
agreements to identify and carry out
many of the actions needed to protect
natural and cultural resources, protect
human health and safety, and maintain
visitor facilities. This alternative would
employ the same human and health and
safety measures as alternative 2 and
would involve the installation of artistic
fences to protect areas from feral burros.
Increased resource protection measures
would be implemented including
additional nonnative vegetation control,
the potential use of food storage boxes,
and removing the diversion piping from
Burro Spring. Camping would be
restricted to designated camping areas
and no camping would be allowed
within 200 feet of the source springs or
Chicken Strip.

Under alternative 4, the NPS would
restore the warm springs, as closely as
possible, to a natural condition with
minimal or no development. Tubs and
associated infrastructure would be
removed, as would dishwashing
stations, showers, vehicle support
facilities, airstrip, and vault toilets.
Dispersed camping could continue but
no camping would be allowed within
200 feet of all water sources. The park
would remove nonnative plants and
restore native habitats, in addition to
installing fencing around warm springs
area at the wilderness boundary to
prevent access by feral burros.

Alternative 5, the preferred
alternative, seeks to encourage
cooperative management between the

park and user groups while protecting
natural and cultural resources and
allowing for continued recreational
visitor use. Alternative 5 is the same as
alternative 3 except for several aspects.
Under alternative 5, camping would be
allowed at the Chicken Strip airstrip
and additional tiedowns could be
added. Visitors that camp at the airstrip
would be required to pack out their
waste, unlike alternative 3. Under
alternative 5, the park would not
consider the installation of food storage
boxes for storage of visitors’ food items.
Instead, the park would encourage
proper storage of food through on-site
and online education, the same as
alternative 2. Unlike alternative 3,
which proposes to install artistic wood
fencing to enclose soaking tubs, source
springs and riparian areas, this
alternative would install fencing around
the entire developed warm springs area,
dependent on archeology surveys and
consultation. This would prevent feral
burro access to water sources,
vegetation, and campsites while
protecting archeological resources along
the wilderness boundary.

Public Participation: After the
Environmental Protection Agency’s
Notice of Availability is published, the
NPS will schedule public meetings to be
held during the comment period near
the park. Dates, times, and locations of
these meetings will be announced in
press releases and on the NPS Planning,
Environment, and Public Comment
website for the Draft EIS at http://
parkplanning.nps.gov/SalineValley
WarmSprings.

How to Comment: You are encouraged
to comment on the plan/DEIS online at
http://parkplanning.nps.gov/Saline
ValleyWarmSprings. You may also mail
or hand-deliver your written comments
to Superintendent Mike Reynolds,
Death Valley National Park, Death
Valley National Park, P.O. Box 579,
Death Valley, CA 92328. Written
comments will also be accepted during
scheduled public meetings discussed
above. Comments will not be accepted
by fax, email, or by any method other
than those specified above. Bulk
comments in any format (hard copy or
electronic) submitted on behalf of others
will not be accepted. Before including
your address, phone number, email
address, or other personal identifying
information in your comment, you
should be aware that your entire
comment—including your personal
identifying information—may be made
publicly available at any time. While
you can ask us in your comment to
withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we



Federal Register/Vol. 83, No. 87/Friday, May 4, 2018/Notices 19819
cannot guarantee that we will be ableto ~ ARKANSAS Polk County
do so. Garland County Younker Brothers Department Store

Dated: January 30, 2018.
Martha Lee,
Acting Regional Director, Pacific West.
[FR Doc. 2018-09440 Filed 5-3-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NRNHL-25494;
PPWOCRADI0, PCUOORP14.R50000]

National Register of Historic Places;
Notification of Pending Nominations
and Related Actions

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The National Park Service is
soliciting comments on the significance
of properties nominated before April 21,
2018, for listing or related actions in the
National Register of Historic Places.

DATES: Comments should be submitted
by May 21, 2018.

ADDRESSES: Comments may be sent via
U.S. Postal Service and all other carriers
to the National Register of Historic
Places, National Park Service, 1849 C St.
NW, MS 7228, Washington, DC 20240.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
properties listed in this notice are heing
considered for listing or related actions
in the National Register of Historic
Places. Nominations for their
consideration were received by the
National Park Service before April 21,
2018. Pursuant to Section 60.13 of 36
CFR part 60, written comments are
being accepted concerning the
significance of the nominated properties
under the National Register criteria for
evaluation.

Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal identifying informalion in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personal identifying information—may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Nominations submitted by State
Historic Preservation Officers:

ARIZONA

Pima County

Ferguson, George W., House, 6441 N
Treasure Dr, Tucson, MP100002476

Cleveland Arms Apartment Building, 2410
Central Ave, Hot Springs, SG100002477

Pulaski County

Carmichael House, 13905 Arch Street Pike,
Little Rock vicinity, SG100002478

Union County

Goodwin Field Administration Building, 418
Airport Dr, El Dorado, SG100002479

CONNECTICUT

Hartford County

Bristol High School, 70 Memorial Blvd.,
Bristol, SG100002506

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

District of Columbia

Duvall Manor Apartments, 3500—3510
Minnesota Ave SE, Washington,
MP100002480

Texas Gardens Apartments, 1741 28th St SE,
Washington, MP100002481

INDIANA

Kosciusko County

Little Crow Milling Company Factory, 201 S
Detroit St, Warsaw, SG1000024838

Marion County

Our Savior Lutheran Church, 261 W 25th St,
Indianapolis, SG100002490

Stout Field, Administvation Building,
Address Restricted, Indianapolis vicinity,
S$G100002491

Stout Field, Hangar, Address Restricted,
Indianapolis vicinity, SG100002493

University Club, 970 N Delaware St,
Indianapolis, SG100002494

Miami County

Peru Courthouse Square Historic District,
Roughly bounded by Wabash R., Wabash,
7th & Miami Sts, Peru, SG100002492

Putnam County

Cloverdale Historic District, Generally
bounded by Robert L. Weist Ave, Lafayette,
Logan & Grant Sts, Cloverdale,
SG100002496

National Road over Deer Creek Historic
District, US 40 & W Cty Rd 5708, Old US
40 & S Cty Rd 25E & Putnam County
Bridges #237 & 187, Putnamville vicinity,
SG100002497

Randolph County

Union Literary Institute, Address Restricted,
Spartanburg vicinity, SG100002493

Sullivan County

Center Ridge Cemetery, 704 W Johnson St,
Sullivan, SG100002499

IOWA

Bremer County

Third Street Bridge (FHWA No. 012250), 3rd
St SE over the Cedar R. between 5th & 6th
Aves SE, Waverly, MP100002485

Dubuque County

Sacred Heart School, 2238 Queen St,
Dubuque, SG100002486

(Boundary Decrease), 713 Walnut St., Des
Moines, BC100002487

MARYLAND

Baltimore Independent city

Morgan State University Memorial Chapel,
4307 Hillen Rd, Baltimore (Independent
City), SG100002500

MINNESOTA

Chippewa County

Maynard State Bank, 330 Cynthia St,
Maynard, MP100002501

Koochiching County

Ranier Community Building, 2099 Spruce
St., Ranier, MP100002502

Williams Township School, 740 Cty Rd 89,
Clementson vicinity, SG100002503

Otter Tail County

Trinity Lutheran Church, 301 Douglas Ave,
Henning, SG100002504

MONTANA

Jefferson County

Lewis and Clark Caverns Historic District,
Lewis & Clark Caverns Rd, LaHood
vicinity, SG100002505

NEW YORK

Columbia County

Austerlitz Historic District, NY 22, Harvey
Min., E Hill, W Hill & Old Rds, Austerlitz,
SG100002507

Spencertown Historic District, NY 203, Elm
& South Sts, Austerlitz, SG100002508

Erie County

Buffalo General Electric Complex, 960-996
Busti Ave & 990 Niagara St., Buffalo,
SG100002509

Ingleside Home, 70 Harvard Pl, Buffalo,
SG100002511

Westminster House Club House, 419 Monroe
St, Buffalo, SG100002512

Saratoga County

Copeland Carriage Shop, North Shore Rd,
Beecher Hollow, $G100002513

Seneca County

Ford, Edith B., Memorial Library, 7169 Main
St., Ovid, SG100002514

Tompkins County

Tibbetts—Rumsey House, 310 W State St,
Ithaca, SG100002515

NORTH CAROLINA

Forsyth County

Flynt House, 6780 University Pkwy, Rural
Hall, SG100002516

Franklin County

Concord Schaol, 645 Walter Grissom Rd,
Kittrell vicinity, MP100002517

Halifax County

Allen Grove School, 13763 NC 903, Halifax,
MP100002518



Please find below the comments on Alternatives presented in Saline Valley Management
Alternatives Newsletter (attached) included in the County’s letter to DVNP dated March 8, 2014
and a comparison (found in bold italicized text) with the Preferred Alternative in the DRAFTSs
(attached Table 1 — Elements of the Alternatives).

e In several sections of the plan there are references to the removal of dishwashing stations,
with the additional requirement that dishes will be washed away from communal areas,
the water will be strained and the remaining scraps will be taken out with the visitor upon
leaving the area.

o Our concern with this system is without a proper monitoring program to go with it
some visitors may not wash their dishes in appropriate places and/or remove their
food scraps causing problems with pests, smells and the general health and safety
of the area. We are encouraging you to ensure that a system for monitoring go
with this alternative.

The Preferred Alternative (Alternative 5) includes: Retain dishwashing stations and add
filtration systems to catch food debris; signage at sinks to indicate water is non-potable.

This new language satisfies the County’s concerns regarding the dishwashing stations.

e There are references to the camp hosts monitoring water quality.

o Please add how the camp hosts will be trained or qualified to monitor water
quality. Without adequate training, camp host monitoring could result in poor
water quality, which, in turn, could create a situation that poses a threat to the
health and safety of the visitors.

The Preferred Alternative (Alternative 5) includes: Consult with the Office of Public Health to
develop an approach for water quality monitoring.

This somewhat satisfies the County’s concerns with the camp hosts being tasked with water
quality monitoring and will become more clear after the consultation with the Office of Public
Health.

e Throughout the alternatives there are numerous references to ‘historic’ and ‘non-historic’
art work.

o We ask that you define what this means. Is the term historic subject to the date it
was created, if so, what is that date.

o Also, please consider that some art work may be culturally important regardless
of the date it was created.

o Some of the art work currently found in the area represents the subculture of an
era most commonly referred to as ‘Hippie’. The Hippie artwork at the Saline
Valley Warm Springs should be regarded in the same manner as any other art
work defined as ‘historic’ or ‘culturally important’, and therefore, preserved.

The Preferred Alternative (Alternative 5) includes: Identify and manage National Register of
Historic Places (NRHP)-eligible artwork; non-historic artwork removed from wilderness and
backcountry area; and, no manipulation of natural or cultural resources (to include
disturbance and collection) for the purpose of art. The DEIS (page 10) provides that non-



contributing historic resources are less than 50-years old and recommends that non-
contributing resources be reevaluated as they hit the 50-year mark.

This satisfies the County’s concerns regarding “hippy artwork” and the cultural significance
of the area.

e The airstrip should be maintained.
The Preferred Alternative (Alternative 5) includes: Airstrip open for use, special regulation
pending; camping allowed at airstrip; visitors required to pack out waste; allow for additional
airplane tie downs with NPS approval.

This satisfies the County’s concerns regarding the airstrip.

e The auto repair shop should be allowed to continue as the Saline Valley is a remote
location where people can easily have problems with their vehicles and find themselves
in dangerous situations.

All of the Alternatives except the No Action include: Remove the vehicle support facility;
emergency vehicle assistance should not be expected by the visiting public.

This does not satisfy the County’s concerns relating to the potential for people to find
themselves in dangerous situations in cases of vehicle problems in the Saline Valley. It would
be more in line with the County’s previous comment on the Alternatives to promote the “No
Action Alternative” with regard to the vehicle support facility. Or, to provide comments on the
DRAFTs that this facility should remain with proper management of hazardous materials.

e The Restoration and Recreation Management Alternatives will result in serious impacts
to the current visitor experience and completely change the Saline Valley Warm Springs
area.

The Restoration and Recreation Management Alternative now named the Restoration
Alternative, still remains. It was not chosen as the Preferred Alternative.

This satisfies the County’s concerns about using these more extreme restoration approaches
that would affect the area’s ability to continue with status quo recreational uses.

e The alternatives are incomplete.
o To fully capture the range of possible alternatives, we recommend that you add an
‘intensive development’ alternative. This would include amenities, such as a full
service camp ground with hookups and dumps; and/or, a resort possibly run by
vendors with motels, restaurants and with the tubs expanded in size, number or
both.
The DRAFTs do not include an ‘intensive development’ Alternative.

This does not satisfy the County’s concerns about the lack of a full range of Alternatives. The
DEIS could still be considered inadequate since both ends of the possible development
spectrum have not been considered and the DEIS does not include a discussion of why this
type of Alternative was not evaluated in detail.



e At this point, the “No Action” alternative is the superior alternative as it maintains the
legacy of Saline Valley Warm Springs as the unique place it is.

The DEIS’ Preferred Alternative addresses most of the County’s previously stated concerns
with the exception of the vehicle support facility and the overall lack of a more intensive
development Alternative. It would be appropriate for the County to support the Preferred
Alternative with these additional comments.



National Park Service
U.S. Department of the Interior

Alternatives Newsletter

Saline Valley Warm Springs Management Plan/

Environmental Impact Statement
Letter from the Superintendent

Dear Friends;

The National Park Service is preparing a Saline Valley Warm Springs Management Plan and Environmental
Impact Statement (Plan/EIS)for Death Valley National Park. Last spring and summer, we received more than
500 comments during the initial public scoping period for the Plan/EIS. We reviewed all of the comments and

sincerely appreciate the public input.

The park is required by the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) to analyze a full range of reasonable
alternatives. In this newsletter, you will find brief summaries of preliminary alternatives for the Plan/EIS, as well
as the no-action alternative. These preliminary alternatives were developed using your comments from the pub-
lic scoping process as a guide. The NPS planning team and cooperating agencies worked together to create four
action alternatives that address the potential issues identified during the public scoping process.

Your review and comments on the preliminary alternatives will help us refine them and guide the planning tcam
in developing alternatives to be analyzed in the Plan/EIS. Once fully developed, one of the alternatives could be
selected as the National Park Service’s preferred alternative or a new alternative could emerge that combines ele
ments from some or all of the preliminary alternatives.

We invite you to review the preliminary alternatives and offer us your comments by mail or electronically
through the National Park Service Planning, Environment, and Public Comment website at http://parkplanning.
nps.gov/deva. We will be accepting your comments through March 28, 2014. In early February, we will be con-
ducting public meetings to provide additional information, and to listen to your concerns and questions. You
may also submit your comments at any of the three public meetings. A complete meeting schedule can be found
on the back page of this newsletter.

We value your feedback during this process and look forward to reading your comments on these preliminary
alternatives. Your participation is critical in the continuing development of the Plan/EIS.

Sincerely,
Kathy Billings

Kathy Billings, Superintendent
Death Valley National Park

Page 1 = January 2014



Purpose, Need, and Objectives of the Saline Valley Warm Springs Management Plan

Pu_rpose

“Purpose” is an overarching =
statement of what the plan
must do to be considered a
success. The purpose of the .
Saline Valley Warm Sprmgs £ 4
Management Plan/EIS is Toe

- Prowde a framework for
natural and cultural resources o Tl
management at the Saline Valley |
Warm Springs area;

+ Provide a framework for
administration and operations at
the Saline Valley Warm Spﬁngs
area; s e RO DESHEDT TS
. Prowde a framework forl ----- ‘
managing visitor use at the Saime
Valley Warm Sprmgs area,

. Prov1de gludance for Death
Valley National Park managers

as they work with the various =
stakeholders of the'Saline Valley
Warm Sprmgs area, and

. Retaln s!.ewardshlp of the land
and traditional Tribal uses.’

s Address the contr_ol of ¢ exotlc

“Need” is an overarching
statement why an action

is required. It summarizes
the most unportant pomts

of the plannuig issues. The'

Saline Valley Warm Sprmgs
Management PlanlEIS 13 :
needed (GHEER PePies

. Complele the management RE
plan as directed in the park’s 2002
General Management Plan;

« Understand the visitor
expenence, :
1 J“I‘ Py : .. ',l‘_\.f_‘."'--'. 1 ':-:-\‘\'-". i 1

Ty "‘"u sl LA

«=Based on visitoruse; identify

‘desired future conditions for park

resources;

+ 'Diréct resource management )

and protectton acnons, sried Sevet )

w o --‘f_' l;_:,'- ""'."".'Z

mvaswe spec1es,

. Analy:ze optlons for the active
restoration of Upper Sprmg to a’
natural condition;

+ Establish maintenance capacity,
responsxbﬂmas, and pnorities,

+" Reconcile CXIStIng practices
and proposed actlons w1th NPS

‘policies; and

» Respond to changing
conditions as a result of
continued visitation.

'Ob[ecgwes : :

Elpae s )

'

15 31 a ¢ \
“Obj ect:ves” are goals that must
be achieved to a large degree

for the plan to be con }der:ed Y52
sticcess. Objectives of L'Eus Plan/

s 3 o 1...‘"
SRl S S0l ¢

i ; i (A
COnsisl’em with NPS mandates
smd pohcies,

«'Ensure cooperahon e
coordmatlon w1tl1 the T‘unb1sha 7

_Jssues and future l anning, A iy

» Understand and artlculate the
complex relationship between
s.takeholders and user groups

. Develop enwronmenta] 3
restoration ob;ectlvesfplansf
strategxes,_ 1

» Provide a basis for protecting
natural and cultural resources;

+ Work with groups associated
with the springs to manage

this place in a manner where
all members of the publlc feel
welcome, and

. Provide a basis from whioh to
respond to future conditions in
Saline Valley.

Page 2 = January 2014



Miles

1

e e 1 gl

0.25 05 075

0

e e b =
el R e il
e M g o
T

Al e

e
o\ Sy 1T

== Wildemess
% Local Feature 3 Wamm Springs Study Area

% Spring

o i
M e e Ty T .
et e i e
- . & h e

Study Area
Page 3 e January 2014




No Action Alternative

Theno actionalternative
would continue the currcnt;
management of thc area w1t11 no
changes, Visitors: ould con'nnue
to be able touse the tubs and -

ipubllc heallh would mclude I'em.lub thebel ing
and fencing source pools to exclude wildlife and b

G a.‘I!-, N

Add:tionally, thc auto repau' shop wqulclll be -r_el_no

special rcgulanon would need to be 1mplemenfeél to ;k ,ep
the airstrip open. FeReE 0 :

i
S
]

Page 4 ¢ January 2014



Community Engagement Alternative

This alternative seeks to engage user groups in the management of the area to provide visitors with the types of
expenences thcy currently value while working coopcratwely to prolect park resources and ensure comphance-
with apphcable pubhc health regulatxons and the Superintendent’s Compcndmm. “The user groups would be
engaged in carrying out many of the actions ncedcd to protect human health and park resources. Agr ments
would be develoPed between the park and user groups o identify responsmlhnes for water quality. momtonng,
mamtenance of facﬂmes, maintenance of the. alrstnp, and protectton of park reso urces. i

y of spu e _alt'tej:, mcludmg routine 't" sting of source water, removal of dish washmg stanons!
f ; f Eructure for s_howers and soakmg tubs. Further actxons to protect publlc health W

h __.uée
an'sl:rlp open. :

Steey Py

Page 5 ¢ January 2014



Recreation Management Alternative

This alternative allows for continued recreation at Saline Valley with some restrictions (including the
Supenntendent‘s Compendium), and more management 1esponsnb111t1es being borne by paid park staff.
Additional infrastructure would be added to designate campsites and manage resource impacts. Activities that
are curreutly carried out by the camp hosts and user groups would be the sole responsibility of pald park staff
under this alternative. This alternative would requiré an increase in park staff time for management of Saline
Valley to momtor source water quality, mmntam the m.frastructu:e a.nd manage CXOtIC plants A
Under ttus alternative, there would be full comphance with apphcablc publlc health regulations. regardmg lhc
quality of 's__ou.rce water, including routine testing of source water, removal of dish washmg stations, and the
maintenance of infrastructure for showers and soalung tubs, I‘urll;ox;}__“ ctions to protect public heali:h would
mclu le ncmg the s tthng pond a.nd fencm' jource pools to exclud

exclude wildlife and burros. Addmona]ly, the '.
s ot currently comphant with health' and safoty standards and
e a ' e d o-k

'requm;s il%he us o of ha'rardous materlals. 3
! 4 3 Sy < )

alrstr ) _pen ch

The gOal of the restoration. altematwe would betorestore the. sp'gi&gs

L ey

rE"' ",'P i’g,.L l i

; -y
ot during mpler ?&
)‘J . “" 51 .A 1 "'r
1%'( ﬁt“.J.._’

.é:,q\aﬁ-g}ij'i.—h:,\%‘ifﬁ o - r-ftt'rI-] et’lﬂ? Larrdd, «:’-:'d@ { ria.,t,l\ in - o
would the'airstrij & to.be per ,i'e‘ ‘:qt"'“ "uid‘bemorerestnc[:e‘d"-u'me ar};staﬁ'.. et
% o lan e ke ,_Eanareﬁr e native habitats,
. 2

-

Page 6 ¢ January 2014



Guiding Questions for Public
Comments

1. Do the alternatives or alternative
elements address the objective
statements on page 2? Please
explain your perspective on how
the alternatives or alternative
elements do or do not address the
objectives.

2. What other alternatives or
measures could be implemented
that are not already presented?

3. What additional information,
concerns, or comments about the
preliminary alternatives do you
have?

Section 106 Compliance

The NPS isintegrating the "
atlonafli'.mrill'j nmental Po

of 1966

of the’ NHPA rcquxre.s federal’
agencies to take into account =
the effects of their undertakmgs
on historic properhes throug,h
consultation among the agency, -
interested parties, and. the Sl
public. NHPA considers hxstor;c
properties, Whlch include any
prehistoric or historic dlstnct,

site, building, structure, or
object included in, or eligible for
inclusion in, the National Register
of Historic Places. The NPSis
using the NEPA documentation
and coordination processes to
comply with Section 106 pursuant
to NHPA regulations in 36 CFR §
800.8(c). The agency and public
involvement activities for the Plan/
LIS fulfill the requirements of both
NEPA and Section 106 of NHPA.

Project Milestones Include:

- Public Rewew of Prehmmary
Alternatives
Winter 2013 - Sprm'g 2014

« Public Review of Draft Plan/
““RIS :
Winter 2014- Sprmcf 2015 (60
days)

+ Release of Final Plan/EIS
'--:Sprmg 20[6

' 'Record of D
" Spring 2016

. Implementatlon of thc Plan
After Record of DBCISIOD '

Page 7 e January 2014



TABLE ES-1. ELEMENTS OF THE ALTERNATIVES

Notes:

The shaded cells in this table show the elements that were used to create the NPS preferred alternative. There are two elements without a shaded cell (Chicken
Strip airstrip and feral burro access); for these elements, the preferred alternative incorporates actions that are not entirely captured in any of the other alternatives.

Items identified in this table as NPS-provided, such as fire enclosures, would be distributed as funding allows.

Items in italics in this table are mitigation and/or restoration efforts required under each alternative. Users, volunteers, and park staff could engage in further
restoration efforts under NPS management; however, the actions identified in this table are the minimum actions required under each alternative.

The no-action alternative and the regulatory compliance alternative present the minimum required actions for each element of these alternatives; however, visitors,
volunteers, and park staff could use the warm springs area in a manner that would be more protective of the natural and cultural resources.

Alternative 5: NPS

i

Management | Alternative 1: No-Action | Alternative 2: Regulatory | Alternative 3: Community Alternative 4: Preferred Alternative to
Elements Alternative Compliance Alternative | Engagement Alternative | Restoration Alternative Recommend
Recreation
Fees » Park entrance fee * Park entrance fee « Park entrance fee e Park entrance fee Park entrance fee
applies applies applies; campground applies applies; campground
« Overnight camping fee host(s) check host(s) check
could be implemented compliance compliance
in the future and would |e Overnight camping fee Overnight camping fee
include an independent could be implemented could be implemented
public process in the future and would in the future and would
include an independent include an independent
public process public process
Camping » Permit not required s Mandatory no-cost + Mandatary no-cost e Mandatory no-cost Mandatory no-cost
Permits permit system modeled

after the Visitor Use
Permit system
proposed in the Death

permit system modeled
after the Visitor Use
Permit system
proposed in the Death

permit system modeled
after the Visitor Use
Permit system
proposed in the Death

permit system modeled
after the Visitor Use
Permit system
proposed in the Death

Valley National Park Valley National Park Valley National Park Valley National Park
Wilderness and Wilderness and Wilderness and Wilderness and
Backcountry Backcountry Backcountry Backcountry
Stewardship Plan Stewardship Plan Stewardship Plan Stewardship Plan

(appendix E)

(appendix E)

A sign-in log would be
maintained for campers

(appendix E)

(appendix E)

A sign-in log would be
maintained for campers




AIX

Management
Elements

Camping Areas

Alternative 1: No-Action

Alternative

No designated camp
areas

Unrestricted dispersed
camping, including car
camping in backcountry
area

Alternative 2: Regulatory

Compliance Alternative

No designated camp
areas

Unrestricted dispersed
camping, including car
camping in backcountry
area

Alternative 3: Community
Engagement Alternative

» Dispersed camping

within designated camp
areas defined by
appropriate elements,
such as delineation of
roadways or signposts,
with area use maps
posted at the
campground and online

¢ No camping within 200

feet of source springs

o Designated overflow

walk-in camping areas
with defined parking

Alternative 4:

Restoration Alternative

Dispersed camping

No camping within 200
feet of water

Alternative 5: NPS

Preferred Alternative to

Recommend

Dispersed camping
within designated camp
areas defined by
appropriate elements,
such as delineation of
roadways or signposts,
with area use maps
posted at the
campground and online

No camping within
200 feet of source
springs

Designated overflow
walk-in camping areas
with defined parking

Campfires

User-created fire rings

NPS-provided fire
enclosures, grates, or
grills

Remove user-created
fire rings at campsites

Retain communal fire
ring at Lower Spring
Encourage the use of
NPS-provided fire
enclosures, grates,
grills, or firepans

Visitors to haul out ash
and charcoal

Remove user-creafed
fire rings at campsites
Retain communal fire
ring at Lower Spring

= Encourage the use of

NPS-provided fire
enclosures, grates,
grills, or firepans

» Visitors to haul out ash

and charcoal

Removal of all fire
enclosures and fire
rings

No campfires

Remove user-created
fire rings at campsites

Retain communal fire
ring at Lower Spring
Encourage the use of
NPS-provided fire
enclosures, grates,
grills, or firepans

Visitors to haul out ash
and charcoal

“Chicken Strip”
Airstrip

Airstrip open for use

Camping allowed at
airstrip

Airstrip open for use;
special regulation
pending

Camping allowed at
airstrip

Visitors required to
pack out waste

¢ Airstrip open for use;

special regulation
pending

e No camping allowed at

airstrip

« Allow for additional

airplane tiedowns with
NPS approval

Removal of the airstrip

Airstrip open for use;
special regulation
pending

Camping allowed at i
airstrip |

Visitors required to pack
out waste

Allow for additional
airplane tiedowns with
NPS approval




Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to
Recommend

Alternative 1: No-Action
Alternative

Management
Elements

Alternative 4:
Restoration Alternative

Alternative 2: Regulatory
Compliance Alternative

Alternative 3: Community
Engagement Alternative

Stewardship of
Recreation
Elements by
NPS Partners

Continuation of MOU
with RAF for
maintenance of the
Chicken Strip airstrip

Continuation of MOU
with RAF for
maintenance of the
Chicken Strip airstrip

MOU with user group
for minimal
maintenance of tubs

Continuation of MOU
with RAF for
maintenance of the
Chicken Strip airstrip

MOU with user group
for minimal
maintenance of tubs

Agresment with user
groups that may include
activities such as
invasive plant removal;
monitoring of Upper
Spring; campsite
management; and
protection of
archeological resources
and wilderness
boundaries

Contract with
organizations for
specified services
related to protection of
natural and cultural
resources

Chicken Strip airstrip
removed from MOU
with RAF

Continuation of MOU
with RAF for
maintenance of the
Chicken Strip airstrip

MOU with user group
for minimal
maintenance of tubs

Agreement with user
groups that may include
activities such as
invasive plant removal;
monitoring of Upper
Spring; campsite
management; and
protection of
archeological resources
and wilderness
boundaries

Natural Resources

Resource
Stewardship

Consistent with
resource stewardship
throughout the park

Consistent with
resource stewardship
throughout the park

Establish thresholds on
use and overuse of the
area

Monitoring and
response whereby
actions would be taken
by park management to
restrict use of the
springs if damage to
natural and cultural
resources is observed

Implementation of
restoration measures,
such as removing the
water diversion piping
at Burro Spring

Establish thresholds on
use and overuse of the
area

Monitoring and
response whereby
actions would be taken
by park management to
restrict access to the
springs if damage to
natural and cultural
resources is observed

Establish thresholds on
use and overuse of the
area

Monitoring and
response whereby
actions would be taken
by park management to
restrict use of the
springs if damage to
natural and cultural
resources is observed

Implementation of
restoration measures,
such as removing the
water diversion piping
at Burro Spring

AX




IAX

Management
Elements

Alternative 1: No-Action
Alternative

Alternative 2: Regulatory

Alternative 3: Community

Alternative 4:

Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to

l' Nonnative
| Vegetation

s+ Minimal control of

nonnative plants (e.g.,
trimming and hand
pulling of young
nonnative invasive
palms is accomplished
by volunteer camp host)

Compliance Alternative

Remove nonnative
invasive palms from
Upper Spring

As nonnative invasive
palm trees age and die
at Lower Spring and
Palm Spring, allow the
area to naturally
revegetate

Nonnative plant control
by National Park
Service

Engagement Alternative

Removal of nonnative
invasive palms from
Upper Spring

As nonnative invasive
palm trees age and die
at Lower Spring and
Falm Spring, allow the
area to naturally
revegetate

Nonnative plant control
by Naticnal Park
Service

Remove the lawn and
allow the area to
naturally revegetate or
replant with native
vegetation

Engage tribes fo
incorporate traditional
ecological knowledae

Restoration Alternative

Removal of all
nonnative species,
including the lawn at
Lower Spring

Restoration with native
species in natural
distribution patterns

Engage tribes to
incorporate traditional
ecological knowledge

Recommend

Removal of nonnative
invasive palms from
Upper Spring

As nonnative invasive
palm trees age and die
at Lower Spring and
Palm Spring, allow the
area to naturally
revegefate

Nonnative plant control
by National Park
Service

Remove the lawn and
allow the area to
naturally revegetate or
replant with native
vegetation

Engage tribes to
incorporate traditional
ecological knowledge

Feral Burro
Access

Minimal control (e.g.,
fencing to exclude feral
burros from lawn at
Lower Spring)

Artistic fencing to
surround the source
springs at Lower and
Palm Springs to prevent
access to the water
sources by feral burros

Extension of the artistic
woeden fencing around
the tubs, source springs
and riparian areas at
Lower and Palm
Springs to prevent
access to water
sources and vegstation
by feral burros

Installation of fencing
around the warm
springs area at the
wilderness boundary to
prevent access by feral
burros

Installation of fencing
around the developed
portion of the warm
springs area to prevent
access to water
sources, vegetation,
and campsites by feral
burros




IAX

Management
Elements

Habituated
Wildlife and
Food Storage

Alternative 1: No-Action
Alternative

Education to prevent
deliberate or
inadvertent feeding of
wildlife

Alternative 2: Regulatory
Compliance Alternative

Appropriate food
storage would be
encouraged through on-
site and online outreach
to users

Camp host(s) would
encourage users to
keep all food safely and
securely stored in
vehicles

Education (including
signage) to prevent
deliberate or
inadvertent feeding of
wildlife

Alternative 3: Community
Engagement Alternative

Appropriate food
storage would be
encouraged through on-
site and online outreach
to users

Camp host(s) would
encourage users to
keep all food safely and
securely stored in
vehicles or food storage
boxes

Education (including
signage) to prevent
deliberate or
inadvertent feeding of
wildlife

Installation of food
storage box(es), if
necessary

Alternative 4:

Restoration Alternative

Education to prevent
deliberate or
inadvertent feeding of
wildlife

Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to
Recommend

Appropriate food
storage would be
encouraged through on-
site and online outreach
to users

Camp host(s) would
encourage users to
keep all food safely and
securely stored in
vehicles

Education (including
signage) to prevent
deliberate or
inadvertent feeding of
wildlife

Cultural Resources

Archeological
Resources

* NPS monitoring

NPS monitoring

NPS monitoring

Monitoring by NPS-
trained site stewards

Increased education

NPS monitoring

Monitoring by NPS-
trained site stewards

NPS monitoring

Monitoring by NPS-
trained site stewards

Increased education

Historical
Resources

» Management of the
warm springs area as
an area of historical
significance for
recreational users

Management of the
warm springs area as
an area of historical
significance for
recreational users

Management of the
warm springs area as
an area of historical
significance for
recreational users

Documentation of and
mitigation for the effects
on elements of the
proposed Saline Valley
Warm Springs Historic
Site

Management of the
warm springs area as
an area of historical
significance for
recreational users

If necessary,
preparation of MOU
with SHPO for any
adverse effects to
cultural resources




HIAX

Management
Elements

Alternative 1: No-Action | Alternative 2: Regulatory | Alternative 3: Community
Engagement Alternative

Alternative

Compliance Alternative

Alternative 4:
Restoration Alternative

Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to
Recommend

Ethnographic * Management of the o Management of the  Management of the Management of the o Management of the
Resources warm springs area as warm springs area as warm springs area as warm springs area as warm springs area as
an area of ethnographic an area of ethnographic an area of ethnographic an area of ethnographic an area of ethnographic
significance for the significance for the significance for the significance for the significance for the
Tribe Tribe Tribe Tribe Tribe
» Consuitation with tribes |e Consultation with fribes Consultation with tribes |e Consultation with tribes
to identify and maintain to identify and maintain to identify and maintain to identify and maintain
ethnographic resources ethnographic resources ethnographic resources ethnographic resources
(e.g., native vegetation) (e.g., native vegsetation) (e.g., native vegetation) (e.g., native vegetation)
Removal of all » |f necessary,
development and preparation of MOU
restoration to natural with SHPO and
and ethnographic Timbisha Shoshone
landscape Tribe for any adverse
effects to ethnographic
resources
Bat Pole and  Identify and manage « ldentify and manage « Identify and manage Remove all artwork, e Identify and manage
Other Art National Register of NRHP-eligible art NRHP-eligible art including the bat pole NRHP-eligible art
s enciElgees « Non-historic artwork e Non-historic artwork Ongoing monitoringto [ Non-historic artwork
(NRHP)-eligible art removed from removed from prevent installations of removed from
» Restrictions on artwork wilderness wilderness and new artwork wilderness and
not actively enforced « No manipulation of backcountry area backcountry area
natural or cultural « No manipulation of * No manipulation of
resources (to include natural or cultural natural or cultural
disturbance and resources (to include resources (to include
collection) for the disturbance and disturbance and
purposes of art collection) for the collection) for the
purposes of art purposes of art
Infrastructure
Vehicle » Continued vehicle e Remove vehicle s Remove vehicle Removal of vehicle ¢ Remove vehicle support
Assistance

repair by camp host

support facility

Emergency vehicle
assistance should not
be expected by the
visiting public

support facility

Emergency vehicle
assistance should not
be expected by the
visiting public

repair support facility

Emergency vehicle
assistance should not
be expected by the
visiting public

facility

Emergency vehicle
assistance should not
be expected by the
visiting public




XIX

Management
Elements

Lower Spring
Camp Host Site

Alternative 1: No-Action
Alternative

Retain permanent
housing, water feature,
drainage ditch,
plumbing, solar array,
government vehicles
and personal items

Alternative 2: Regulatory
Compliance Alternative

+ Retain permanent
housing, water feature,
drainage ditch,
plumbing, and personal
items with
housekeeping policy’

o Allow for power system
that complies with
applicable regulations
and cultural landscape

* Retain government
vehicle

Alternative 3: Community
Engagement Alternative

+* Remove permanent
housing; host would
provide temporary
housing

» Retain water feature,
drainage ditch,
plumbing, and personal
items with
housekeeping policy’

» Allow for power system
that complies with
applicable regulations
and cultural landscape

¢ Retain government
vehicle

Alternative 4:
Restoration Alternative

Remove all elements of
the camp host site

Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to
Recommend

Remove permanent
housing; host would
provide temporary
housing

Retain water feature,
drainage ditch,
plumbing, and personal
items with
housekeeping policy’

Allow for power system
that complies with
applicable regulations
and cultural landscape

Retain government
vehicle

Toilet
Management

= NPS maintenance staff
pumps vault toilets
once or twice a year

» NPS maintenance staff
or contractors pump
vault toilets once or
twice a year

» Encourage visitors to
pack out waste

e Education on the
benefits of packing out
waste

« Vault toilets pumped as
needed by NPS
maintenance staff, by
contractor, or by
cooperative agreement
with user group

+ Encourage visitors to
pack out wasie

s Education on the
benefits of packing out
waste

e Additional toilets could
be added to Lower
Spring or Palm Spring,
if necessary.

Removal of vault toilets

Visitors required to
carry out human waste

Vault toilets pumped as
needed by NPS
maintenance staff, by
contractors, or by
cooperative agreement
with user group

Encourage visitors to
pack out waste

Education on the
benefits of packing out
waste

Additional toilets could
be added to Lower
Spring or Palm Spring,
if necessary.

! Housekeeping policy: The grounds of the camp host site would be kept clutter free. The camp host would not make improvements to the camp host site and would not have more
than two vehicles at the camp host site. As this is not a permanent residence, all itemns at the camp host site should be removable within a two-day notice. There should be no
evidence of the host once he or she completes the camp host assignment.




XX

Management
Elements

Dishwashing
Stations

Alternative 1: No-Action
Alternative

» Dishwashing stations

would be retained

* Signage at sinks to

indicate water is non-
potable

Alternative 2: Regulatory

Compliance Alternative

Retain dishwashing
stations and add
filtration systems to
catch food debris

Signage at sinks to
indicate water is non-
potable

Alternative 3: Community
Engagement Alternative

Retain dishwashing
stations and add
filiration systems to
catch food debris

Signage at sinks to
indicate water is non-
potable

Alternative 4:

Restoration Alternative

Removal of
dishwashing stations

Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to
Recommend

Retain dishwashing
stations and add
filtration systems to
catch food debris

Signage at sinks to
indicate water is non-
potable

Settling pond

e Unfenced

Fence settling pond

Fence settling pond

Removal of settling
pond

Fence settling pond

; Maintenance of
Tubs, Roads,
and
Infrastructure

+ No expansion related to

tubs?

o Upper Spring would

remain undeveloped?

« Water diverted from

source springs to
soaking tubs,
showers/bathtubs, and
dishwashing sinks; all
uses have dedicated
piping directly from the
source springs

» Users/camp host(s)

maintain plumbing
infrastructure and tubs
under NPS oversight

s Maintenance of Warm
Springs Road by users /

camp host using large
tires or other road drag

No expansion related to
tubs?

Upper Spring would
remain undeveloped?

Water diverted from
source springs to
soaking tubs,
showers/bathtubs, and
dishwashing sinks; all
uses have dedicated
piping directly from the
source springs

Users/camp host(s)
maintain plumbing
infrastructure and tubs
under NPS oversight

Maintenance of Warm
Springs Road by
National Park Service in
accordance with
guidelines for four-
wheel drive high
clearance roads®

No expansion related to
tubs?

Upper Spring would
remain undeveloped?

Water diverted from
source springs to
soaking tubs,
showers/bathtubs, and
dishwashing sinks; all
uses have dedicated
piping directly from the
source springs
Users/camp host(s)
maintain plumbing
infrastructure and tubs
under NPS oversight

Maintenance of Warm
Springs Road by
National Park Service in
accordance with
guidelines for four-
wheel drive high
clearance roads?®

All development and
modifications would be
removed and the site
restored

No water diversion

Maintenance of Warm
Springs Road by
National Park Service in
accordance with
guidelines for four-
wheel drive high
clearance roads®

No expansion related to
tubs?

Upper Spring would
remain undeveloped?

Water diverted from
source springs to
soaking tubs,
showers/bathtubs, and
dishwashing sinks; all
uses have dedicated
piping directly from the
source springs

Users/camp host(s)
maintain plumbing
infrastructure and tubs
under NPS oversight

Maintenance of Warm
Spring Road by
National Park Service in
accordance with
guidelines for four-
wheel drive high
clearance roads®

2 As per the 2002 GMP
® As described in the Death Valley National Park Wilderness and Backcountry Stewardship Plan




IXX

Management
Elements

Accessibility

Alternative 1: No-Action

Alternative

Tubs would not be
altered to increase
accessibility

Alternative 2: Regulatory
Compliance Alternative

To the extent possible,
facilities would be made
accessible.

Alternative 3: Community

Engagement Alternative

Ll

To the extent possible,
facilities would be made
accessible.

Alternative 4:

Restoration Alternative

All facilities would be
removed and the site
restored. The site would
be accessed in the
same manner as all
backcountry sites in the
park.

Alternative 5: NPS

Preferred Alternative to

Recommend

To the extent possible,
facilities would be made
accessible.

Management

Camp Host

Full-time camp host at
Lower Spring

Seasonal camp hosts at
Palm Spring

Continue with current
camp host term

Camp host(s) will be
present

Continue with current
camp host term

Camp host(s) will be
present

Camp host term would
be one year/season
with possible
reinstatement; host
must re-apply annually

No camp host

Camp host(s) will be
present

Camp host term would
be one year with
possible reinstatement;
host must re-apply
annually

Education

Some signs on
campground boards

Camp host disperses
information

Education through
various media focused
on regulatory, health
and safety, and
compliance information

Education through
various media focused
on regulatory, health
and safety, and
compliance information

Interpretive program to
include signs on
campground boards
and engagement by
camp host on topics
such as potential for
flooding, Leave No
Trace®© camping
practices, resource
protection, visitor
safety, relationship with
the Tribe, and history of
Saline Valley

Minimal outreach and
education as
appropriate for
undeveloped
backcountry area

Education through
various media focused
on regulatory, heaith
and safety, and
compliance information

Interpretive program to
include signs on
campground boards
and engagement by
camp host on topics
such as potential for
flooding, Leave No
Trace® camping
practices, resource
protection, visitor
safety, relationship with
the Tribe, and history of
Saline Valley




XX

Alternative 5: NPS
Preferred Alternative to
Recommend

Management

Alternative 1: No-Action | Alternative 2: Regulatory | Alternative 3: Community
Alternative Compliance Alternative | Engagement Alternative

Alternative 4:

Elements Restoration Alternative

State and Federal Regulations

Recreational
Water Usage

No water quality testing

Consult with the Office
of Public Health to
develop an approach
for water quality
monitoring

Consult with the Office
of Public Health to
develop an approach
for water quality
monitoring

Tubs would be removed
and water from source
springs would not be
used for recreation
purposes

Consult with the Office
of Public Health to
develop an approach
for water quality
monitoring

Hazardous
Materials
Storage

Use and storage on-site
not compliant with
regulations

Use and storage would
meet Occupational
Safety and Health
Administration
regulations

Use and storage would
meet Occupational
Safety and Health
Administration
regulations

Removal of all
hazardous materials

Use and storage would
meet Occupational
Safety and Health
Administration
regulations




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS |7/
COUNTY OF INYO

Consent X Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Water Department
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018
SUBJECT: Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee Meeting — May 31, 2018

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

A meeting of the Inyo County/Los Angeles Standing Committee is scheduled for May 31, 2018 at the
County Administrative Center, Independence, California. Pursuant to Resolution 99-43 and the Long-Term
Water Agreement, your Board sets policy for the County’s representatives to the Standing Committee. The
Water Department requests your Board provide direction to the County’s Standing Committee
representatives.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Standing Committee agenda has not been finalized as of the drafting of this Agenda Request, but
several contentious matters will need to be addressed at the meeting. A draft Standing Committee agenda
is attached. It is expected that the Standing Committee agenda will include an update on runoff and
operations; setting the LORP seasonal habitat flow and Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area flooded
acreage; a presentation from the Inyo Mono Agricultural Commissioner regarding the intrinsic economic
relationship between agricultural leases identified in the Long Term Water Agreement (LTWA) and similar
leases LADWP lets in Mono county with a request that the Agricultural Commissioner be invited to make a
presentation of the recently completed Economic Profile of Agriculture in Inyo & Mono Counties to the
LADWP Board of Water and Power Commissioners; resolution of a disputes initiated by LADWP and the
County over whether a monitoring plan for the Well 385R test has been jointly developed in conformity
with Section VI of the LTWA, and whether the goals of the Five Bridges Mitigation Project have been met;
consideration LADWP’s proposed new enhancement/mitigation project to supply water to Inyo County
landfills; and, consideration of other new enhancement/mitigation projects proposed by Inyo County.

1 - Approval of documentation of actions from the May 11, 2017 meeting.

2 — Runoff and Operations Update. LADWP’s April-March Owens Valley runoff forecast is 78% of normal,
and they plan to pump between 77,990 and 96,230 acre-feet of groundwater.

3b -Setting Lower Owens River Project seasonal habitat flow — Consideration of Technical Group
recommendation. Unless the Standing Committee directs otherwise, the peak flow and duration of the
seasonal habitat flow is set out in the LORP Final EIR, and based on this year’s forecasted runoff of 78% of
normal, the seasonal habitat flow will be according to the flow schedule given in the attached letter
(peaking at 130 cubic feet per second).




Agenda Request
Page 2

3d - Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area flooded acreage. Because forecasted runoff is 78% of
normal, unless the Standing Committee directs otherwise the flooded acreage in the Blackrock Waterfowl
Management Area will be 390 acres.

4 - Presentation by Inyo/Mono Agricultural Commissioner. This is be a summary presentation, condensing
the information shared by the Inyo Mono Agricultural Commissioner with your Board on March 20th,
highlighting the connections between LADWP’s agricultural leases Inyo County, as contemplated in the
Owens Valley Land Management Plan with the Department’s agricultural leases in Mono County when the
leases are held by the same lessee. The Standing Committee representatives are encouraged to ask that the
Agricultural Commissioner make a more detailed presentation to the entire LADWP Board of Water and
Power Commissioners.

5 - Resolution of disputes initiated by both LADWP and Inyo County concerning testing well W385R and
status of mitigation of the Five Bridges Impact Area. There are three disputes currently active on this
matter. Inyo and LADWP staffs are working to combine the three disputes into a resolvable package for the
Standing Committee to consider. The positions of that have been set out on the issues are given in the two
attached letters. The Technical Group plans to meet on May 9 to attempt to resolve these issues.

6 - Consideration of a new Enhancement/Mitigation project to supply water to Inyo County landfills
pursuant to Water Agreement Section X. Water Agreement Section X (Enhancement/Mitigation Projects)
provides that “New enhancement projects will be implemented if such projects are approved by the Inyo
County Board of Supervisors and the Department, acting through the Standing Committee.” At a January
23, 2018 Technical Group meeting, LADWP initiated discussion of a proposed a new
enhancement/mitigation project whereby LADWP would agree to supply water to the County landfills. Jim
Yannotta made the following statement at the Technical Group meeting to introduce the project and
explain LADWP’s rationale for proposing the new project:

LADWP is proposing to use the Long Term Water Agreement to provide Inyo County with the
assurance that it will enjoy permanent supply of water for use at the three County-operated
landfills, whether the surface ground is owned by LADWP or by Inyo County. Our effort in
returning to this discussion at this Tech Group is based on the discussion from the Technical
Group this past August*, when the idea to use the Long Term Water Agreement’s E/M
provisions to provide water for the landfills, the County indicated that it was surprised by the
idea and needed to discuss the idea with their Board of Supervisors. The overall effort to
utilize the Long Term Water Agreement is in response to and anticipation of results from the
County’s findings at its Necessity hearing in August which found that commendation of the
City of Los Angeles’s water rights is necessary for landfill operation. The Long Term Water
Agreement however provides the County and the City with the unique tool to provide water.
Therefore, the intent to condemn LADWP’s water rights is unnecessary. The Standing
Committee is vested with the authority to agree on the development and designation of new
E and M projects and LADWP believes that the Tech Group is perfectly situated to develop a
proposal to permanently supply water to the landfills; therefore, LADWP is willing to agree
to the use of the power and efficiency of the Long Term Water Agreement to establish a
permanent supply of water to the landfills, thereby negating the necessity of condemnation.



Agenda Request
Page 3

In our opinion the matter could be ready for our next Standing Committee meeting and
hopefully we can discuss the potential technical components of that idea today.

* Note: This item was not identified on the agenda for August Tech Group meeting referenced by
Mr. Yannotta. Rather, LADWP representatives introduced the idea as part of the discussion of the
agenda for the September 7, 2017 Standing Committee meeting that was subsequently canceled.

In addition to failing to demonstrate how the proposal is either a mitigation project or an enhancement
project, based on Mr. Yannotta’s statement, it is clear that LADWP views its proposal as a means of
affecting the pending eminent domain litigation the County has initiated with regard to landfill properties.
At a subsequent Technical Group meeting on March 14, 2018, LADWP provided the attached description of
the proposed project.

7 - Consideration of other new enhancement/mitigation projects.

At the January 23, 2018, Technical Group meeting, LADWP initiated a discussion proposing the
establishment of a new Enhancement/Mitigation Project to supply water to Inyo County landfills, and
agreed to provide a detailed proposal at a subsequent Technical Group meeting. Of note at the January 23"
meeting, LADWP representatives indicated that:

“I don’t think the volume is that great.”
And:
“'m not looking at this as taking water away from another enhancement/mitigation . . ."

These and other comments suggested that LADWP was willing to consider adding new E/M Projects to the
Long Term Water Agreement and, in doing, so was (a) willing to abandon its previous position that all E/M
projects needed a source or replacement water; and (b) that “new” water could be used for in-Valley uses
without charge and in conformance with the City Charter.

Accordingly, the County indicated that it would introduce a number of ideas for new
enhancement/mitigation projects at the next Technical Group meeting. At the March 14, 2018, Technical
Group meeting, County staff proposed a number of new E/M Projects, noting that many were already past
practices of LADWP and/or provided for through the LTWA (and that providing assurance could curtail
potential disputes in the future) including:

¢ Independent water supply for the Lone Pine FFA Farm. Currently, the Farm'’s allotment comes from
the Van Norman Field E/M Project.

e Irrigation of the Bartell Parcel in Big Pine. This Los Angeles-owned parcel has historically been
irrigated, but LADWP and the County disagree over LADWP’s obligation to maintain irrigation on the
parcel. Rather than potentially dispute the sites status under the LTWA, this project would dedicate
a water to the parcel for a yet to be identified use.

e Water supply for Bishop and Lone Pine golf courses. Arguably Type E vegetation under the LTWA,
creating a new E/M Project to dedicate a water supply for the golf courses would resolve




Agenda Request

Page 4

uncertainties over their future irrigation supply caused when LADWP curtailed and threatened to
begin charging for the facilities’ water; eliminate a potential LTWA dispute regarding Type E
Vegetation; and maintain environmental and water supply protections the golf courses provide.

Water supply for County parks and campgrounds. Similar to the issues with golf course, creating
new E/M Projects to dedicate a water supply for County parks and campgrounds not already
identified in the LTWA would eliminate a potential LTWA dispute regarding Type E vegetation and
resolve uncertainties over LADWP's indication that it wants to begin charging for water.

Water supply for Mono County agricultural leases. Although not subject to the Inyo/Los Angeles
Agreement, agricultural leases in Mono County are economically linked to Inyo County lessees
(which are subject to the LTWA) and the County as a whole. As such, the viability of Inyo County
agriculture contemplated in the LTWAs is tied to the viability of the Mono County leases.
Maintaining irrigation on Mono County leases would be an economic and environmental
enhancement for Inyo County.

Construct the Big Pine Veterans Path Project. This water-neutral project could be approved,
constructed, and maintained by LADWP as an enhancement/mitigation for Big Pine (LADWP’s most
heavily pumped wellfield).

Increased allotment for town water systems. This would enhance the town’s residents’ ability to
maintain vegetation on in-town properties.

Water supply for County Farm property in Big Pine. The County Farm property cannot be efficiently
irrigated with the County’s Big Pine Water Association shares as managed by LADWP. LADWP could
and should dedicate a supply of water to the County Farm sufficient to fully irrigate the Farm.

Saddle clubs. Owens Valley saddle clubs should be allotted a firm water supply similar to levels
previously provided by LADWP.

Channelize flow through the LORP Islands Area. This long-discussed project would create more
diverse wildlife habitat, better recreational access to fisheries, improved grazing, and conserve
water.

Contrary to statements made by LADWP representatives at the January 23" Technical Group meeting, and

clearly

inconsistent with LADWP’s own proposed new enhancement/mitigation project to supply to County

landfills, on March 14™ LADWP representatives indicated that the Department has two prerequisites for
considering new E/M Projects:

1.

2.

The new E/M Project must be water neutral (although that term was not identified and LADWP
could not or would not indicate how much water was/is budgeted for existing E/M Projects).

The County had to bear any costs associated with the new E/M Project.



Agenda Request
Page 5

Fortunately, irregularities in LADWP’s position notwithstanding, many of the new E/M projects proposed by
the County have a long history of being supplied with water — so there is no “new” water commitment. And
similarly, because many of the new E/M projects already exist (but are not afforded the protections of E/M
Project status LADWP now seems to be interested in providing) there is little or no cost associated with the
proposal. For example, the agricultural feases in Mono County have included an identified water supply for
decades, and the County of Inyo would be glad to draft and administer new Mono County agricultural
leases at no cost the LADWP. Therefore, because many of Inyo County’s proposed new E/M Projects satisfy
the two prerequisites cited by LADWP’s senior management, LADWP’s concurrence in adding many of
these projects should be readily forthcoming.

Concerning adoption of new enhancement/mitigation projects, Water Agreement Section X provides that:

New enhancement projects will be implemented if such projects are approved by the Inyo
County Board of Supervisors and the Department, acting through the Standing Committee.

Implied is that the Inyo County Board of Supervisors is the entity that determines what constitutes an
“enhancement” project in Inyo County. In making this determination, your Board may want to first consider
those projects that should be easy to include in the E/M framework due to having a historic water supply
and little or no cost.

Attachments:

Draft Standing Committee agenda.

Letter to CDFW concerning consultation with Standing Committee re. LORP habitat flow.
Inyo County’s April 9 letter setting out its positions re. W385/Five Bridges disputes.
LADWP’s May 3 reply to Inyo’s April 9 letter.

LADWP document describing E/M project to supply water to the County landfills.

ALTERNATIVES:

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: LADWP, CDFW

FINANCING: N/A

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date:




Agenda Request
Page 6

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date:

( Y7V
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: /. / /Z_\YL—’\ 5%9 //
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Z / Date: / / ﬁ’




AGENDA

INYO COUNTY/LOS ANGELES

STANDING COMMITTEE
11:00 p.m.
May 31, 2018

Board Room 1555-H, John Ferraro Building
111 N. Hope Street
Los Angeles, California

The public will be offered the opportunity to comment on each agenda item prior to any action on the
item by the Standing Committee or, in the absence of action, prior to the Committee moving to the next
item on the agenda. The public will also be offered the opportunity to address the Committee on any
matter within the Committee’s jurisdiction prior to adjournment of the meeting.

L.

2.

Action Item: Approval of documentation of actions from the May 11, 2017 meeting.

Runoff and Operations update.

Lower Owens River Project

a.

b.
c.
d

Consultation with California Department of Fish and Wildlife concerning item 3b.
Action Item: Setting seasonal habitat flow.

Consultation with California Department of Fish and Wildlife concerning item 3d.
Action Item: Establishment of Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area flooded acreage.

Presentation by Inyo/Mono Agricultural Commissioner. Introduction to An Economic Profile of
Agriculture in Inyo & Mono Counties and the intrinsic economic relationship between LADWP
agricultural leases in Inyo County, required by the Long Term Water Agreement and agricultural
leases in Mono County, and request to make a full presentation to the LADWP Board of Water
and Power Commissioners.

Resolution of disputes initiated by both LADWP and Inyo County concerning testing well
W385R and status of mitigation of the Five Bridges Impact Area.

a.

Action Item: Resolution of a dispute initiated by Inyo County over whether Well
W385R is a new well; whether the 1999 Revegetation Plan is applicable to the
Five Bridges site; whether the goals outlined in the 1999 Revegetation Plan have
been met for the Five Bridges mitigation site; what are LADWP’s continuing
obligations in Five Bridges, if any; and consideration by the Technical Group of
revised management for Five Bridges.

Action Item: Resolution of a dispute initiated by LADWP over whether LADWP and
Inyo County, acting through the Technical Group, jointly developed a monitoring
program for Well 385R, as required by Section VI of the Long Term Water Agreement.

Action Item: Resolution of a dispute initiated by LADWP whether the goals outlined in
the 1999 revegetation plan have been met for the Five Bridges Impact Area, LADWP’s



continuing obligations in Five Bridges, if any, and Technical Group consideration of
revised management plans for the described area, to the extent any management plan in is
relevant.

6. Action Item: Consideration of a new Enhancement/Mitigation project to supply water to Inyo
County landfills pursuant to Water Agreement Section X.

7. Action Item: Consideration of other new enhancement/mitigation projects pursuant to Water
Agreement Section X.

8. Public Comment.
9. Confirm schedule for future Standing Committee meetings.

10. Adjourn.



Standing Committee meeting protocols (Adopted May 11, 2011

The Inyo/Los Angeles Long-Term Water Agreement (LTWA) define the Standing Committee in Section II:

As agreed by the parties, the Department representatives on the Standing Committee shall include at least one (1)
member of the Los Angeles City Council, the Administrative Officer of the City of Los Angeles, two (2) members of
the Board of Water and Power Commissioners, and three (3) staff members. The County representatives on the
Standing Committee shall be at least one (1) member of the Inyo County Board of Supervisors, two (2) Inyo County
Water Commissioners, and three (3) staff members.

The LTWA further provides that:

Regardless of the number of representatives from either party in attendance at a Standing Committee or Technical
Group meeting, Inyo County shall have only one (1) vote, and Los Angeles shall have only one (1) vote.

The Standing Committee adopts the following protocol for future Standing Committee meetings.

1.

10.

In order for the Standing Committee to take action at a meeting, representation at the meeting will consist
of at least four representatives of Los Angeles, including one member of the Los Angeles City Council or
Water and Power Commission, and four representatives of Inyo County, including one member of the
Board of Supervisors.

A Chairperson from the hosting entity will be designated for each meeting.

In the event that an action item is on the meeting agenda, Los Angeles and Inyo County shall each
designate one member to cast the single vote allotted to their entity at the onset of the meeting. The
Chairperson may be so designated. Agenda items that the Standing Committee intends to take action on
will be so designated on the meeting agenda.

If representation at a Standing Committee meeting is not sufficient for the Standing Committee to act, the
Standing Committee members present may agree to convene the meeting for the purpose of hearing
informational items.

Meeting agendas shall include any item within the jurisdiction of the Standing Committee that has been
proposed by either party.

The public shall be given the opportunity to comment on any agenda item prior to an action being taken.
The public will be given the opportunity to comment on any non-agendized issue within the jurisdiction of
the Standing Committee prior to the conclusion of each scheduled meeting. At the discretion of the
Chairperson, reports from staff or reopening of public comment may be permitted during deliberations.

The Chairperson may limit each public comment to a reasonable time period. The hosting entity will be
responsible for monitoring time during public comment.

Any actions taken by the Standing Committee shall be described in an action item summary memorandum
that is then transmitted to the Standing Committee at its next meeting for review and approval. This
summary memorandum shall also indicate the Standing Committee members present at the meeting where
actions were taken.

Standing Committee meetings shall be voice recorded by the host entity and a copy of the recording shall
be provided to the guest entity.

(Added February 24, 2012) The Standing Committee may also receive comments/questions in written form
from members of the public. Either party may choose to respond, however, when responding to a public
comment/question, whether verbally or in writing, any statements made by either party may represent the
perspective of that party or the individual making the response, but not the Standing Committee as a whole
(unless specifically agreed to as such by the Standing Committee). When either party responds in writing
to public comment/question, that response will be concurrently provided to the other party.



April 30, 2018

Ms. Heldi Calvert

State of California

Department of Fish and Wildlife
787 N. Main Street, Suite 220
Bishop, CA 93514

Dear Ms. Calvert:

Subject: 2018 Lower Owens River Project Seasonal Habitat Flow and
Blackrock Waterfowl Area Flooded Acreage

Lower Owens River Project Seasonal Habitat Flow

The Lower Owens River Project (LORP) annual seasonal habitat flows are intended to
create a natural disturbance to establish and maintain native riparian vegetation and
channel morphology as described in the 2004 Lower Owens River Profect
Environmental Impact Report (2004 LORP EIR). A primary LORP goal is the
establishment of a healthy, functioning Lower Owens riverine-riparian ecosystem. Other
goals call for the establishment of a healthy functioning ecosystem In other physical
features of the LORP, for the benefit of biodiversity and threatened and endangered
species, while providing for the continuation of sustainable uses including recreation,
livestock grazing, agricutture, and other activities. The goal for the riverine-riparian
system Is to create and sustain healthy and diverse riparian and aquatic habitats and a
healthy warm water recreational fishery with healthy habitat for native fish (1997
Memorandum of Understanding).

The 2009 Lower Owens River Project Post Implementation Agreement between the
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power and the County of Inyo Conceming
Operation and Funding of the Lower Owens River Project (Post Implementation
Agreement) describes the process for establishing the seasonal habitat flow and
consultation with California Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) or (DFG), now



Ms. Heidi Calvert
Page 2
April 30, 2018

known as California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). Section 11.0.5.a requires
that:

“Soon after the first of April each year, LADWP will develop its annual
runoff year forecast for the Owens River Basin. The runoff year forecast
will be developed as described in Section 2.3.5.3 of the LORP EIR. By
approximately the second or third week in April, LADWP and the County
will transmit the recommendation conceming the amount, duration,
timing, and ramping of the seasonal habltat flow, along with LADWP’s
annual runoff year forecast for the Owens River Basin, to DFG. DFG will
be requested fo, within ten business days from the receipt of the
recommendation, provide their concurrence with the recommendations
or provide their own recommendation as to the amount, duration, timing,
and ramping of the seasonal habitat flow along with the scientific basis
for its differing recommendation.”

The 2004 LORP EIR, Section 2.3.5.3, describes the means for determining the LORP
Seasonal Habitat Flow velocity and ramping schedule. The Owens River Basin Runoff
Forecast has been determined to be 78 percent of average for runoff year 2018-19
which, according to the 2004 LORP EIR, will result in a 12 day seasonal habitat flow
with the peak release of 130 cfs. Based on Section 2.3.5.3, the table below provides the
schedule for ramping, magnitudes, and duration that is proposed for the 2018 Seasonal
Habitat Fiow.

2018 Seasonal Habitat Flow Ramping Schedule (130 cfs peak)

Begin Flow Change To

Day 1 40 S0
Day 2 50 63
Day 3 63 78
Day 4 78 98
Day 5 98 122
Day 6 122 130
Day 7 130 104
Day 8 104 83
Day9 83 67
Day 10 67 53
Day 11 53 43

Day 12 43 40



Mes. Heidi Calvert
Page 3
April 30, 2018

The release of the Seasonal Habitat Flow will be timed to coincide with the first
indication of willow seed fly if possible, but will occur no later than June 15. The timing is
intended to maintain dissolved oxygen levels to avoid negative effects on the fishery,
yet still coincide with early willow and cottonwood seed dispersal.

Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area

The Post Implementation Agreement describes the process for establishing the amount
of acreage flooded in the Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area and describes
consultation with CDFG regarding the amount of flooded area. Section 11.P.1 states that:

Section 11.C.4 of the 1997 Memorandum of Understanding between the City of

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, County of Inyo, Callfornia Department of
Fish and Game, California State Lands Commission, Sierra Club, and the Owens Valley
Committee, addresses the 1500 Acre Blackrock Waterfowl Habitat Area and states:

“Approximately 500 acres of the habitat area will be flooded at any given
time in a year when the runoff to the Owens River Watershed is
forecasted to be average or above. In years when the runoff Is forecasted
fo be less than average, the water supply to the area will be reduced in

- -general proportion to the forecasted runoff in the watershed. (The runoff
forecast for each year will be DWP'’s runoff year forecast for the Owens
River Basin, which is based upon the results of its annual April 1 snow
survey of the watershed). Even in the driest years, available water will be
used in the most efficient manner to maintain the habitat. The Wildlife and
Wetlands Management Plan element of the LORP Plan will recommend
the water supply to be made available under various runoff conditions and
will recommend how to best use the available water in dry years. The
amount of acreage fto be flooded In years when the runoff is forecasted to
be less than average will be set by the Standing Committee based upon
the recommendations of the Wildlife and Wetland Management Plan and
in consultation with DFG. "

Section 11.P.2 of the Post Implementation Agreement states that:

“In order to address the requirement that when runoff is forecasted to be less
than average, the amount of acreage to be flooded will be set by the Standing
Committee in consultation with DFG the following process will be followed.



Ms. Heidi Calvert
Page 4
April 30, 2018

a. Soon after the first of April each year, LADWP will develop its
annual runoff year forecast for the Owens River Basin. The runoff
year forecast will be developed as described In Section 2.3.5.3 of
the LORP EIR. In the event the runoff forecast equals or exceeds
"normal runoff' as defined in Section 2.3.5,3 of the 2004 Final
LORP EIR, no further actlon is required.

b. If the runoff forecast is for less than the normal runoff, the year
will be considered a Dry Year, and consuitation with the
Department of Fish and Game ("DFG") will occur on the
development of a Dry Year Blackrock Management Plan. In a Dry
Year, by approximately the second or third week in April, LADWP
and the County will transmit the recommendation conceming the
amount of acreage fo be flooded, along with LADWP's annual
runoff year forecast for the Owens River Basin to DFG. DFG will be
requested to, within ten business days from receipt of the
recommendation, provide their concurrence with the
recommendation or provide their own recommendation as to the
amount of acreage fo be flooded, along with the scientific basis for
its differing recommendation.

c. In dry years when DFG has a differing recommendation, a report
on the difference will be provided to the Standing Committee and a
Standing Committee meeting will be scheduled. An action item
entitied "Establishment of Dry Year Blackrock Management Plan"
will be placed on the Standing Committee agenda. The Standing
Committee will provide an opportunity for DFG to make a
presentation at the meeting conceming its recommendations.
Following any such presentation by DFG, the Standing Committee
will consider adoption of a Dry Year Blackrock Management Plan”.

Based on the above references and based on a 78 percent of average water year for
2018, the acreage to be flooded In the Blackrock Waterfowl Management Area s
approximately 390 acres. The 380 acres flooded will be In the Winterton and Drew
Units.

Both the 2018 Lower Owens River Project Seasonal Habitat Flow and Blackrock
Waterfowl Area Flooded Acreage will be placed on the Standing Committee meeting



&r’

Ms. Heidi Calvert
Page 5
April 30, 2018

agenda scheduled for May 31, 2018. In order to prepare for the Standing Committee
meeting we request that CDFW provide its concurrence with the recommendations
presented, or CDFW's recommendations along with the scientific basis for the differing
recommendation, within 10 business days of this letter. At the Standing Committee
meeting, CDFW will be provided an opportunity to make a presentation regarding its
recommendations.

If you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact Ms. Lori Dermody,

Watershed Resources Supervisor at (760) 873-0408, or Dr. Robert Harrington, Director
of Inyo County Water Department at (760) 878-0001.

sme.ygzwaM e DZ

-

James G. Yannotta Robert Harrington
Manager of Aqueduct Director
Los Angeles Department of Water and Inyo County Water Department
Power
300 Mandich Street 135 South Jackson Street
Bishop, California 93514-3449 P.O. Box 337

Independence, CA 93526-0337
LD:bs
c:  Mr. Mark Hill

Dr. William Platts
Ms. Lori Dermody



(760) 878-0001
FAX: (760) 878-2552

EMAIL: mail@inyowater.org
WEB: http://www.inyowatet.org

P.0O. Box 337
135 South Jackson Street
Independence, CA 93526

COUNTY OF INYO
WATER DEPARTMENT

April 9,2018
VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. James Yannotta, Aqueduct Manager

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
300 Mandich Street

Bishop, California 93514

Mr. Richard Harasick, Senior Assistant General Manager - Water
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

P.O.Box 111, Room 1455

Los Angeles, California 90051

Subject: Dispute Resolution
Dear Messrs. Yannotta and Harasick:

By letters dated February 22, 2018 and February 28, 2018, the Department of Water and
Power (LADWP) initiated dispute resolution under the Long Term Water Agreement
(“LTWA”) on the following issues which, according to the letters, include but are not limited
to:

I. Whether LADWP and Inyo County, acting through the Technical Group, jointly
developed a monitoring program for Well 385R, as required by Section VI of the
Long Term Water Agreement; and

II. Have the goals outlined in the 1999 Revegetation Plan been met; what are LADWP’s
continuing obligations in Five Bridges, if any; and consideration by the Technical
Group of revised management in Five Bridges, to the extent that any management
plan is relevant.

By letter dated March 20, 2018 (copy attached), Inyo County initiated dispute resolution
under the Long Term Water Agreement (“LTWA”) with a request that the Inyo/Los Angeles
Technical Group address several questions arising from the proposed test of Well W385R
and pertaining to vegetation conditions and mitigation obligations at the Five Bridges Impact

1



Area. By mutual agreement, the timeline for convening the Technical Group to consider the
dispute identified in the March 20" letter has been extended and the Technical Group will
consider the dispute on April 12, 2018. In the hope of facilitating a resolution of this dispute,
this letter provides the County’s position on each of the issues raised in the March 20 letter.

With regard to LADWP’s Issue I, whether LADWP and Inyo County, acting through the
Technical Group, jointly developed a monitoring program for Well 385R, as required by
Section VI of the Long Term Water Agreement, the issues identified in the County’s March
20™ letter and the County’s position on each issue are presented below.

1. Is Well 385R a “new well” as defined in Section VI of the LTWA?

County Position. No. Well 385 was drilled by LADWP in March, 1987, and
modified by LADWP in 2014 as part of a project to modify four existing wells called
the “Owens Valley Well Modification Project.” Prior to the commencement of 2014
well modification project, LADWP submitted an application to, and received a permit
from, the Inyo County Environmental Health Department to “repair or modify” the
wells. By letter dated February 9, 2015, LADWP provided a report on the Owens
Valley Well Modification Project, which stated that the purpose of the report was “to
describe the results of modifying four existing production wells (W385, W386,
W348, and W416).” In 2017, after issues arose as to whether adopted mitigation
measures to avoid significant environmental impacts resulting from the operation of
existing Well 385 prevented the well from being operated for a pumping test,
LADWP’s renamed Well 385 as “W385R” and took the position that Well 385R is a
new well. The County believes that Well 385R is not a “new well” but instead is an
existing well that was modified in 2014,

2. If Well 385R not a “new well,” are the provisions of Section VI of the LTWA
applicable to the proposed pumping test of Well 385R?

County Position. No, Section VI specifically addresses new wells and new
production capacity and describes a process for the siting, design, construction, and
testing of new wells. Since the LTWA does not set forth provisions that address the
operation of existing wells that have been modified (as is the case with Well 385R),
the County believes that the Technical Group may agree to adapt the provisions of
Section VI to evaluate a modified well. However, the Technical Group has not
considered or approved such an agreement; instead, LADWP unilaterally took the
position that Well 385R is a “new well” and adopted the position that Section VI
applies to Well 385R.



3. If Well 385R is a “new well,” does Section VI of the LTWA require that a
“jointly developed monitoring plan” to monitor water levels and vegetation
conditions during the proposed pumping test of Well 385R be approved by a
vote of the Technical Group?

County Position. Yes. For new wells, Section VI provides that prior to the
construction of a new well, “...the location of each well shall be jointly evaluated by
the Technical Group as to the potential impact of its operation on the valley's
vegetation and environment” and after a new well is constructed, during its initial six
months of its operation, “the Technical Group shall monitor water levels and
vegetation conditions in accordance with a jointly developed monitoring program.”
(A copy of Section VI of the LTWA is attached.)

In compliance with Section III.G of the 1997 Memorandum of Understanding
between the City of Los Angeles Department of Water And Power, the County of
Inyo, the California Department of Fish And Game, the California State Lands
Commission, the Sierra Club, the Owens Valley Committee, and Carla Scheidlinger
(“MOU?), it has been the practice of the Technical Group, whenever an action is
required to be taken by the Technical Group, to meet in public to approve the action.
Section III.G of the MOU requires that /4]l scheduled meetings of the Technical
Group will be open to the public. Any other communications occurring between the
representatives of the County and DWP shall not constitute Technical Group
meetings.”

The Technical Group has not voted to approve a “jointly approved monitoring plan”
for the proposed pumping test of Well 385R at a Technical Group meeting open to the
public.

4. If Well 385R is a new well and if a monitoring plan for the proposed Well 385R
test was jointly developed in conformity with Section VI of the LTWA, is
LADWP now free to conduct the proposed Well 385R pumping test?

County Position, No. LADWP adopted a negative declaration pursuant to the
California Environmental Quality Act (‘CEQA”) that addresses the environmental
impacts of the proposed pumping test of Well385R. The legal adequacy of the
negative declaration has been challenged by Inyo County, the Owens Valley
Committee, and the Sierra Club. The basis of the County’s challenge is that adopted
mitigation measures prohibit the operation of Well 385R in ordet to conduct the

3



proposed pumping test. Unless the applicable mitigation measures are modified or
deleted, Well 385R cannot be operated in order to conduct the proposed pumping test.

LADWP’s Issue 2, includes the following: (1) whether the goals outlined in the 1999
Revegetation Plan been met; (2) what are LADWP’s continuing obligations in Five Bridges,
if any; and (3) consideration by the Technical Group of revised management in Five Bridges,
to the extent that any management plan is relevant. With regard to LADWP Issue 2, the
pertinent issues identified in the County’s March 20" letter and the County’s position on
each issue is presented below.

5. Was the 1999 Revegetation Plan for the Five Bridges Impact Area (“1999 Plan”)
developed by the Technical Group as required by Section IILF of the 1997
Memorandum of Understanding (1997 MOU?”) between the City of Los Angeles
Department of Water and Power, the County of Inyo, the California Department
of Fish and Game, the California State Lands Commission, the Sierra Club, the
Owens Valley Committee, and Carla Scheidlinger?

County Position. Yes. The preparation and implementation of a plan to revegetate
the entire Five Bridges Impact Area with riparian and meadow vegetation was a
requirement of the 1991 EIR (Mitigation Measure 10-12). Mitigation Measure 10-12
provides in pertinent part: “LADWP and the County are developing a plan to
revegetate the entire affected area with riparian and meadow vegetation. This plan
will be implemented when it has been completed.” The monitoring program adopted
by LADWP for the mitigation measures in the 1991 EIR states in pertinent part that:
“mitigation plans...are to be developed by the Technical Group as set forth in Section
L.C.2 of the Green Book...” Section L.C.2 of the Green Book requires that mitigation
plans adopted by the Technical Group are to be submitted to the Standing Committee.

Following the adoption of the 1991 EIR, the MOU parties, as amici curae, expressed
concern to the Third District Court of Appeal over the adequacy of the adopted
mitigation measures in the 1991 EIR, including the on-site mitigation identified for
the Five Bridges Impact Area. The 1997 MOU is in effect a settlement agreement that
resolved the concerns of the MOU parties over the adequacy of the mitigation
measured identified in the 1991 EIR. Concerning the on-site mitigation (including
mitigation for the Five Bridges Impact Area, the 1997 MOU requires that “The
Technical Group will prepare mitigation plans and implementation schedules for all
areas for which on-site mitigation measures have been adopted in the EIR. These
plans will be prepared in accordance with the procedures set Sorth in section 1.C.2 of
the Green Book. [...] The plans will be completed within 12 months of the discharge

4



of the writ. The content of the mitigation plans will be in accordance with the EIR,
which provides that on-site mitigation will be accomplished through revegetation with
native Owens Valley species and through establishment of irrigation.” The
introduction to the 1999 Plan cites the 1991 EIR, the 1997 MOU and the Green Book
as the documents guiding the preparation of the 1999 Plan.

The Technical Group developed the 1999 Plan as required by the MOU and by
section [.C.2 of the Green Book. As required by section I.C.2 of the Green Book, the
Technical Group submitted the 1999 Plan to the Standing Committee on October 1,
1999. The 1999 Plan remains in effect.

a. Are the goals of the 1999 Plan applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area?

County Position. Yes. The 1999 Plan specifically applies to the Five Bridges impact
site. Section 1.C.2.a of the Green Book requires that the first step in the development
of a mitigation plan is for the Technical Group to establish a mitigation goal for the
affected area. The 1999 Plan established the following goal for the Five Bridges
Impact Area:

Restore the area to a complex of vegetation communities with similar species
composition and cover as exists at local similar sites. The goal will be attained
when the desired vegetation conditions are achieved and are sustainable.

Live cover and composition numbers are from on-site mapping during the
1984-87 vegetation inventory. For Alkali Meadows, live cover goals are 60%
composed of four different perennial species. Riparian Scrub live cover goals are
90% composed of four different perennial species. Composition numbers are 75%
of the previously mapped number of species.

As shown above, the 1999 Plan remains in effect; therefore, its goal for the Five Bridges
Impact Area remains applicable.

b. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area,
are the goals applicable to the entire 300 acres identified as adversely
impacted in Mitigation Measure 10-12 in the 1991 EIR or to a lesser portion
of the 300 acres?

County Position, The goals in the 1999 Plan are applicable to approximately 60
acres within the Five Bridges Impact Area. The 1999 Plan notes that “The

5



original impact area encompassed approximately 300 acres [...] Since the impact
was identified, remedial measures have mitigated approximately 80% of the
area.” Consistent with this, the 1999 Plan notes that the area requiring
revegetation treatments is approximately 60 acres. Thus, the mitigation goals of
the Five Bridges Impact Area apply to only 60 acres of the 300 acre site. (The
Technical Group should accurately map this 60 acre area.)

. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to only part of the Five Bridges
Impact Area, what plan(s) and/or goal(s), if any, are applicable to the part of
the Five Bridges Impact Area that is not subject to the 1999 Plan?

County Position. Since the 1999 Plan acknowledges that the goal of Mitigation
Measure 10-12 of revegetating the “affected area with riparian and meadow
vegetation” had been achieved in 80 percent of the affected area when the 1999
Plan was adopted, the goals that are applicable to that recovered area are the
LTWA'’s goals for native vegetation. Specifically, “The goal is to manage
groundwater pumping and surface water management practices so as to avoid
causing significant decreases in live vegetation cover, and to avoid causing a
significant amount of vegetation comprising either Type B, C, or D classification
to change to vegetation in a classification type which precedes it alphabetically
(for example, Type D changing to either Type C, B, or A vegetation).” (LTWA
Section IV.A). Green Book Section I.A elaborates on this goal: “This means that
groundwater pumping and changes in surface water management practices will
be managed with the goal of avoiding significant decreases and changes in Owens
Valley vegetation from conditions documented in 1984 to 1987, and of avoiding
other significant environmental impacts.”

. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to some or all of the 300 acre Five
Bridges Impact Area, have all of the goals of the 1999 Plan been met in the
area where the goals are applicable?

County Position, No, In the 60 acre area where the goals of the 1999 Plan are
applicable, the goals would be met if:

o Vegetation has been restored to the vegetation type that previously existed, to
establish perennial vegetation comparable to nearby areas or to revegetate with
other native Owens Valley species.



o The mitigation site includes a complex assemblage of vegetation communities
with cover and composition similar to local sites with similar environmental
parameters and that conditions are sustainable once the goals are achieved.

¢ Alkali meadow parcels FSL053, FSL124, FSL125, and FSL 126 sustain a 54%
cover Mitigation Goal (equal to 90% of their assigned cover goal of 60%) with
an 80% confidence interval and comprised of at least 3 perennial species
characteristic of nearby alkali meadow parcels (equal to 75% of their assigned
species composition requirement of 4), and

e Riparian parcel FSLO054 sustains an 81% cover Mitigation Goal (equal to 90%
of its assigned cover goal of 90%) with an 80% confidence interval comprised
of at least three perennial species characteristic of nearby riparian parcels
(equal to 75% of their assigned species composition requirement of 4).

At the March 19, 2018 continuation of the Technical Group meeting of March 14,
2018 Technical Group meeting, Inyo County presented an assessment of
conditions in the Five Bridges Impact Area relative to the mitigation goals. The
County’s assessment presents the reasons why the mitigation goals for the 60 acre
area have not been met. The following is a summary of the conclusions of that
assessment.

The 1999 Plan identifies two permanent transects (L4a and L4b) that had been
established in the Five Bridges Impact Area shortly after the impact occurred.
Transect L4a has achieved its Mitigation Goal of 54% cover in only 3 of 29 years
monitored. Transect L4b has achieved its Mitigation Goal of 54% cover for
meadow sites in 18 of 27 years monitored. Transect L4b has fluctuated above and
below its mitigation goal, and arguably has met the goal. On the other hand,
Transect L4a has rarely met goals, and then only during years of high surface
water application due to high runoff. Given the sporadic occurrence of these
events, the goal of sustainability has not been met. Furthermore, given LADWP’s
2018 proposals to eliminate irrigation to the site and to perhaps reinitiate
pumping, it cannot be concluded that the site will meet its sustainability goals in
the future. Therefore, based on transect L4a, the County does not believe that
cover goals have not been met.



Based on line point transect data provided by LADWP, the County determined that
areas originally mapped as riparian vegetation have never met the goal of 81% cover
in any year that they were monitored.

The satellite-observed normalized difference vegetation index (NDVI) record shows
pre-impact (summer 1987) values were achieved only five times in 30 years since the
impact. NDVI is a widely used index of vegetation abundance and was closely
related to ground based measures of vegetation cover at Five Bridges. Such
infrequent attainment of vegetation cover goals cannot be considered sustainable.

Initial cover and composition in parcels adjacent to the impact selected for the
County’s analysis was similar to the vegetation in the Five Bridges Impact Area
before the impact. Neither the line point nor the NDVI record from the 60 acre
denoted in the 1999 Plan as still requiring mitigation converged to the control parcel
mean following the impact, indicating depressed vegetation cover is not due to
background environmental variability alone. Both control and impact groups
responded similarly to drought and wetter conditions following the initial impact, but
the mean line point and NDVI values of the impacted parcels remained persistently
below the mean of the control parcels since the impact occurred. Thus, the site is not
sustainably achieving cover goals as exists at local similar sites.

Within the 60 acre area, Parcel FSL054 is a riparian scrub parcel (Type D in the
LTWA vegetation community classification) that has converted to a meadow
community type (LTWA Type C). Based on either the LTWA baseline acreages or
LADWP remapped acreages from 1981 aerial imagery, there has been a significant
loss of 43 or 40 acres, respectively, of riparian vegetation as of 2017. This significant
amount of Type D riparian vegetation conversion into either Type C meadow or Type
B scrub violates the vegetation management goals and principles described in Section
IV.A of the Water Agreement, and is contrary to the 1999 Plan’s goal to “...restore
the vegetation type that previously existed, ...” The riparian vegetation in Parcel
FSL054 does not resemble pre-impact conditions or conditions in local similar
riparian vegetation. Mitigation efforts have failed to return riparian vegetation to a
similar vegetation type as existed prior to the impact.

Overall, within the 60 acre area, vegetation cover indices derived from satellite
imagery show that the area Site has rarely had vegetation cover similar to that
existing during the LTWA baseline mapping period, and lag significantly below



nearby similar nearby parcels. These multiple lines of evidence indicate that the
goals of the 1999 Plan have not been sustainably met.

. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area,
and if all the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals
are applicable, is the 1999 Plan automatically no longer in effect or is action
required to discontinue the 1999 Plan?

County Position. Action is required to discontinue the 1999 Plan. Normally, a
mitigation measure may be changed or deleted without preparing a supplemental
EIR if an agency determines that the measure is no longer necessary to mitigate a
significant impact, and that determination is supported by substantial evidence.
Mani Bros. Real Estate Group v. City of Los Angeles (2007) 153 CA4th 1385,
1388. In this situation, where, in the 1991 EIR and through its approval of the
1997 MOU, Los Angeles, as the CEQA lead agency, has delegated authority to
the Technical Group to adopt mitigation measures and submit them to the
Standing Committee, the Technical Group may, based upon substantial evidence,
determine that the goals and mitigation measures of the 1999 Plan are no longer
applicable to some or all of the Five Bridges Impact Area.

However, if the Technical Group were to determine that vegetation goals have
been met at the Five Bridges Impact Area, the County believes that the 1999
Plan’s requirement that Wells W385 and W386 be permanently shut off should
not be found to be no longer necessary. The permanent shutoff of the wells was
intended to prevent a recurrence of groundwater pumping impacts to the Five
Bridges Impact Area; therefore, in the absence of the adoption of a new plan for
the area which provides for the management of groundwater pumping to avoid
causing significant environmental impacts, the County does not believe that
substantial evidence exists to support a determination by the Technical Group that
the permanent shutoff of the wells is no longer necessary.

If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area,
and if all the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals
are applicable, is the 1999 Plan required to be amended or is a new
mitigation plan for the Five Bridges Impact Area required to be adopted to
ensure that the vegetation conditions in the area are sustained?



County Position. Either the 1999 Plan should be amended by the Technical
Group or the Technical Group should adopt a new plan. Since the County does not
believe that the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the 60 acre area, either
the amended plan or the new plan should address mitigation for the 60 acre area
where the goals of the 1999 Plan have not been met, should provide for
sustainability of vegetation in the 80 percent of the Five Bridges Impact area that
has recovered and should provide for the management of any groundwater
pumping from Wells 385 and 386 in a manner that avoids any new significant
impacts.

g. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area,
and if not all the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the
goals are applicable, is the 1999 Plan required to be amended or a new
mitigation plan required to be adopted to address the areas of the Five
Bridges Impact Area where the goals have not been met?

County Position, See County Position on Item f above.

6. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are not applicable to any portion of the Five Bridges
Impact Area, what are the applicable mitigation goals for revegetation in the
Five Bridges Impact Area?

County Position, If for some reason it were to be determined that the goals of the
1999 Plan are not applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, then the applicable
mitigation goal would be the goal of Mitigation Measure 10-12 which is “fo
revegetate the entire affected area with riparian and meadow vegetation, " backed up
by the goals of the LTWA.

a. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable
to the Five Bridges Impact Area, are the goals applicable to the entire 300
acres identified as adversely impacted in Mitigation Measure 10-12 in the
1991 EIR or to a lesser portion of the 300 acres?

County Position. If for some reason it were to be determined that the 1999 Plan
is not applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, then the determination in the
1999 Plan that 80 percent of the Five Bridges Impact area have been mitigated
would no longer be operative. Therefore, the applicable mitigation goal for the
entire 300 acre Five Bridges Impact Area would be the goal of Mitigation

10



Measure 10-12 which is “fo revegetate the entire affected area with riparian and
meadow vegetation,” backed up by the goals of the LTWA,

. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable
to some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, have all of those goals been
met?;

County Position, No. The goal of Mitigation Measure 10-12 which is “fo
revegetate the entire affected area with riparian and meadow vegetation has not
been met. Moreover, the goals of the LTWA require that Type D (tiparian)
vegetation not convert to Type C (meadow) vegetation. Such a conversion has
occurred in the Five Bridges Impact Area, contrary to the goals of the LTWA.

. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable
to some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if those goals have been
met, are those goals automatically no longer in effect or is action required to
discontinue the mitigation goals?

County Position. Action is required. Normally, a mitigation measure may be
changed or deleted without preparing a supplemental EIR if an agency determines
that the measure is no longer necessary to mitigate a significant impact, and that
determination is supported by substantial evidence. Mani Bros. Real Estate Group
v. City of Los Angeles (2007) 153 CA4th 1385, 1388. In this situation, where in
the 1991 EIR and through its approval of the 1997 MOU, Los Angeles, as the
CEQA lead agency, has delegated authority to the Technical Group to adopt
mitigation measures and submit them to the Standing Committee, the Technical
Group may, based upon substantial evidence, determine that Mitigation Measure
10-12 is no longer applicable to some or all of the Five Bridges Impact Area.

However, if the Technical Group were to determine that the goal of Mitigation
Measure 10-12 has been met at the Five Bridges Impact Area, the County believes
that the discontinuation of pumping from Wells W385 and W386 should not be
found to be no longer necessary. The discontinuation of pumping was intended to
prevent a recurrence of groundwater pumping impacts to the Five Bridges Impact
Area; therefore, in the absence of the adoption of a new plan for the area which
provides for the management of groundwater pumping to avoid causing
significant environmental impacts, the County does not believe that substantial
evidence exists to support a determination by the Technical Group that the
discontinuation of pumping is no longer necessary.

11



d. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable

to some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if all of those goals have
been met, are the applicable goals required to be amended or is a new
mitigation plan for the area required to be adopted to ensure that the
vegetation condition are sustained?

County Position. If the Technical Group were to find that the goal of Mitigation
Measure 10-12 has been met (the entire affected area has been revegetated with
tiparian and meadow vegetation), the Technical Group should adopt a new plan
that provides for sustainability of recovered vegetation and for the management of
groundwater pumping from Wells 385 and 386 in a manner that avoids new
significant adverse impacts.

. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Revegetation Plan

are applicable to some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if not all
of those goals have been met, are the applicable goals required to be amended
or is a new mitigation plan required to be adopted to address the areas of the
Five Bridges Impact area where the applicable goals have not been met?

County Position. Either Mitigation Measure 10-12 should be amended by the
Technical Group or the Technical Group should adopt a new plan. Either the
amendment or the new plan should address mitigation for the area where the goal
of Mitigation Measure 10-12 has not been met, should provide for sustainability
of vegetation in the portion of the Five Bridges Impact area that has recovered and
should provide for the management of groundwater pumping from Wells 385 and
386 in a manner that avoids new significant adverse impacts..

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned.

CCl

Robert Harrington,\ Water Director

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
Inyo County Water Commission

12



Kevin Carunchio, County CAO

Marshall Rudolph, County Counsel

Greg James, Special Counsel

Anselmo Collins, LADWP Director of Water Operations
David Edwards, LADWP Deputy City Attorney

13



COUNTY OF INYO
WATER DEPARTMENT

March 20, 2018

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. James Yannotta, Aqueduct Manager

Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
300 Mandich Street

Bishop, California 93514

Mr. Richard Harasick, Senior Assistant General Manager - Water
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

P.O. Box 111, Room 1455

Los Angeles, California 90051

Subject: Initiation of Dispute Resolution

Dear Messrs, Yannotta and Harasick:

(760) 878-0001
FAX: (760) 878-2552

EMAIL: mall@inyowater.org
WEB: httpi//www.inyowater.org

P.0O. Box 337
135 South Jackson Strest
Tndepondence, CA 93526

By letters dated February 22, 2018 and February 28, 2018, the Department of Water and
Power (LADWP) initiated dispute resolution under the Long Term Water Agreement
(“LTWA”) on the following issues which, according to the letters, include but are not limited

to:

I. Whether LADWP and Inyo County, acting through the Technical Group, jointly
developed a monitoring program for Well 385R, as required by Section VI of the

Long Term Water Agreement; and

II. Have the goals outlined in the 1999 Revegetation Plan been met; what are LADWP's
continuing obligations in Five Bridges, if any; and consideration by the Technical
Group of revised management in Five Bridges, to the extent that any management

plan is relevant.

At the March 14, 2018 Inyo/Los Angeles Technical Group meeting, LADWP made the

following motion with respect to Issue I:



Has a monitoring plan for the Well 385R test been jointly developed in conformity
with Section VI of the LTWA?

The Technical Group was unable to agree on this question, with Inyo answering ‘No’ and
LADWP answering ‘Yes.’ Before the Technical Group can resolve the multiple issues raised
in Los Angeles’s February 22 and February 28 letters, there must be an a resolution of the
status of Well 385R and the mitigation requirements for the Five Bridges Impact Area. To
reach that resolution, pursuant to Section XXVI of the LTWA, the County of Inyo initiates
dispute resolution on the issues identified below and requests that the Inyo/Los Angeles
Technical Group meet within 14 calendar days to attempt to resolve the issues identified
below,

With regard to Issue I raised by LADWP, the County requests that the following issues be
resolved:

1, Is Well 385R a “new well” as defined in Section VI of the LTWA?

2. If Well 385R not a “new well,” are the provisions of Section VI of the LTWA
applicable to the proposed pumping test of Well 385R?

3, If Well 385R is a “new well,” does Section VI of the LTWA require that a “jointly
developed monitoring plan” to monitor water levels and vegetation conditions during
the proposed pumping test of Well 385R be approved by a vote of the Technical
Group?

4, If Well 385R is a new well and if a monitoring plan for the proposed Well 385R test
was jointly developed in conformity with Section VI of the LTWA, is LADWP now
free to conduct the proposed Well 385R pumping test?

With regard to Issue Il raised by LADWP, the County requests that the following issues be
resolved:

5. Was the 1999 Revegetation Plan for the Five Bridges Impact Area (“1999 Plan”)
developed by the Technical Group as required by Section IILF of the 1997
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Los Angeles Department of
Water and Power, the County of Inyo, the California Department of Fish and Game,
the California State Lands Commission, the Sierra Club, the Owens Valley
Committee, and Carla Scheidlinger?

a. Are the goals of the 1999 Plan applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area?

b. Ifthe goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, are
the goals applicable to the entire 300 acres identified as adversely impacted in
Mitigation Measure 10-12 in the 1991 EIR or to a lesser portion of the 300 acres?



c. Ifthe goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to only part of the Five Bridges Impact
Atea, what plan(s) and/or goal(s), if any, are applicable to the part of the Five
Bridges Impact Area that is not subject to the 1999 Plan? ‘

d. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to some or all of the 300 acre Five
Bridges Impact Area, have all of the goals of the 1999 Plan been met in the area
where the goals are applicable?

e. Ifthe goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if
the all of goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals are
applicable, is the 1999 Plan automatically no longer in effect or is action required
to discontinue the 1999 Plan?

f, Ifthe goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if
the all goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals are
applicable, is the 1999 Plan required to be amended or is & new mitigation plan for
the Five Bridges Impact Area required to be adopted to ensure that the vegetation
conditions in the area are sustained?

g. Ifthe goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if
not all the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals are
applicable, is the 1999 Plan required to be amended or a new mitigation plan
required to be adopted to address the areas of the Five Bridges Impact Arca where
the goals have not been met?

. If the goals of the1999 Plan are not applicable to any portion of the Five Bridges
Impact Area, what are the applicable mitigation goals for revegetation in the Five
Bridges Impact Area?

a. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
the Five Bridges Impact Area, are the goals applicable to the entire 300 acres
identified as adversely impacted in Mitigation Measure 10-12 in the 1991 EIR or
to a lesser portion of the 300 acres?

b. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, have all of those goals been met?;

c. Ifmitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if those goals have been met,
are those goals automatically no longer in effect or is action required to
discontinue the mitigation goals?

d. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if all of those goals have been
met, are the applicable goals required to be amended or is a new mitigation plan
for the area required to be adopted to ensure that the vegetation condition are
sustained?



e. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Revegetation Plan are
applicable to some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if not all of those
goals have been met, are the applicable goals required to be amended or is & new
mitigation plan required to be adopted to address the areas of the Five Bridges
Impact area where the applicable goals have not been met?

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned.

CC:

Si ly, —
.‘f_‘°*_=_r°_,3' ey / ey )
L’(_ 1 ;r,/U ﬁ/-r*"L?'x,..‘__ L\z

Robert Harrington, Wu(cr Dircelor

Inyo County Board of Supervisors

Inyo County Water Commission

Kevin Carunchio, County CAO

Marshall Rudolph, County Counsel

Greg James, Special Counsel

Anselmo Collins, LADWP Dircctor of Water Operations
David Edwards, LADWP Deputy City Attorney



& &1 B 83 N =D

A =3 e s =3
mmwwﬁi@

B E R R BERESE &S &

The County through its Technical Group repre-
sentatives shall review the Department’s proposed
plan of operations and provide comments to the
Department within ten (10) days of receipt of the
plaﬁ.

The Department shall meet with the céunty's
Technical Group representatives within ten (10)
days of the receipt of the County’s comments, and
attempt to resolve concerns of the' County

relating to the. proposed pumping program.

‘ The Department. shall determine appropriate revi-

sions to the plan, provide the revised plan to the
County within ten (10) days after the meeting, and
implement the plan.

The April 1st pumping program may bke modified by
the Department during the period covered by the
plan to meet changing conditions. The Department
shall notify the County’s Technical Group represen-
tatives in advance of any planned significant modi-
fications. The County shall have the opportunity to
comﬁent on any such modifications.

Information and records pertaining to the Depart-~
ment’s operations and runoff conditions shall be
reported to the County’s Technical Group representa-

tives throughout the year.

NEW WELL:S AND PRODUCTION CAPACITY

The Department’s current groundwater pumping capaci-

ty may be increased to provide increased operational flexibil-
ity and to facilitate rotational pumping. The Department nay

replace existing wells and construct new wells in areas where

24




D e =y B v o e b =

=0 =
- &

23 oo 2
)

16
17
18

gea
b

hydrogeclogic conditions are favorable, and where the opera-
tion of that well will not cause a change in vegetation that
would be inconsistent with these goals and principles.

Prior to the Department’s construction of new wells,
the location of each well shall be jointly evaluated by the
mechnical Group as to the potential impact of its operation on
the valley’s vegetation and environment. The evaluation shall
include the drilling of one or more test holes, if needed, to
develop information on the hydrogeologic conditions at the
site, an inventory and classification of vegetation that could
be affected by the operation of the well, and the assessment
of ény other potentiai significant effects on the environment.

Each new well will generally reflect optimum design
parameters considering location, economics, and current prac-
tice in the industry. The Department will schedule and con-
tract for construction of the well.

An aquifer test of up to seventy-two (72) hours
duration shall be conducted on each new well. One existing or
new monitoring well with appropriate perforations is necesgary
for the aquifer test. The Technical Group shall determine the
jocation of this monitoring well and the need for any addi-
zional monitoring wells and the length of the aquifer test.

21l data generated from the well construction -proc-
ess shall promptly be made available to +the County. The
County shall make application for and obtain any well con-
struction permits required by the County or any subdivision
thereof. ‘

It is recognized that this new well  program may
result in a change in the areas that would be affected by

pumping from existing wells. Therefore, additional monitoring

25




B g =3 & T & O N =

N A = = = = o= A = .

23

of groundwater tables and vegetation shall be implemented " as
necessary outside of existing management areas and monitoring

requirements shall be altered or created as necessary. The

_Technical Group shall designate a management area and monitor-

ing site requirements for each new well. The siting and the
operation of the well shall be consistent with these goals and
principles.

Only one well initially shall be constructed and
operated in any new area. No additional well (s) shall be
installed in the area until the initial well has been operated
for at least six (6) months at full intended operational
capacity in order to gain information on the area and to
minimize the potential for adverse impacts..

During this initial period of operation, the Techni-
cal group shall monitor water levels and vegétation conditions
in accordance .with é jointly developed monitoring program.
Additional wells may be installed by the Department in the
area 1f opéfation of the initial well indicates no impacts
that would be inconsistent with these goals and principles.
Monitoring wells shall be installed as necessary to evaluate
any ‘'potential effects of the operation of the new well or
wells on wells not owned by the Department.

A current program of replacing twelve (12) produc-
tion wells with perforations only in a lower zone may be
continued. (8ix (6) replacement wélls have been drilled and
six (6) wells are scheduled to be dfilled during the 1990-91
fiscal year.)

Any production wells that are to be permanently
removed from service shall be converted into properly sealed

monitoring wells or =shall be abandoned in accordance with

26




g7 = e M =

10
11

12|

13
14

16
18

17

18!

19

PN EEMBRRE

state water well standards. The sealing of a monitoring well
shall be designed to prevent cross flow between aquifers.,

The EIR describes the .impacts of the construction
and operation of fifteen (15) new wells. The construction and .
operation of any new wells not described in the EIR will be

the subject of a subsequent CEQA review.

The Technical Group may agree that some existing

wellfﬁﬂfhffw;ﬂgﬁ._EEEPl enhancement/mitigation prOJecta be

e g s e B

converted to Department production wells. Wells that are the

=S v —

only source of supply for an enhancement/mitigation project

shall not be converted. Water for the enhancenment/mitigation

by st g 2,

ey

s i e Ty 8 e W

as necessary from Dapartment productlon wells. Any enhance-

- g

ment/mitigation well converted to a production well could
later be reverted to an enhancement/mitigation well if agreed

to by the Technical Group.
VII. GROUNDWATER PUMPING ON THE BISHOP CONE

A. Any groundwater pumping by the Department on the "Bishop
Cone" (Cone) shall be in strict adherence to the provi-
sions of the Stipulation and Order filed on the 26th day
of August, 1940, in Inyo County Superior Court in the

case of Hillside Water Company, a corporation, et al. Vvs.

The City of Los Angeles, a Municipal Corporation, et al.,

("Hillside Decree").

Before the Department may increase ground-
water pumping above present levels, or construct any new
wells on the Cone, the Techniqal Group must agree on a
method for detérmining the exact amount of water annually
used on Los Angeles-owned lands on the Cone. The agreed

upon method shall be based on a jointly conducted audit

27




Los Angeles Dv; Department of Water & Power

ERIC GARCETTI Commission DAVID H. WRIGHT

Mayor

MEL LEVINE, Presidend General Manager
WILLIAM W, FUNDERBURK JR., Vice President

JILL BANKS BARAD

CHRISTINA E. NOONAN

AURA VASQUEZ

BARBARA E. MOSCHOS, Secretary

May 3, 2018

Dr. Robert Harrington, Director
Inyo County Water Department
P.O. Box 337

Independence, CA 93526

Dear Dr. Harrington;
Subject: Dispute Resolution

This is in response to your letter dated April 9, 2018 requesting Los Angeles Department of
Water and Power (LADWP) staff answer your questions regarding the Long Term Water
Agreement (LTWA).

1. 1s Well 385R a “new well" as defined in Section VI of the LTWA?

Yes

2. If Well 385R not a “new well,” are the provisions of Section VI of the LTWA applicable to
the proposed pumping test of Well 385R?

No

3. If Well 385R is a “new well," does Section VI of the LTWA require that a “jointly
developed monitoring plan” to monitor water levels and vegetation conditions during the
proposed pumping test of Well 385R be approved by a vote of the Technical Group.

No, Section VI requires a monitoring plan be “jointly developed,” not approved.

4. If Well 385R is a new well and if a monitoring plan for the proposed Well 385R test was
jointly developed in conformity with Section VI of the LTWA, is LADWP now free to
conduct the proposed Well 385R pumping test?

Yes, under the terms of the LTWA, LADWP may conduct the test without challenge
based upon arguments relating to the LTWA or the 1991 EIR. CEQA applicability is not
related to the LTWA.

Putting Our Customers First Q@&

101 N, Hope Street, Lus Angeles, California 90012-2607  Mailing Address: Box 51111 Los Angeles, CA 90051-5700
Telephone (213) 367-4211 www.LADWPcom



Dr. Robert Harrington

Page 2

May 3, 2018

5. Was the 1999 Revegetation Plan for the Five Bridges Impact Area (“1999 Plan")

developed by the Technical Group as required by Section lII.F of the 1997 Memorandum
of Understanding ("1997 MOU") between the City of Los Angeles Department of Water
and Power, the County of Inyo, CDFW, CSLC, the Sierra Club, the Owens Valley
Committee and Carla Scheidlinger?

Yes, Technical Group development, and subsequent submission to the Standing
Committee, satisfied any Technical Group obligation required by Section III.F of the
1997 MOU. LADWP agreed, as a Technical Group member to those portions of the
1999 Plan as described in the 1999 Plan.

a. Are the goals of the 1999 Plan applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area?

Yes, the goals, as stated in italics within the plan, are applicable to the Five Bridges
Impact Area.

b. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, are
the goals of applicable to the entire 300 acres identified as adversely impacted in
Mitigation Measure 10-12 in the 1991 EIR or to a lesser portion of the 300 acres?

The goals are applicable to the entire 300 acre impact site, and any evaluation of
goal attainment must consider the status of vegetation on the entire parcel.

c. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to only part of the Five Bridges
Impact Area, what plan(s) and/or goal(s), if any, are applicable to the part of the
Five Bridges Impact Area that is not subject to the 1999 Plan?

Goals apply to the entire 300 acre Five Bridges Impact Area, therefore LADWP
cannot answer this question.

d. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to some or all of the 300 acre Five
Bridges Impact Area, have all the goals of the 1999 Plan been met in the area
where the goals are applicable?

Goals apply to the entire 300 acre Five Bridges Impact Area. Yes, the goals have
been met.

e. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, and
if all the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals are
applicable, is the 1999 automatically no longer in effect or is action required to
discontinue the 1999 Plan.

As with any revegetation or mitigation plan, once goals have been met and
obligations have been fulfilled, no further action has been required. LTWA becomes
the mitigation.



Dr. Robert Harrington
Page 3
May 3, 2018

f. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, and
if the all goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals are
applicable, is the 1999 Plan required to be amended or is a new mitigation plan
for the Five Bridges Impact Area required to be adopted to ensure that the
vegetation conditions in the area are sustained?

If mitigation/revegetation goals are met, the LTWA is mitigation.

g. Ifthe goals of the 1999 Plan are applicable to the Five Bridges Impact Area, and
if not all the goals of the 1999 Plan have been met in the area where the goals
are applicable, is the 1999Plan required to be amended or a new mitigation plan
required to be adopted to address the areas of the Five Bridges Impact Area
where the goals have not been met?

NA. The site is 300 acres and there is not portion which is unmitigated.

6. If the goals of the 1999 Plan are not applicable to any portion of the Five Bridges Impact
Area, what are the applicable mitigation goals for revegetation in the Five Bridges Impact
Area?

NA Goals are applicable as stated above. LTWA serves as mitigation and
monitoring tool in the absence of any specific revegetation plan or mitigation
plan.

a. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
the Five Bridges Impact Area, are the goals applicable to the entire 300 acres
identified as adversely impacted in Mitigation Measure 10-12 in the 1991 EIR or
to a lesser portion of the 300 acres?

NA. Goals are applicable as stated above. LTWA serves as mitigation and
monitoring tool in the absence of any specific revegetation plan or mitigation
plan.

b. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999Plan are applicable to
some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, have all of those goals been met?

NA. Goals are applicable as stated above. LTWA serves as mitigation and
monitoring tool in the absence of any specific revegetation plan or mitigation
plan.

c. If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if those goals have been met,
are those goals automatically no longer in effect or is action required to
discontinue the mitigation goals?

NA. Goals are applicable as stated above. LTWA serves as mitigation and
monitoring tool in the absence of any specific revegetation plan or mitigation
plan.



Dr. Robert Harrington

Page 4

May 3, 2018
d.
e.

If mitigation goals other than those continued in the 1999 Plan are applicable to
some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if all of those goals have been
met, are the applicable goals required to be amended or is a new mitigation plan
for the area required to be adopted to ensure that the vegetation condition are
sustained?

NA. Goals are applicable as stated above. LTWA serves as mitigation and
monitoring tool in the absence of any specific revegetation plan or mitigation
plan.

If mitigation goals other than those contained in the 1989 Revegetation Plan are
applicable to some portion of the Five Bridges Impact Area, and if not all of those
goals have been met, are the applicable goals required to be amended or is a
new mitigation plan required to be adopted to address the areas of the Five
Bridges Impact area where the applicable goals have not been met?

NA. Goals are applicable as stated above. LTWA serves as mitigation and
monitoring tool in the absence of any specific revegetation plan or mitigation
plan.

We hope we have answered all of your questions; should you have additional questions or
concerns, please contact me at (760) 872-1104

Sirjcergly,

TN

James G. Yannotta
Manager of Aqueduct

DE:fj

¢: Mr. Richard Harasick



PROPOSED ENHANCEMENT/MITIGATION PROJECT
WATER SUPPLY FOR INYO COUNTY LANDFILLS

Introduction

The County of Inyo (County) operates and maintains landfills in Bishop, Independence, and Lone Pine,
California. Property for each of these landfills is owned by the City of Los Angeles (City) and is leased by
the County's Integrated Waste Management Department. The City through its Department of Water
and Power (LADWP) is proposing Water Supply for Inyo County Landfllls as a new enhancement project
(Project) under Section X. Enhancement/Mitigation Projects of the Inyo/Los Angeles Water Agreement.
The Project will provide a secure and reliable water supply to each landfill facility, which assists in
ensuring that the landfills operate in an environmentally compliant manner. The Project is water neutral
and will provide significant environmental enhancements for the three Inyo County landfills.

Purpose and Need

The County has a responsibility to offer waste management services in an environmentally safe manner,
and in a manner that will protect the health and safety of its residents. The County uses nominal
amounts of water for dust control and other purposes at the three Inyo County landfills. The Inyo/Los
Angeles Water Agreement provides an avenue for a secure and enforceable provision of a water supply
for these landfills. LADWP already provides water to the County for all three landfills. Approval of the
Project will reassure the County that it has the water needed for waste management services that
benefit multiple Inyo County communities.

Current Conditions, Operations, and Use of Facilities
Bishop-Sunland Landyfill




The Bishop-Sunland Landfill is operated as a Class Il Landfill (will accept nonhazardous wastes) per
CalRecycle and is located south of Bishop on Sunland Reservation Road (Figure 1). it occupies
approximately 118.5 acres and was leased to the City of Bishop in 1942, operated by the County since
1963, and leased to the County for this use beginning in 1975. Total annual waste at this facility is
approximately 22,969 tons. Average annual water use under current operation is approximately 4.3
acre feet (AF), which is supplied from Well VOO4N on City property north of the current lease (Figure 1),

Independence Landfill

The Independence Landfill is operated as a Class il Landfill per CalRecycle and is located south of
Independence east of Highway 395 (Figure 2). It occupies approximately 88.8 acres and has been leased
by the County for this use since 1953. Total annual waste at this facility is approximately 828 tons.
Average annual water use under current operation is approximately less than 1 AF, which is trucked to
the landfill from the Independence Town Water Supply.



Lone Pine Landfill

The Lone Pine Landfill is operated as a Class I)l Landfill per CalRecycle and is located east of Lone Pine
west of the Lower Owens River (Figure 3). It occupies approximately 60.6 acres and has been leased by
the County for this use since 1954. Total annual waste at this facility is approximately 4,085 tons.
Average annual water use under current operation is approximately less than 1 AF, which is trucked to
the landfill from the Lone Pine Town Water Supply.

Project Scope
Bishop Sunland Landfill

Up to 5 AF will be supplied annually from Well VO04N to the Bishop-Sunland Landfill at no cost to the
County. Further, the County will be granted access to and permission to perform necessary
maintenance to Well VOO4N on adjacent City property north of Sunland Reservation Road. LADWP will
also be responsible for:

e A one-time upgrade to Well VOO4N or a replacement well on the Bishop-Sunland Landfill for
water supply.
o Installation of a new J-Stand for the purpose as a water truck fill station.



Independence Landfill

Up 1 AF will continue to be supplied to the Independence Landfill via truck as has been past practice;
that amount will be credited back to the Independence Town Supply. No facility upgrades or expansion
are necessary at this site to implement the Project. All operations and maintenance costs will be borne
by the County.

Lone Pine Landfill

Up to 1 AF will continue to be supplied to the Lone Pine Landfill via truck as has been past practice; that
amount will be credited back to the Lone Pine Town Supply. No facility upgrades or expansion are
necessary at this site to implement the Project. All operations and maintenance costs will be borne by
the County.

Fencing Material for All Three Landfills

LADWP will fund in total up to $100,000 for the purchase of fencing material that would be used at the
County’s discretion at any of the three landfills. Fencing will enhance the aesthetic viewshed
surrounding the landfill facilities and will aid in reducing litter emissions from these locations.

Water Supply

Water in an amount sufficient to continue current landfill operations will be provided to each location.
Water supply for the Project is based on a long term average of use at each site.

Landfill Average Annual Use Proposed Annual Supply
(AFY) Under Project (AFY)
Bishop-
Sunlaﬁd _4'3 .
Independence Less than 1.0 1
Lone Pine Less than 1.0 1
Total Less than 6.0 7

Proposed Impacts

There will be no environmental impacts from additional construction for the Project since infrastructure
is currently in place. Water supply will continue, but at no water cost to the County, and with the
security and enforceability of an enhancement project authorized under the Inyo/Los Angeles Water
Agreement.



Proposed Cost

There will be no cost to the County for the provision of water up to the volumes specified above for
landfill operations.

Fencing material up to $100,000 and the one-time upgrade to Well VOO4N (or replacement well) will be
at the expense of LADWP.

Maintenance and future upgrades necessary to provide this water supply will be at the expense of the
County.

CEQA Requirements

LADWP will serve as the lead agency and conduct the appropriate level of environmental review under
the California Environmental Quality Act to implement this Project.

Actions Necessary under the Inyo/Los Angeles Water Agreement

The Inyo/Los Angeles Standing Committee shall formally adopt this enhancement project prior to its
implementation.

Well VOO4N and the potential replacement well, if installed, will be on the Bishop Cone and therefore
will not need to be designated as exempt by the Inyo/Los Angeles Technical Group for use under this
project.

Water used at the Independence and Lone Pine Landfills will be credited back to the respective town
water system supplies so water is not counted against the allotments provided and is at no cost to the
County or communities (Current town supplies were established under Section XI. Town Water Systems
of the Inyo/Los Angeles Water Agreement. Per Section XI., LADWP is to supply treated water up to 450
AF to the Independence town system and up to 550 AF to the Lone Pine town system at no cost
following transfer of ownership of the systems from LADWP.).



4131800 4131500 4132000

4131700

376100 376200 376300 376400 \

3765600 376600 376700 376800 375900 376000

4132100 4132200 4132300 4132400 4132500 4132600 4132700 4132800 \
4132200 4132300 4132400 4132500 4132600 4132700 4132800

4132100

4132000

([T

Brhiog Aivgmit
1

4131800 4131900

4131700

T T T
76600 375800 376700 376800 375900 376000 376100 378200 376300 are400

Bishop-Sunland Landfill

0 1 920

Feet )

N

-

Figure 1. Bishop-Sunland Landfill.
6



L
"lIi4pueT] suspuadapu; -z nsi4

\

L - . )
| _ IIypue asuspuadapuj

00956¢ 00vese 0o0gg6e 00236t ooLg6e 000gse o0svet cogpse 00ipee 003Y6E

-
¥

004LL0F 0001 L0V

g
H
E
£
T

" 00¥ZZ0v  O0EZI0P  OOZZIOF  O0LZLOF  000ZZ0P  O0GLIOY  00BLZOF  OOZLlOP  O0BLZOF

~W!W 00¥ZL0F  OOEZLOY  00ZZZO0F  00MZLOY  000ZZOV

00sS6e qorsee 00cs6e 00Z96¢ 00l 56¢€ 00056€ D066 OOBYGEE 00.¥6e 0o0syee 005P6E DO¥YEE 00eP6e 00zZyee 00k¥6e

008} 20V

0063 20%




4050400 4050500 4050600

4050300

4050000

407100

407200

407300 407400 407600

407300 407400 407500

Lone Pine Landfill

407800 407700

4050?2:"

4050400

4050000

N

+ 640

Feet /

Figure 3. Lone Pine Landfill.
8



For Clerk’'s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ' %
COUNTY OF INYO

Consent X Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action [ Public Hearing

[J Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session ] Informational

FROM: Water Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Consideration of withdrawal of County of Inyo’s status as a Groundwater Sustainability Agency in
the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin contingent upon the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority becoming
the exclusive Groundwater Sustainability Agency for all portions of the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends:

A. Your Board resolve to withdraw Inyo County’s status as a Groundwater Sustainability Agency in the
Owens Valley Groundwater Basin contingent on other GSAs within the Basin also rescinding their
GSA status, and acceptance by DWR of the OVGA as the exclusive GSA for the Basin; and

B. Sign a joint letter to the California Department of Water Resources to be signed by the four existing
GSAs in the Basin indicating that they collectively are GSAs for the entire Basin, they are each
members of the OVGA and support the OVGA’s intention to become the GSA for the Basin, they
jointly agree this is a non-material change to their respective boundaries, and have adopted
resolutions with these findings.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (OVGA) met and held a public hearing on May 10, 2018 at which it
decided to become the Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for the entirety of the Owens Valley
Groundwater Basin (Basin). Currently, Inyo County, Mono County, Bishop, and Tri-Valley Groundwater
Management District are GSAs in the Basin, so for the OVGA to become the sole GSA for the Basin, the four
current GSAs must withdraw their GSA status. If your Board decides to withdraw its GSA status in favor of the
OVGA becoming GSA for the Basin, it is recommended that the decision to withdraw be contingent on the
OVGA being named the exclusive GSA for the Basin by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR).

The process laid out in SGMA Chapter 4 is aimed at the initial formation of GSA prior to the statutory
deadline of June 30, 2017, by which SGMA required that medium and high priority basins be entirely within
the jurisdiction of a GSA or GSAs, with no overlap of GSA boundaries in basins with multiple GSAs. The four
existing GSAs in the Basin followed the required process and met the June 30 deadline. SGMA does not
address restructuring of existing GSAs after the June 30 deadline as intended here; however, the DWR,
recognizing that it is necessary to accommodate changes in GSAs, DWR answered the following question in
its Answers to Frequently Asked Questions on its web page’:

) https://www water.ca.gov/-/media/DWR-We bsite/Web-Pages/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Sustainable-Groundwater-
Management/Groundwater-Sustainability-Agencles/Files/GSA-Frequently-Asked-Questions.pdf




Agenda Request
Page 2

Can GSAs in a basin change or restructure after June 30, 2017?

Yes. While this scenario is not specifically addressed in SGMA, there is no reason why a basin’s
governance structure cannot adapt to either changing conditions or changing roles and
responsibilities when developing and implementing a GSP. A clear and legally-concise explanation of
a basin’s GSA governance structure will be required as part of the GSP in order to determine if the
basin’s sustainability goal can be reached and its groundwater sustainability program can be
implemented. If the governance structure in a basin needs to be modified, then a GSA would need to
withdraw from managing its portion of a basin by notifying DWR in writing. As part of the annual
reporting requirements for GSAs, the modified GSA governance structure would need to be explained
and the legal agreement that coordinates GSAs in a basin would need to be updated, if necessary. In
high-and medium-priority basins, if an exclusive GSA opted out of its management role and no other
local agency was able to take its place following the GSA formation process, the basin could be
subject to intervention by the State Board. Water Code References: §10723 et seq., §10728,
§10728.2, §10733 et seq., $10735.2

To address the withdrawal of GSA status by the four existing GSAs the following actions are recommended
to be taken by each GSA board concurrently with the OVGA deciding to become the GSA for the Basin:

1. Fach GSA board adopt resolution that finds that consolidating the four existing GSAs into a single
GSA is a non-material change to the boundary of their GSA, and provides for rescission of GSA status
contingent on other GSAs within the Basin also rescinding their GSA status; and acceptance by DWR
of the OVGA as the exclusive GSA for the Basin. A resolution has been jointly prepared by the four
GSAs so that each brings a similar withdrawal action to their respective boards.

2. Prepare a joint letter to DWR to be signed by all of the existing GSAs indicating that they collectively
are GSAs for the entire Basin, they are each members of the OVGA and support the OVGA’s
intention to become the GSA for the Basin, they jointly agree this is a non-material change to their
respective boundaries, and have adopted resolutions with these findings. Letter attached.

Once the OVGA has submitted its GSA notice materials to DWR, the GSA formation notice will be reviewed
for completeness by DWR staff and, if complete, will within 15 days be posted on DWR’s GSA web site
when the four existing GSAs have withdrawn their GSA status. By conveying to DWR that the change to the
GSA boundary is collectively a non-material change to the boundary, DWR should be able to designate the
Owens Valley Groundwater Authority as an exclusive GSA once the OVGA’s notice is deemed complete and
the existing GSA notices have been withdrawn.

Attachments:

Resolution withdrawing Inyo County’s GSA status, contingent on OVGA becoming an exclusive GSA.
Joint letter from the existing GSAs to DWR.

Map showing existing GSA boundaries.

Map showing proposed OVGA GSA boundaries.

ALTERNATIVES:




Agenda Request
Page 3

Do not withdraw Inyo County’s GSA status. This would result in Inyo County retaining its GSA responsibilities
in the Inyo County portion of the Basin (excluding Bishop's service area) and would likely result in the other
three GSAs retaining their GSA status. The four GSAs would be responsible for preparing and implementing a
Groundwater Sustainability Plan (or Plans) in the Basin.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: LADWP

FINANCING:
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
Approved: Date:
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
A Approved: Date:
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date:

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: f/@( /7 &\74\
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) {

= bk
7




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF INYO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, ELECTING TO
WITHDRAW ITS STATUS AS A GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY IN THE
OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN CONTINGENT UPON THE OWENS
VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY BECOMING THE EXCLUSIVE
GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY FOR ALL PORTIONS OF THE OWENS
VALLEY GROUNDWATER BASIN

WHEREAS, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (“SGMA”), Part 2.74
(commencing with section 10720) of the Water Code, requires all groundwater basins
designated by the Department of Water Resources (“DWR”) as high- and medium-priority
basins to be managed sustainably by “local agencies,” as defined in Water Code section
10721(n), that decide to become groundwater sustainability agencies (“GSA”); and

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo (the “Agency”), became the exclusively recognized
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) for certain portions of the Owens Valley groundwater
Basin (Basin No. 6-12.01 and 6-012.02 in the Department of Water Resources Bulletin 118
Update 2016, henceforth “Basin”) pursuant to Water Code section 10723(a) and, thereafter,
notified DWR of its decision to become a GSA for certain portions of the Basin pursuant to
Water Code section 10723.8(a); and

WHEREAS, three other local agencies eligible to serve as GSAs pursuant to Water Code
section 10723(a), separately became the exclusively recognized GSA for discrete portions of the
Basin, (including the Fish Slough Subbasin of the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin identified as
Basin No. 6-12.02 in the Department of Water Resources Bulletin 118 Update 2016; henceforth
the entirety of the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin including Fish Slough is referred to as the
the “Basin”) which resulted in the entire Basin being separately covered by the four GSAs; and

WHEREAS, on or about August 1, 2017, those four GSAs and seven other local agencies
within the Basin entered into a joint powers agreement (“JPA”) to form the Owens Valley
Groundwater Authority (the “OVGA”) in order to, among other things, jointly exercise their
powers as a single GSA within the Basin for the purpose of creating a groundwater sustainability
plan to be implemented within their combined jurisdictional boundaries in the Basin; and

WHEREAS, the JPA requires, among other things, the four exclusive GSAs within the
Basin to formally notify the California Department of Water Resources (“DWR”), in writing, of
their respective intents to withdraw their respective GSA status’ expressly contingent upon the
OVGA becoming the exclusive GSA for the entire Basin; and



WHEREAS, the Agency considers the transfer of the GSA into the OVGA JPA to be a non-
material change in that the OVGA includes all existing exclusive GSAs and this action was
contemplated at the time each of the existing exclusive GSAs submitted their notices to DWR.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Inyo Board of Supervisors as follows:

(1) Contingent upon the OVGA actually becoming the exclusive GSA for the Basin and in
accordance with the JPA, the Agency hereby withdraws its status as the exclusively

recognized GSA; and

(2) Consistent with Water Code section 10723.8(e), and concurrently with the OVGA
notifying DWR of its intent to become the GSA for the entire Basin, Agency staff is
directed to provide DWR written notification of its decision to withdraw its status as a
GSA for the Basin and a copy of this resolution so that the OVGA may become the
exclusive GSA for the Basin.

(3) Agency staff is directed to do all things appropriate and necessary, including but not
limited to providing assistance and support to the OVGA and its staff, to effectuate the
withdrawal of the Agency’s status as a GSA for the Basin and the OVGA becoming the

exclusive GSA for the Basin.
PASSED AND ADOPTED ONTHIS ____ DAYOF ____ , 2018 BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:
AYES:
NAYS: -0-
ABSTAIN: -0-

ABSENT: -0-

Chairman Dan Totheroh, County of Inyo

Attest: Kevin Carunchio,
Clerk of the Board

by

Darcy Ellis,
Assistant to the Clerk of the Board



(760) 878-0001
FAX: (760) 878-2552

TRI-VALLEY
GROUNDWATER
MANAGEMENT

DISTRICT

EMAIL: mail@inyowater.org
WEB: http://www.inyowater.org

P.O. Box 337
135 South Jackson Street
Independence, CA 93526

May 10, 2018

Mark Norberg, GSA Project Manager
Sustainable Groundwater Management Section
California Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 942836

Sacramento, California 94236-0001

RE: Joint Notice of Intent to Transfer Groundwater Sustainability Agency Status to the
Owens Valley Groundwater Authority

Dear Mr. Norberg:

This letter is jointly sent by the County of Mono, County of Inyo, City of Bishop, and Tri-Valley
Groundwater Management District pursuant to the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act
(SGMA), specifically Water Code section10723.8(e), to notify the California Department of
Water Resources (Department) of our collective intent to withdraw from managing certain
portions of the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin (Basin No. 6-012, hereinafter the “Basin”) in
order to allow the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (OVGA), a joint powers authority
formed by our and other local agencies, to become the exclusive groundwater sustainability
agency (GSA) within the Basin. The notice of intent from the OVGA to become the exclusive
GSA within the Basin is sent concurrently herewith.

As you are aware, the County of Mono, County of Inyo, City of Bishop, and Tri-Valley
Groundwater Management District became exclusive GSAs within the Basin on or about
07/19/2017, 06/28/2017 & 09/27/2017, 07/17/2017, and 07/20/2017, respectively. Together our
GSAs’ boundaries span the entirety of the Basin. Concurrent with that process, we were
engaged in the process required to form the OVGA with the intent that the OVGA would
ultimately become the exclusive GSA for the Basin. The OVGA is now fully constituted and
able to become the exclusive GSA for the Basin.

Pursuant to the OVGA joint powers agreement, the undersigned GSAs each took formal action
to withdraw from managing the Basin in order to allow the OVGA to become the exclusive GSA
for the Basin. Copies of the resolutions effectuating each GSA’s withdrawal are included with
this letter as Attachments 1-4. As you will see in each resolution, our understanding is that these
actions, combined with the OVGA’s notice of intent to become the exclusive GSA within the
Basin, constitute a non-material change to the management of the Basin. As such, we



respectfully request that the Department immediately post the OVGA’s notice and recognize the
OVGA as the exclusive GSA for the entire Basin, while concurrently accepting this joint notice
of intent to withdraw, in order to allow the OVGA to move forward with implementation of
SGMA mandates.

Please do not hesitate to contact the OVGA’s acting Executive Director, Dr. Bob Harrington, if
you have any questions regarding this matter. His contact information is contained at the top of
this letter.

Respectfully,

COUNTY OF MONO COUNTY OF INYO

CITY OF BISHOP TRI-VALLEY GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT

Cc:

Brian Moniz, Regional Coordinator

California Department of Water Resources Southern Region
700 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 102

Glendale, CA 91203

Bob Pierotti, Supervising Engineering Geologist

California Department of Water Resources Southern Region
700 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 102

Glendale, CA 91203

Anita Regmi/Jennifer Wong, Basin Contact Persons
California Department of Water Resources Southern Region
700 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 102

Glendale, CA 91203



i Mono County GSA

City of Bishop GSA

~ Inyo County Owens Valley GSA

Tri Valley Groundwater Management Dist.
GSA

—

1 & TriValley Groundwater
' § Management |
District GSA

pres. o b Bl
. Inyo County Fish | |
~ SloughGSA

[

= i *' ERaTS .
Inyo County,Owens Valley GSA
o et R
= s N

o R ‘ :
e G
O GSAY




20 Miles




For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS l q
COUNTY OF INYO
[] Consent X Departmental [CCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing
] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session O Informational
FROM: County Administrator — Personnel/Clerk Recorder-Registrar of Voters/Auditor-

Controller/County Counsel
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 5 2018

SUBJECT: Elections Workers Policy

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend your Board review and approve the County of Inyo Election Worker Policy.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The County of Inyo relies almost exclusively on the use of volunteers to serve as precinct workers and
elections workers; preserving our nation’s most cherished democratic institution — the right to vote. There are a
myriad of sometimes counter-intuitive local, state and federal laws and regulations that govern the use and,
particularly, the payment of precinct workers and election workers; even when these individuals are working as
volunteers. Some of these requirements were highlighted when, as part of a 2014 Service Redesign initiative,
the Clerk-Recorder-Registrar of Voters worked with the County Administrator to use County employees as
precinct and ¢lection workers.

This policy is intended to replace and clarify the County Employee Worker Program memorandum dated
March 20, 2014. identifies the myriad of local, state and federal laws and regulations governing the use
precinct workers and election workers — from which the County has little room to deviate — and how these laws
and regulations are applied to both County employees and community volunteers serving as election workers
and precinct workers under a variety of scenarios.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to adopt the Policy or direct other changes.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Clerk Recorder-Registrar of Voters, Auditor-Controller, County Counsel, Personnel

FINANCING:

There is no cost associated with adopting this policy which clarifies how precinct workers and election workers
are paid from funds in the Approved County Budget for any election.



Agenda Request
Page 2

APPROVALS
COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AN ELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.) A
Approved: __ / Date ﬁ;ﬁ_ﬂ;&, 1
=
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior fo
submission to the board clerk.)
¥ £
M Approved: /‘/]%—" Date / /QS]%[‘{
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submissidn to the board clerk.) \)
] & Approved: Dat Z{D/ / ]
. . k».Q_ 'h pp €
~—~
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: —_~° 2 "//——/”J '
(Not to be signed until all approvals are recaiveél)-/'__ # = '/'/‘é‘, Date; 47~/ 7-RAE
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: ’m / . /
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) g ;;Jr‘ Date: L 2“0 20‘8
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date:

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date:
(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)




COUNTY OF INYO

INITIAL ISSUE DATE:

Election Worker Policy

LATEST REVISION DATE:

PAGE NO: Page 1 of 5

I. PURPOSE

This policy sets forth the process for selecting precinct workers and election workers, and how precinct
workers and election workers will be paid in accordance with applicable laws and regulations, including
the Fair Labor Standards Act (FSLA) and requirements of the Internal Revenue Service, as well as Inyo
County policies when applicable. This policy also recites the manner in which County employees may
serve as precinct workers and election workers. G

This policy clarifies and supersedes the County Employee Elec,tlon Worker Program memorandum
dated March 20, 2014. : i,

I1. BACKGROUND

or their designee

B. Adherence to Invo Cnuntv Volunteer Policy

Individuals who choose to volunteer as a precinct worker or a pre or post-election worker will be
subject to provisions of the Inyo County Volunteer Policy in addition to this Policy.




COUNTY OF INYO

INITIAL ISSUE DATE:

LATEST REVISION DATE:

PAGE NO:

Page 2 of 5

Election Worker Policy

C. Precinct Worker and Election Worker Stipends

The Inyo County Board of Supervisors is responsible for establishing the amount of stipends
paid to precinct workers, and any stipends that may be paid to election workers under this Policy.

D. Payment of Stipends

The Inyo County Auditor-Controller is responsible.for issuing all precinct worker and election
worker stipends in a manner consistent with thls policy, state and federal law, and IRS
requirements.

E. Non-County Emplovee Precinct Worke’fs"'-'and Election Woi‘kers-_

1. Individuals who are not employed by the County of Inyo, who volunteer and are selected
as a pre or post-election.worker, must complete a'W-4 form as partof their apphcatlon if
there is a possibility they will be paid over $599 in stipends by the County of Inyo in a
calendar year. Individuals wh ) do not completeia W-4 form will have the total amount of
stipends they receive from ithe Geunty of Inyo _,_:lumted to $599 in a calendar year per
paragraph 2 below. ; % '

unt f\g tipends p: {Q,;,ﬁﬁ“mdx al who is not employed by the County of
Inyo, who yolunteer ;and is selebted as a preunct worker, and who does not complete a
roi the ﬁg{s? day of servige, is limited to $599 per calendar year. Individuals
qahodo not completéa V ;WQ%} will receﬁ their stipend in the form of a check with no taxes

ek
Gy
L

.‘-",s.
2

»“*FInd1V1duals h‘ﬁwolunt;ear as a preumct worker or a pre or post-election worker who are
R employed bﬁﬂle (,ounty of Inyo but who receive a payroll check that the County of

% processes on‘@behalf of another public entity (e.g., a volunteer fire department
stipend) are heleby apprised that they will have their precinct worker/election worker
stipend ngorporated into their regular payroll check processed by the Inyo County
Auditor-Cor ollér and applicable taxes will be withheld.

F. Invo County Emﬁlov"ee Precinct Workers and Election Workers

Employees of the County of Inyo may serve as a precinct worker or a pre or post-election worker
by either: (1) requesting and taking compensatory time-off (or accrued leave other than sick
leave) and volunteering; or (2) requesting assignment through their supervisor and department



COUNTY OF INYO

INITIAL ISSUE DATE:

LATEST REVISION DATE:

PAGE NO:

Page 3 of 5

Election Worker Policy

head, to assist in elections activities, either during normal work hours or as part of a modified

work schedule.

1. County Employees Volunteering As Precinct Workers and Election Workers

Any County employee may volunteer to serve as a precinct worker or a pre or post-
electlon worker except for employees who are emp]oyed by the County to perform the
“same type of services” as those of precinct workers or a pre or post-election workers.
The County determines the job classifications that perform the “same type of services” as
those of precinct workers or pre or post-elecllon workers, that are therefore ineligible to
volunteer to serve a precinct Workei;_ Or'a pre or post—electmn worker and ineligible to
receive the associated stipend. (A¢ 1st°°‘ot those claSSIﬁcatlons is set forth below.) This is
because the law prohibits emplo ees from Volunteermg to perform the same type of
services for a public agency as those ith ey are paid to perform by that agency (29 CFR
Sectlon 533.101(c)). The agency m st ,tpayasa "'_""'ployees who “volunteer” to perform

8) volunteering to serve as a precinct worker or a pre or post-election
worker clui:mg xegu ar work hours must (1) complete the attached application; and (2)
take compensatory ‘time-off (or accrued leave other than sick leave) with the pre-approval
of their supervisor. The supervisor’s approval for the employee’s compensatory time-off
(or accrued leave) must be indicated by the employee’s supervisor’s signature on the
application.

same lype of servi




COUNTY OF INYO

INITIAL ISSUE DATE:

Election Worker Policy

LATEST REVISION DATE:

PAGE NO:

Page 4 of 5

County employees may also volunteer to serve as a precinct worker or a pre or post-
election worker outside of their regular work hours (and without using compensatory
time-off or accrued leave) by completing the attached application. Except for those
County employees who perform the “same type services” and are therefore ineligible to
volunteer as a precinct worker or a pre or post-election worker, County employees
volunteering to serve as a precinct worker or a pre.or post-election worker outside of their
regular work hours do not need the pre-approvalof their supervisor.

Employees of the County of Inyo who volﬁnté’er"'aqd are selected as a precinct worker or
a pre or post-election worker in accoldance with ﬂ:us section will have their precinct
worker/election worker stipend meorporated into theiriégular payroll check processed by
the Inyo County Auditor-Contr oller and applicable taxes'will be withheld.

2. County Employees Requestmg Assngnment As Precm Workers and Election

Workers

Any County employees 1 'heiasmgned o1} cquest assignment through their supervisor
and department head, to assist ln?‘elgqqons acti *ﬁ %\ either during normal work hours or
as part of a modified work schedule -#ﬁi‘éa; %
A

ho rcquest@s 1gratxglen1 a%f%& cmct worker or a pre or post-election
‘the application
Employees requestmg signment Inlzst indicate on their application whether they will be

2 gularly sc‘}laduled hours and if so, whether they expect the

glze]ectloll wotker in aceordance with this section will be compensated at their
apphcgblc pay schedule, in accordance with FSLA requirements, and any overtime or

comp time will be awardcd as indicated by their department head’s pre-approval as on the
apphcatlon

G. Assigning County'Eianoyees As Precinet Workers and Election Workers

A department head or the County Administrator may assign a County employee to assist in
elections activities. When such assignments are made, the department head or CAO will consider
input from the Inyo County Clerk-Recorder & Registrar of Voters, and neither the employee nor
their supervisor will be required to complete an application. Any non-exempt employees




COUNTY OF INYO

INITIAL ISSUE DATE: Election Worker Policy

LATEST REVISION DATE:

PAGE NO: Page 5 of 5

assigned to work on election activities section will be compensated at their applicable pay
schedule, in accordance with FSLA requirements and County Personnel Rules and MOU
requirements. Exempt employees assigned to work on elections activities will not be
compensated beyond their regular salary.

IV. RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENTS
Inyo County Clerk-Recorder & Registrar of Voters

Inyo County Auditor Controller
Inyo County Personnel Office

V. REFERENCES

Attachments: Application




For Clerk’'s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
=\ BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 20
| COUNTY OF INYO

[d Consent  [X Departmental  [JCorrespondence Action [ Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session X Informational

FROM: Inyo County Clerk-Recorder & Registrar of Voters
FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May }5; 2018
SUBJECT: Workshop on new voting system

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Conduct a follow-up workshop on Inyo County’s
voting system

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The purpose of this workshop is to update the Board of Supervisors on the new voting system.

COUNTY AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION

COUNSEL.: AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel
prior to submission to the board clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONT | ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and

ROLLER: approved by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk. )
PERSONNEL PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the
DIRECTOR: director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

Date: L\/'BIIB

T




Inyo County Elections
_M_;‘_QZ; ........ .

( VOTING TECHNOLOGY

4/19/2018



Scanners

Cost of previous system
S . .;'_'@_‘1 :

Mandated equipment purchased in 2005 with Federal, State,
& County funds

» 45 Edge machines, 2 Insight ballot readers, software, training
cost = $559,343

New mandate in 2007 to return to paper ballots
» 3 machines purchased in 2008 using General Funds =$20,233

Vendor stopped supporting Election Management System
(EMS) in 2008

» New EMS purchased in 2008 using HAVA funds = $42,229

Total = $700,000 + annual license fees

N |

-
I
-,
W
-

4/19/2018



Cost of new system

..... O

New Election Management System
purchased in 2017 using county funds =

$201,796 + annual license fees

|%

Important changes

v

1. Mark your ballot 27
Miark your ballot using o dark ballpoint pen. To vote for a candidate @ I‘
cennect the arrow polnting to your choice, with a single line like this: 4

It youmake a mistake you cun request a replacement ballot by calling
760-878-0224 or amail kfootailinyocounty.us,

1. Mark your ballot.

To vote, completely fill in the oval next to your choice, like this: -

If you make a mistake you can request a replacement ballot by calling
760-878-0224 or email kfoote@inyocounty.us

Fa) L R T i T Tl M | DI

|
El
S

4/19/2018



4/19/2018

Important Changes

Ballot  1/2 Ballot  2/2

| <<«
RN
Y
ERY

!

I

Cybersecurity
_© _______ . .

> Elections websites are an HTTPS:/

> Not connected to the internet & WiFi disabled.

> New password requirements, specific to each
election

> New security training & education




New election laws

© S

» Conditional Voter Registration
» Accessible online marking of ballots
> New Automatic registration through the DMV

» 16 & 17 year olds can pre-register to vote

Questions

Kammi Foote

Inyo County Registrar of Voters
kfoote@inyocounty.us
760-878-0224

4/19/2018



For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 21
COUNTY OF INYO

[0 consent [XDepartmental  [JCorrespondence Action [ ] Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of existence of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as
the “Here It Comes Emergency” that was proclaimed in anticipation of run-off conditions from near-record snowpack
posing extreme peril to the safety of property and persons in Inyo County.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your March 28, 2017 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to approve Resolution 2017-15
proclaiming the existence of a local emergency, which has been named the Here It Comes Emergency, in anticipation of
run-off conditions from near-record snowpack posing extreme peril to the safety of property and persons in Inyo
County and which are likely beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities of the County of
Inyo. During your June 27, 2017 meeting, your Board took action to amend Resolution 2017-15 to recognize that the
County has moved from the Preparedness stage to the Response stage, and to include new damages and impacts that
have occurred in the operational area.

In light of the massive amount of runoff that is occurring due to the unprecedented snowpack, the recommendation is that
the emergency be continued on a biweekly basis and that Resolution 2017-15 be updated as necessary, until further
evaluation of conditions are completed and staff makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: P D

B = o . g e C G
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ‘ T = e Date: 05“ Ok(', f_‘;




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Q ;_
COUNTY OF INYO

O Consent [XlDepartmental ~ []Correspondence Action [ Public Hearing

] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ Informationat

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency known as
the “Rocky Road Emergency” that was proclaimed as the result of flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow
drifts over portions of Inyo County caused by an atmospheric river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017
and continued throughout February.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your February 7, 2017 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to approve Resolution 2017-04
declaring a local emergency, which has been named The Rocky Road Emergency, and was the result of an atmospheric
river weather phenomena that began January 3, 2017 and caused flooding, mud, and rock landslides and deep snow
drifts over portions of Inyo County. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency persist, your
Board directed that the continuation of the declaration be considered on a biweekly basis. On March 7, 2017, your Board
amended Resolution 2017-04 to further extend the continuation of the emergency and also add language to include
additional damages that occurred in the latter half of January and into February.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: g .:_-__H/__ "'-'-_._/_"’_Z':— — <
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ) R il e pate: US> -0Y-(K




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER
AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 9 5
COUNTY OF INYO

[0 cConsent [XDepartmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[] Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator
By: Kelley Williams, Assistant to the CAC

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Discussion on Discontinuation or Modification of Land of EVEN Less Water Local Emergency Proclamation

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation to continue the local emergency known as the “Land of EVEN Less
Water Emergency,” that was proclaimed as a result of extreme drought conditions that existed until recently in the County, while
considering how to address the ongoing hydrologic issues in West Bishop.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On January 17, 2014, Governor Brown proclaimed a State of Emergency and directed state officials to take all necessary actions to
prepare for the forthcoming water shortfalls and drought conditions, due to the driest year in recorded state history. During your January
28, 2014 meeting your Board took action to concurrently approve Resolution 2014-09 proclaiming a local emergency, named the “Land
of EVEN Less Water Emergency,” a result of the severe and extreme drought conditions that existed in Inyo County. On June 28,
20186, your Board amended Resolution 2014-09 to include language to address the high groundwater saturation problems that were
occurring in the West Bishop area due to the fluctuation in hydrologic conditions.

On April 7, 2017, due to the unprecedented water conservation and plentiful winter rain and snow, Governor Brown ended the drought
state of emergency in most of California, while maintaining water reporting requirements and prohibitions on wasteful practices.
Executive Order B-40-17 lifts the drought emergency except in areas where emergency drinking water projects will continue to help
address diminished groundwater supplies. Executive Order B-40-17 also builds on actions taken in Executive Order B-37-16, which
remains in effect, to continue to make water conservation a way of life in California.

As discussed at your Board meeting of April 18, 2017, due to the changed circumstances and conditions relating to this state and local
emergency, it is recommended that the local emergency known as “The Land of Even Less Water” be modified — rather than
discontinued outright — so that considerations can still be in place to address the ongoing hydrologic issues in West Bishop. At that
meeting, your Board voted to continue the emergency for the time being, until staff can present a modified version to take into account
the West Bishop situation. Staff is recommending the Board take the same action today.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A Approved; Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
N/A Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)
N/A Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: X P T e o -3 F G
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) - il coill Date: O > 04 -9




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS o q
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent [XlDepartmental  [JCorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

] Scheduled Time for [ Closed Session [ informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuation of declaration of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency, known as
the “Gully Washer Emergency,” that resulted in flooding in the central, south and southeastern portion of Inyo County
during the month of July, 2013.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your August 6, 2013 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to declare a local emergency, which
has been named The Gully Washer Emergency, which was a result of flooding in the central, southern and southeastern
portion of Inyo County during the month of July. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency
persist, your Board directed that the continuation of the declaration be considered on a biweekly basis. The
recommendation is that the emergency be continued until the further evaluation of the damage is completed and staff
makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: = D T T e o aNTAT
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) ‘ - B e Date: (_,I 5- 0 - / f‘)




For Clerk’s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS JS
COUNTY OF INYO

[ Consent [XlDepartmental [CICorrespondence Action  [] Public Hearing

[ Scheduled Time for [] Closed Session [ Informational

FROM: Kevin D. Carunchio, County Administrator

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 15, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuation of proclamation of local emergency

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION:

Request Board discuss and consider staff's recommendation regarding continuation of the local emergency, known as
the “Death Valley Down But Not Out Emergency,” that was proclaimed as a result flooding in the central, south and
southeastern portion of Inyo County during the month of October, 2015.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During your October 27, 2015 Board of Supervisors meeting your Board took action to proclaim a local emergency, which
has been named the Death Valley Down But Not Out Emergency that is a result of flooding in the central, south and
southeastern portion of Inyo County. Since the circumstances and conditions relating to this emergency persist, the
recommendation is that the emergency be continued on a biweekly basis, until the further evaluation of the damage is
completed and staff makes the recommendation to end the emergency.

ALTERNATIVES: N/A

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: N/A

FINANCING: N/A

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

N/A

Approved: Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

N/A
Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: P e P | |
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) — £ Date: {,g OM-| R




	part 1
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4
	part 5

